Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street » Morton Grove, lllinois * 50053 B47/965-1200

Regular Board Meeting
January 15, 2025 at 6:30pm MORTON GROVE

Agenda PARK DISTRICT
Il Roll Call
. Pledge of Allegiance
. Additions/Changes to the Agenda
v, Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence

V. Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Decermber 20, 2024 Budget and Appropriation Hearing,
Truth in Taxation Hearing, and Regular Board Meeting.
b. Approval of Financial Reports
l. Cash Summary and Revenue Report Dated December 31, 2024.
Il. Invaice Distribution Report ending December 31, 2024 in the amount of $280,3594.98.
I. Monthly Budget to Actual report dated December 31, 2024,
IV. Card Services report dated December 31, 2024,

VI. Director's Report

Vil. Attorney's Report

Vill.  Village Lisison Report

1. Department Heads' Reports

X. Mew Business
a. Administration & Finance Committee - Commissioner Liston, Chair
I. Information Item: Full / Part-time Employee Survey Resulis
I, Information ltem: Aquatic Presentation

M, Action ltem: Approved Vendor List

V. Action Item: Transfer of Line-Item Appropriations Between Funds #R-01-25
V. Action Item: Transfer of Funds Between Line Items

Vi, Action Item: Updates to the Personnel Policy Manual

Xl. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
X, Commissioner Comments: Commissioner Pietren, Minx, Rathunde, Liston, and Khan

XIl. Closed Session: | make a motion for the Board to go into closed session in accordance with the Open
Meetings Act section 120/2(c)({1) and for section 120/2i{c){21).

¥lV. Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Minutes of Novemnber 13, 2024 Closed Session.

XV, Adjournment

Persans with disabilities requiring reasanable accommodation to participate in Park District meatings should contact Jeffrey Wait, the ADA
Compliance Difscer at the Prairie View Community Center at 5834 Dempster 5t Morton Grove, IL B0053, by phone at 847-§65-1200, Monday
through Friday S:00am to 5:00pm ar by email to [wait@meparks COMm, at keast 48 hours prior 10 the meeting Aequests for a qualified ASL
Interpreter generally requive at least S business days advance notice. For the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the lllinols Relay Center voice
only operator at (800) 526-0857.



Consent Agenda: January 15, 2025 — Commissioner John Liston

Minutes:

| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

* The Board meeting held on December 20, 2024.

And the Financial Reports which include:

* Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated December 31

2024,

» |nvoice Distribution Report ending December 31, 2024 in the amount of

$280,394.98
* Monthly Budget to Actual Report dated December 31, 2024,
» Card Services Report dated December 31, 2024.

AFTER CLOSED SESSION:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

o Closed Session that was held on November 13, 2024.



Approval of Minutes




Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street » Morton Grove, lllincis = 60053 847/965-1200

1.

v,

Minutes of the 877 Board Meeting MORTON GROVE
December 18, 2024 PARK DISTRICT
Held at Prairie View Community Center
B t ion Public ri
Roll Call: Commissioner Pietron called the public hearing to order at 6:30pm.

Commissioners Present: John Liston, John Pietron, Lisa Rathunde, and Paul Minx.
Commissioners Absent: Mazhar Khan was absent with notice.

Staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Sue Braubach, Superintendent of Recreation: Martin
O'Brien, Superintendent of Finance; Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks and Maintenance; and
Luisa Brown, Recording Secretary,

Guests: Rita Minx, Village of Morton Grove

Attorney Present: Steven B, Adams, Robbin Schwartz

Pledge of Allegiance: The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Explanation of Hearing: The Board of Park Commissioners shall formally present an ordinance
providing the Combined Annual Budget and Appropriation for the period beginning January 1, 2025

and ending December 31, 2025 available to the public.

Public Comment; None

Adjournment: Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx, to adjourn the
public hearing.
Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Rathunde, Liston, and Pietron. Mays: 0. Motion carried.

Regular Board Meeting

Call Meeting to Order: Commissioner Pietron called the Board meeting to order at 6:34pm.,
Additions/Changes to the Agenda: Closed session was removed from the agenda.

Appointment of a President Pro Tempore: Commissioner Mink made a motion, seconded by
Commissigner Liston, to appoint Vice President John Pietron to serve as President Pro Tempore with
full authority to perform the duties of the office of President of the Morton Park District Park Board,
during the President’s absence, until further action by this Board; the President Pro Tempore shall have
the authority to execute all documents necessary for the conveyance of 6210 Dempster Street to the
Village of Morton Grove and for the acquisition of 6140 Dempster Street from the Village.

Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Liston, Pietron, and Rathunde. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Citizens Comments on Agenda ltems/Correspondence: Nong

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Vil

Vil

IX.

Consent Agenda:
Commissioner Liston made a mation, seconded by Commissioner Minx, to approve:
a. The minutes from the Board Meeting held on November 13, 2024,
b. The Financial Reports;
1. The Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated November 31, 2024,
2. The Invoice Distribution Report for the period ending November 21, 2024 in the amount of
52,336,655.88.
3. Monthly Budget to Actual report dated November 31, 2024,
4. Card Service Report dated November 31, 2024,
Ayes: Commissioner Pletron, Rathunde, Minx, and Liston. Nays: 0. Mation carried.

Director's Report: Director Wait stated that Morton Grove Park District was a recipient of a $600,000
O3LAD Grant from the State of lllinols for the redevelopment of National Park. Wait announced that
planning for National Park will start in the Spring of 2025 and renovations will begin in the Spring of
Z026. Wait mentioned that on Friday, December 13", the district held its "Light up the Park” event, and
on December 14™ the district put on its “Santa Comes to Town”™ event. Three Hundred and forty-three
toys were distributed during the event, 244 goodie bags were handed out, and Santa was visited by
almost 400 people in the 2.5-hour event. 'Wait thanked Superintendent Sue Braubach, Superintendent
Gorczyca, and the recreation staff for their great jobs with both events. Lastly, Wait congratulated
Superintendent Braubach on her 25 years of service to the park district.

Attorney’s Report: The report was sent electronically earlier in the day.
Village Liaison Report : None

Department Heads’ Report: Superintendent Braubach introduced the district's new Athletic
Supervisor, Collin Jaffe, Braubach mentioned that pool passes for the summer go on sale on January 1%,
and staff is already working on the summer programs and rehiring workers from last season. Braubach
stated the district had its winter dance showcase on December 8% consisting of 150 audience members
attended. Lastly, Braubach mentioned that in the last week of December, the district will be running its
school day-off programs for students on winter break.

Superintendent O'Brien stated the finance department is busy closing out the 2024 financial year. This
includes filing the tax levy and filing the appropriation ordinance before the last Tuesday in December.,
The finance department is also getting W2s and 10995 prepared and ready to send out to staff and
vendors.

superintendent Gorczyca stated that the Oketo Park project is complete. Gorczyca mentioned that the
maintenance department conducted a bid opening for Palma Lane Park and the court project that has
been submitted to the Village for permitting. Lastly, Gorczyca announced that the maintenance
department has started working on the shade structures at Mansfield Park's ballfields.

MNew Business:

Budget & Appropriation #0-04-24: Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by

Commissioner Minx, for the Board of Park Commissioners, 1o approve Ordinance #0-04-24
adopting the combined annual budget and appropriation of funds for the Morton Grove Park
District for the period of January 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025.

Ayes: Commissioners Minx, Pietron, Rathunde, and Liston. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Tax Levy Ordinance #0-05-24: Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by Commissianer
Minx, to approve the Property Tax Levy Ordinance #0-05-24.

Ayes: Commissioners Rathunde, Pletron, Minx, and Liston. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Tax Extension Resolution #R-06-24; Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by

Commissioner Minx, to approve the Tax Extension Resalution #R-D6-24,
Ayes: Commissioners Liston, Rathunde, Minx, and Pietron. Nays: 0. Motion carried,

Abatement Ordinance #0-06-24; Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by

Commissioner Pietron, for the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the Property Tax
Abaterment Ordinance #0-06-24.
Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Rathunde, Minx, and Liston. Nays: 0. Mation carried

[, Meals, and Lodgin I: Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Pietron, for the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the Travel, Meals, and
Lodging for Commissioners and staff attending IPRASIAPDs annual conference.

Ayes: Commissioners Rathunde, Pietron, Minx, and Liston. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Articles of Agreemant with M-NASR Approval: Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded
by Commissioner Pietron, to approve the updated Articles of Agreement with the Maine-Niles
Association of Special Recreation.

Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Rathunde, Minx, and Liston. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

5/3 Bank Easement Agreement Approval: Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by

Commissioner Minx, o approve the easement agreement with 5/3 Bank.
Ayes: Commissioners Liston, Rathunde, Minx, and Pietron. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Palm [} id & I: Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Minx, for the Board of Park Commissioners to accept the bid from Hacienda

Landscaping in the amount of $499,320.
Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Rathunde, Minx, and Liston, Nays: 0. Motion carried

X1, Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items : None

X, Commissioner Comments:
Commissioner Liston: Thanked the staff for the phenomenal work they have been doing.
Commissioner Minx: Congratulated Superintendent Braubach on her 25 years of service and
thanked all the staff invalved in the "Light Up the Park” and *5anta Comes to Town” events.
Commissioner Rathunde: Congratulated Superintendent Braubach on her 25 years of service, and
stated she was excited for the 5/3™ Bank project. Also, she thanked the staff for all their hard work.
Commissioner Pletron: Wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy Holidays, Pietron
Congratulated Superintendent Braubach on her 25 years of service, Lastly, Pietron stated he will be
stepping down after the next Board meeting to give another resident of Morton Grove an
opportunity 1o join the Board.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Xiil, Adjournment: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Rathunde, to
adjourn the meeting.
Mation carried by volce vote.

The meeting ended at approximately 7:08pm.

Board President, Mazhar Khan Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

Cash Summary

e Revenue and Expenditures Report
e The Invoice Distribution Report
Monthly Budget Report

¢ Card Services Report



T5TLAS "9 ‘01 P T e TR T2 T62 "GER FaBE5"E89 0T SAHDA "TIY¥ - TYIOL
FOOTR"EL EL 809 °'GTI B9 GHE"BTT G0CEEG 0L ANRd SRTEYETS "TTOMANA 66
PO-ESS"REZ'S Eb-280°891 00" 000 "DZT LY FRL"9ET 'S ELNANZADHIRT TTWAIAYD oL
LT W06 faca 000 LT %9076 Lrany i)
mm-Hmm“w—a ZETOME DT DL FEF"T LT ESE"T99 NOILYAHIEY TVIDA4S GE
ERTGED "AG GRUZREH LTl ZE"ZZE 99 AINVHASHI ALITIEWIT nf
T6°LLE " WOT 000 000 Th°LLG"BOE To0d HINHYH = LSTMILNT MY amod I
ET"PSC 991 000 TO 6FT "k ZI SOF"ZO1 LEFHALNT ¥ amod GE
B2 ZTL'WE E0° 95 BT LT6I5 PTUHET *8OT ‘Wrat1t4 rE
1S agk'Z01 OF " SZE'ZT GETOTS Z0°LETTRTT "ATETHTI nZ
20619 'S L Rl = ag"o OE"QLa LT MOS0 51
PO STE"E a0 o oo o POSSTE"E BRIIHDIT ¥ SHIAWS 01
GECZHT R 09 &rL og 000t GR"FZO'E 31704 G0
BT TIS"E9T°T FPLTAGZ " ROZ OLTELE'GEY 9STO0ERIMG HOTIVIHIEH Z0
BE LET "BBL"Z EE LBZ 60N 00°LEL 99 B9 LBS"TEL"E ALVECIHOD 111]
FZOZSTESET RITpaIs 21
aauvrg oL qn”“m "mmmﬂmmwnn ueTadTIagaq pung
Buypug butuurhag

/T

rabeg

ELRMOOOY LNTHLTIAMI OHY HEWD

SO0d TTY Sapng

FEOZ/TESTT O REOZSIOSZIT WOWS
LOTHLETO Hd¥d Af0dD HOLEOH B0d QRO K8 AUVHRALE HEWD

NIe] AADTH BOII0N Sgd
zagezunb] 132Eq

WY 0011 SZOT/E0ST0



00T00T (B9 "0BE‘91) (68 ZBEZ "Q) A9 T ORE "1 Go'o FTHALIOMEANT 7 SEANIAT 40 19N

FOES B 088 "5 GRTTRT'E ZE ETO"LE o0 00% “arl EFHOLIOHISNGE THLOL

Lo RL 00" 005 "BE oo o OO OnE 01T a0 0as ‘el SANKAATY TeLOL

SESeiVESHY LLITIGVITT - OF Puni

AMENGEHE ALITTINYIT - 0F Pung

0001 A0°GL0 "0EE oa°o 100" SLO 0L ae"n STHALIINASNT T GAONIATY 40 LEN

167 L6 00" G661 0aso DO SL0 "0RL 00000 " 00E STENLTONIANT TVIOL

0 O F 00000 ' obE aan Boa66 "0t a6 640 * ooe SANNIATE TTHIOL

IO HFHEWH - LEEEEINI ONY Qo8 = 38 pung

Tl WY - LEFERLINI JMY JHoE - 57 PUnd

00 00T [EWTTSO'ZC) 10 68T "k BE* TS0 "2E oo EFAALTAREAXNT Y SAMMIATY 30 13N

T2 00T (E& LRE'Z) a0 o b LEEEOL'T 00 " 000 “ 06T 1 EFHOLTOMAMGE THLOL

ET"EDT  {Z6°A6L‘BLI 10 6T ¥ 6 BB PET I 00" 009" 00T "1 ERSTIATY THIOL

SLETHRINT Y OBOdE - G pund

LESAERLNT ¥ QRO - GZ pung

00~ ont FRCEOZ AT (68 920'v1) IvE 602 BT} 00 o EIMOLTAMELGE 7 SAONAATE 40 L3M

TH°TE B9 E£9F 'OC PLOERG TN ZE"SES TRID 00" 000 05T STHALIORIAKE TYI0L

(4 1 TEUCLY "BE B 916 BETIZETIT 00" 000" 052 SANRAATE TYLOL

ITETOTICA - ET puUng

“We2'1°d = I pung

Q0" T LE ELE"DT [TS "BO&E"TIT) (LG "RLZ DTS i Pl v | STHNLIOHELSES 7 SAON3IaATd 13 13K

£9°34 56 7E6E LT (o] el 4 A o G090 TRT 00" 000 SLT SAHNLIONEANE TWIOL

5. 08 ESELS "R GRTATE BE SZE 1Rl 00° 000" §LT EINHAAT THIOL

PTATHTRTI = OF pung

"A"H"R'I - Of pung

BOTO00T  (ROCERE S [Tt 18’} Z0TBTE 'S 0aa EAIENLIANIANE 7 SEMETATH 40 LA

EB 53 L0°BZE'HT TR LED g6 tLo’LE 0 oon ' T ETHALTIHASNT TYLOL

LG 8L 00" 500 * 6 on"a B0 000 ' EE 00" O 2F FAMKAAIH TYLOL

PRAASAN - GT pung

RIFSNH = G1 PEng

oot ¥8 80L 12T "1ZL] iFR REL) 101 ] SAAOLIONI4NE ¥ EE0RAATY 40 1B

Bl LE GTTT16T FLU 1t FEAOL'A 0 o000t STHNALTIONAA¥A TVIOL

00 a6 060001 o0 0 B0 aon *s B0 S0 1 BAORAATE TYIOL

SESII - SO pURg

201904 = S0 PURE

00 oot 16" E88 "95T) D6 AGL"66T AT BT Li:]1 ] STHALIONSLIXE ¥ EINMIAATH 20 18N

¥ FE E0CESTIAT 0T EFR“EEE BETET'ZL0E o0 FEEESTE SAAALIANIANT TVIOL

CC 20T  (Le"1¥8° 5L 00~ Z09 *ZTF LB SZ0 GEEE 0 #BEEEE T FANNAATE TYIO0L

IROILVIMOM = 20 Fund

ROTLVEESEE - 20 P

oo 601 (EE‘95T°E@0’Th CRSSER FRE] Ep 95T Em0"1 ] SHENLTONIINE ¥ SENNIASY 30 19N

16 84 95010 "nae GL EBE"1ET BETOZTREG T 0D ZIZ'0CH "2 ETOLDINALNE THLIOL

EB°901T  (LA"SPT'SET) [E6"SER"ZIE] LB LSETH0 E DO ZTIZ 968 T SANKAATY TYIOL

13LH0SE0D - TO pung

aivdodwon - [0 pung

aasn [TYHHONHEY] TVHEOH (FSVTdDIAT) AFYIEORT  (TNRI0REY)  TYRYOS LAoane AN HOTLA TH2530 HIEHNH TD
Load v FORVTVE PIOZ/TESET HIMOH BIOZSTEFET ¥ZOT

ITEVTIVAY

Z/1  rabeg

d0d SLIALLOW

HOHNTIVE O.LA

FZOZSTE/ET DHIONE OQOIWAd

LOTHLETA Wuyd FA0WD HOLHOH HOd LH043Y FHNLIONIAKE Ay FNHAAEY

B @:a0TD UDIIcH 80
zaTezuchy txasp
Y £Q:0T CZOZ/ 60010



sl il i] | Q0" SEL "E¥E [OE "985 "F¥ED 190 SEL'GFr) b ] STHNLIONZEAXE T HFAONIAEE S0 LAH

E5° 06 00" 6LA " TOD HRTGE0 T TAL o0 LT RZR"OT 00 3607 LTOTT BIHOS 174 = STHNLTGHAIET TYLOL

L it 20 "Wea"rS0"1 GE"Ebk "OER PETIZRRLE TS E i T R Rl SOHNE TTY - SANDNAASE TWLIOL

oo 00T &LTEDE "ETZ’1 LS E16 16 6L COE'ETE L) B0 a FAUOLIGHEENE ¥ SANHAATE 40 13H

ZI7TEN CGL BTIT %190 EF 980 "89T GLYATD'LAS °T DO Q05 'ELE"T FAENLIONEANE TVIOL

ET 63 a0" 58T 609 oo o0g fozE OO ST WAL T oo 005 "ELE "1 SANMEAATH “TW10L

ISLNAHAACHAHT TYATAVWD = 0L PURy

SINTHAACHARMT TULIAVD - OL Pung

GO00T (00 OOL) onTo oo o0L oo o STEALIONTANT ¥ SEONIASHE 40 LAM

L3 PE (TR aesm Qo o0L "1E 00" nsE "IE EAHNLIERAANT THLOL

Bl L& 00 * pos oot 00 000 ZE 00 00s "EE SHOREASH TYLOL

iLlany = 0F pOoRd

LI1amd - oF pang

9400t (LB TLZ'RED {(Z9 TGk "6LT) LB TLE BT Qg o EAHOLIOHAJNT ¥ SANHIATE A0 13H

2055 L 009’51 ZE"9be "OZEZ S8 86E "03E 00" 000 "96E SFELLIONZ4NE TV10L

OZ"EOT IZL " TERET) oL Whb T TLTL9 "BOF 00" 000 "R&E FANMENTE TY10L

PROIINVIOI TYIZA4AS - G Pung

HOILINTADTE TNIJEAE - SC Pund

dasn UTVRHOREY) TYRHOH {ASYTI2A0) ASVIEDRT [TYHECETY ) TYRH0H LA900E JF0RIHY HOTLA THO53d d3dHng 19
1MIE § IR FEOZATESZT HIMOW FEOTSIESER L i ¥4

ATAVIIYAY B0 RLIAIEOW AJeWTYE Q48

Tfe  abeg

LITHLETA Wwdd

PEOZSTESET DHIGHE 0OTWEd

HAOHD HOLHOW @04 IH04Ed FHOLIONIANE aHy 20HIATY

Bd BA0TS WOIIOH IHA
zarezuchy :I1asn

W eS0T GE0ZSE0/T0



glfﬂff%ﬂu 08:42 AM  [NVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTOM GROVE BARK DISTRICT Page: 1/7

ser: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 12/01/72024 = 12/31/20%24

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Humber Invoice Lime Deasc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40884

02-07-853823 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HY4 BOBS DATRY SERVICE 3332341 MILE FoR B 48,37 FhELT]
Total For Check 40884 48,37

Check 40885

02-21-370600 BLDG-LANDSCAFE-POOL - BLDG BORNQUIST, INC. BORNQUIST 1/2 HOUR FIELD L §45.00 40885
Total For Check 40885 B85 .00

Check JO08EE

01=20-%20225 MATRL-SUPP-R & B - VENICLE CAZ510Y TIBE L SERVICE FRONT TIRES FOR TRUCE 50 60T .84 S088E
Total For Check 40886 607,80

Check 40687

02-10-5849110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR JACOBS & 231,88 £0889
Total For Check 40887 21 BE

Chack 40888

T0-10-586450 EXP MIBCELLAKECUS-CLUM FIT DIAECT FITHESS SCLUTIONS, EXCERCISE MACHINE 6, 085, 00 Eel 1]
Total For Check 40888 6,085 .00

Check 40883

02=33=3T0200 BUILDING & LENDSCAPE=AOILD GRAIMGER V=RELTS AKD EXHMAUST BELTS 602, 85 q0aEg
Total For Check 40885 E02 ., 06

Check 400850

G2=-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCE-CONTRACTURL GROGT, INWC. GHREBRGE SERVICES FOR PWCC 370,43 SOESD
Total For Check 408%0 370,42

Check 40881

F1-20-520140 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP HIMCELEY SPRIKGS HATER FOR PVEC 78.93 40851
Total For Check 40851 T8.83

Chack 40852

02-08-552317 CONTRACTING SERVICE-SANTA HOUSE OF REKTAL EOUIPMENT RENTAL FOR SAKTA 1,530.00 40892
Total For Check 40852 1.530.00

Chack 40833

TO-10-%86136 SHADE STRUCTURES FOR PABES INNOVATION LANDSCAPE, INC FOOTINGE WOUK 7. 300,00 40831

To=10=58614% CXETD PARK RENOVATION - 05 INNOVATION LAMDSCAPE, INC PLAYGROUND RENOVATION 139,.155%.04 40233
Total Far Chack 0637 146,455,004

Check 40854

0l=20=554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LRI HOLDIKGS, LLC THASH PICE OF £2%0 DEMPSTE 1,265.34 0854
Toral Fap Check 40854 1,285,334

Check 4089%

bl=20-520400 MATRL-SUFP-SUFPLIES - TOOL LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY TEEES FOR THE PABE DISTRIC 46,00 §0Bas

01-20-570400 BLDG-LAMDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUR LURVEY LANDSCAFE SUFPFLY TREES FOR THE FARE DISTRIC 151.00 40B3S
Total For Check #0835 197.00

Chack 40996

15-10-5%27058 CWTRCT SVCS-ADA IMCLUSION MATME-NILES ASSH OF SP REC INCLOSION SERVWICES FOR 11/ 530,48 L ETS
Total For Check 40B0E 530,49

Chack 40887

01-20-520312 MATERIRLS AND FUPPLIES=JAN MEKARDS WORE GLOVES Té. 98 408397

01=20=520321 MATEL RND SUPP-MAINT. = MA MERARDS CORDS AMD WRSHER PIECES AT 45 q08aT

Ql=20=520400 MATEL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARDS CORDS AMD WASHER PIECES 3.%0 40897

01-20-5£0300 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIF - BLDG MEKARDSZ SUPPLIES FOR PVCC T3.87 40857

01-20-570400 BLOG-LANMDICAPE-TREES-SHRUN MEKARDS WHITE PINE TREE FOR CHRIST 44,58 10857

03=-33=-53031F MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-TAHR MERARRDE SUPPLIES FOR PVCC B5.04 40897

02=33=-520321 MATBEL AND SUPP-MAINT. — MA MEWARDES SUPPLIES FOR EVECC B0. 8@ 40897

02-33-5£0200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIF - MATH MENARDES SUFPLIES FOR FVCC 0,55 A0Ee7
Total For Check 408587 464,26

Check 40B5E

02-33-580200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIF - MAIR M5TS RECEIVABLES LLC SOCKEETS TO REMOVE VAN 46 5 33.06 405548
Total For Check 40898 33.06



Elfﬂ?fEﬂES 0B:42 RM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPCRT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 2/7

ser: lgonzalez IRVOICE ENTRY DATES 1270172024 - 1273172024

DB: Hortan Grove Fa JOURMALIZED

FAID

GL Humber Imvelce Line Desc WVendor Imvoice Descripriss Rmaant  Check @

Check 40889

01=-Z0=520312 MATERIALS AHD SURPLIES-JAW WORTH AMERICAN comp OF ILL AIR FRESHNER FOR FIELDHOUS B340 40EER
Taotal For Check 40898 BY. 40

Chack 40300

To=19=586126 SHADE STROUCTURES FOR PARES OZINGA BEADY MIX COWCEETE COMCEETE FoR MANEFIELD PAR 2, 60%, 00 40900
Total Far Check 40900 2., 61%,00

Check 40%01

0l=10=-520130 MATRL AHD SUPP-OFFICE EXF FETTY CASH-MABRTIN O'BRIEN PETTY CASH 73.00 405801

02-05-553618 PROGRAEM BUPPLIES-MUSIC PETTY CASH-MARTIN O"BRIEN PETTY CASH d4.44 40501

02-07-553623 PROGRAM SUPFLIES-B4 FETTY CASH-MARTIN O'BAIER FETTY CASH 0. 46 40901

UE=07=-553825 FROGRAM SUPFLIES-BASE FETTY CASH-MARTIN O'BRIEN FETTY CASH 297.10 405401
Total Fer Check 40901 4%, 09

Chechk {0903

01=10-354100 COMTRRCTUAL SERVICES-AGREE PROSHRED CHICAGO SHRECDING SERVICES TB.E2 408032
Tocal For Check {0802 TH.E2

Check 40%03

C2-10-3608L0 EQUIPMERT-NEW EQUIF - COMF REACE MEDIA RETWORE REACH FLAYER LICEMSE RENEW 00,00 §05%07
Total For Check 0503 700. 00

Chack 40804

01-10-551120 COMTRACT SVC5-LEGAL - EXTR ROSBINS BCHMARTI PROFESSICHAL SERVICES REND 2.832.75 40904
Total For Check 40304 2. 832,75

Chack 40805

02-315-58%110 EXNP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIA TOWH SOUARE PUBLICATIONS AD FOR CHAMBER MAGAZINE 875,00 40905
Total For Chesk 40505 8BTS .00

Check 40%08

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEFHOHE VERIZOH WIRELESS CELL PHOME BILLS £73.93 40308

03=10=-5401%0 UTILITIES-TELEFHOHE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHOKE BILLS 273,93 0806

02-33-540150 UTILITIES=-TELEFHOHE YERIZON WIRELESS CELL PAOHE BRILLS 202,24 40508
Total For Chack 40908 B34, 10

Chack 40807

(1-10-540130 UTILITIES=WATER WILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE FIRELINE 186.85 #0307
Total For Check 40507 188.85

Chask §0008

01-10-520110 MATAL AND SUFP-OFFICE EXF ACCURATE OFFICE SUPFLY CO. 20 CT OF PAPER 1,285, 80 40508
Total For Check #0508 1,28%.80

Check §080%

01-20-520321 MATRL AMD SUPP=MAINT. - MA RNDERSON LOCK CO FREMIUM COMINATED CORE 261.20 4080%
Tatal For Check 405039 261,20

Check 40910

02=32=552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL COMCAST CABLE LOEEY TV CTABLE 3,45 10910
Total For Check 40910 53,45

Check 40911

02-10-540120 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COREED ELECTRIC BILL FOR PARKING 552.75 10911
Tecal For Check 40811 252,73

Check 40912

01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUZ-DUES & 5 CONSOMER REPORTS SORSCRIPTICHN RENEWAL 3E.00 40912
Tocal Far Check 90312 26,00

Chack 40%13

I0-10-582650 EXF MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & 50U GREG RAUBUT 2024 SAFTEY BOOTS 150.00 40513
Total For Check €0513 150.00

Chack 0514

2-35-554400 CONTRACT SVCS-AGEEEMENTS - HAGG PRESE IRC. WIKTER SPRIKG - ACTIVITY & 15, 454.00 0914
Tatal Far Check 40914 1%, 454.00

Check 40691%



LD1707/2025 0B:d2 AM

INVOICE 1 -
frkligreton ChRSTes BRSO S B o w37
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURMALIZED

PAID
0L Wember  Invoice Line Desc Vendos Invoice Descriptien Amounz  Check #
Check 40915
E2-01-59219%] CONTRACTINGEERVICES-BOT SH HOT SHOTS SPORTS FALL I 2024 INOVICE 13.112.74 H0F1S
02=07=592813 CONTRACTING SEAVICES-EIRTH HOT SHOTS SPORTS ROVEMERER HOT BEHOTE BOAYS 1,155.00 409158
Total For Check 40915 14, 267.74
Check 40316
02=35=589110 EXF MISC.-MARKETING SPECIA J & D INSTANT SIGNS, IKC. NAME PLAQUES FOR STAFF AND 17,50 40918
Tocal Far Check 40018 TI.50
Check 40917
$5-10-210955 PAYALLES-EMP FLEX SPENDIRG JEFF WARIT FLEX SFENDING PAYROLL 26 117.07 §0917
Total For Check 40917 117.07
Check 40018
01=20=554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE KASEYR U LLc HONTHLY SOBSCRIPTION 557 .05 0518
Tatal For Check 40518 55T.05
Check 4091%
0i1=10-53%4100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGEEE LEAT COPIER RENTALS 63.71 4091%
02-10-554100 CONTBACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COFIER RENTALS 63,71 40919
Total For Chack 40919 127 .42
Check 40920
02-08-53393% HOT OOCO0 SUPPLIES MAGIC BY RANDY IKC. HOT OOCON SOCTAL 450,00 40820
Total For Check 40320 430,00
Check 40521
IG=10-532610 INSURANCE-FROFERTY PARE DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROFERTY/LIABILITY 2,702.15% 40821
3p-10-532611 INSURANCE LIABILITY PRRE DISTRICT RMISEKE MAHAGEM PROPERTYLIABILITY 1.445,70 4059321
I0=10=5326L5 INSURANCE=-EMPLOYMENT PRACT PARK DISTRICT BISK MANAGEM PROPERTY /LIABILITY 404,56 §0521
IG=-10-532620 INSURANCE-PFCOLLUTION LIABIL PARE DISTRICT RISKE MANAGEM PROFERTY/LIABILITY 83,84 40921
30-10-532630 IHIURANCE-WORKERS CONF PRRE DISTRICT RISE HANARGEW PROPERTY/LIABILITY 3, 41E.54 40521
Total For Check 40521 8,132.89
Chack 40522
01-10-540120 OUTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOCLUOTIONS ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL FARE 2H2.TT 40522
02=10=540120 UTILITIES=-MEATING FUEL EYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PAEK 148.54 40322
02=-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL EYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK .00 40522
02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONE ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 0. 60 40922
(2=33=-540120 OTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYRHETRY EMERGY SOLUTIONS ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARE 427.9% 40522
15-16-%540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL EYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 48.E6 40522
Total For Check 40%32 F50.73
Chack 40523
18-10-520110 MATRL AND SOFF-OFFICE EXF ULIKE JOLKS ERAFT PAPER ROLL 107.57 40523
Total For Check #0523 10757
Chack 408524
01-10-%40130 OTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MOBRTON GROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL FARES 113.31 40524
F2=10-540130 OTILITIES-WATER TILLAGE OF MOBETON GROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL PARES BB.13 40524
02=Z1-540130 UTILITIES=WATER VILLAGE OF MORTOH CROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL PARKS TE.54 40524
(2=22=540120 UTILITIES=MATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL PARKS 62.95 A0F28
02-33-%40130 DTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MOETON GROVE EATER BILL FOR ALL FARKS 453.24 4024
Total Far Check 40924 T83. 17
Chack S0823
02-32-513T00 SALARIES & WAGES-GRAGOPN IN BODYMINDSPIRITFITMEZS CORF NOVEMBER GROUPEX CLASSES E10.00 40529
Total For Check 40915 Bl0.00
Check 40930
Bl=10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-RGRAEE CAMNOM U.S.A, IEC. COPIER LERSE T304 40930
(2-10-554100 CORTRACTUAL SERVICES=AGREE CRMOH U.S.h; IRC, COFPIER LERSE 131.83 0%
Total For Check 40930 147,87
Checlk 40931
ELECTRIC BILL FOR BEID CAK 83.52 40931

02-33-540110

UTILITIES=-ELECTRICTY CoeED



0170772025 QB:42 BAM
User: lgonzalez

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTCOM GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 1270172024 = 12/31/2024

fage:

L

DB: Horton Grove Fa JOURKALIZED

PRID
GL Wamber Involce Line Desc Vendor Invoice Descciption #mount Check @
Chack 40%31

Check 403
01-20-820323

Check 40833
0E-32-520210

Chack 40034
f1-10-481810

01=-10=5201340
01-10-551400
01-10-554 104
01=10=5E01040
0l1-1p-%@11140
01=-10=-5E1120
01=10=5§12040
01-10-5@12840
01-10-5E14040
01=10=5G%105
0i1-20-58&03400
Q1=20=-5T0150
02=01=5%3141
0Z-04-450513
0Z=04=5§3514
02=05=5%3 624
Q2-0E-5527154
02-06-553711
02=071=5%201%
02=-07-5%3025
02-0B-55352%
OZ-0R=-5530946
02=08=5%3950
d2-0E-55349582
02=10=520110
02-10-55414940
02=10-561200
02=10=58%105
02-312-520110
02-32-%203214
93=32=520211
2=32=520335
02-312-5203&0
p2-32-5523040
G2=33=-5320312
02=33=5TOZ200
g2-35-521584
D2-3%-554100
02=35=504405

Check 40%35
Dl=20=-5354100

check 40936
01-10-554100

02=10=-884100

Total For Check 40831

MATRL AND SUPP-MAIWT. - MA DES PLAINES MATERIAL & SUP BALANCE PORMARD

Total For Check 40932

HATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQU DIRECT FITHNESS SOLUTIONS,

Total For Check 40%11

HISCELLANEQDS REV=MISC., = ELAN
HMATRL AND SOPP-OFFICE EXF ELAR
CONTRAACTURL SERVICES-BRHED ELAN
CONTRACTUARL SERVICES-AGREE ELAR
EXF MISC.-HUMAN BESCURCE E ELAN
EXF MISCELLANEODS=-COMMIZST ELAN
EXNF MIST=COMM EXPEMNSE = ED ELAN
EXP MISC.-EDUCATIOMAL SEMI ELAK
EXF HISCELLANEODS-BOSINESS ELAN
EXP HISCELLRNEOUS=-DUES & § ELAN
EXF HISCELLANEOUS-EMFLOYEE ELAN
EQUIFMENT-NEW EQUIP - BLDG ELAN
BLOG=LANDECAPE-GENERAL PAR ELARN
FROGRAM SUPFLIES-SPORTS TO ELAK
FROGRAM FEES REV-ADOLT ORAM ELAN
FROGERRM SUPPFLIES=DARCE = C ELAN
FROGEAM SUPFLIES-YOUTH CON ELAN
CONTRACTIRG SERVICES-TODDL ELAN
FROGFAM SOFPLTES-PRE SCEDD ELAN
COMNTRRCTING SERVICES-GRP ELAN
FROGEAM SUPFLIES-BASE ELAR
PROGRAM SOPPLIES-SILVER BE ELAM
FROGRAM SOPPLIESHOLIDAY HO ELAN
FROGEAM SUPFLIES-FREE EVEM ELAN
GINGERBREAD HOUSE ELRY
MATRL AND SUPP-QOFFICE EXF ELAN
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGEEE ELAN
EXP MISC,-EDUCATICHAL SEMI ELAK
EX# MISCELLANEOUS=EMFLOYEE ELAN
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP ELAN
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQU ELAN
HMATRL AND SDPP-PREVENTATIV ELAR
MATERIARLS ARD SUPPLIES-SUP ELAN
MATAL AND SUPE-SUPPLIES- F ELAN
CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL ELAN
MATERIALS AND SUPFLIES-JAN ELAN
BUILDIRG & LANDESCAPE-BUILD ELAN
HATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-BAN ELRN
CONTRACTUAL EERVICES-AGREE ELAM
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-FUBLI ELAN

FIRRHCIAL
FIEANCIAL
FIRARNCIAL
FIRRHCIAL
FIBEANCIAL
FIRRRCIAL
FIRANCIAL
FIRANCIAL
FIMANCIAL
FIRANCIAL
FIRANCIAL
FIRRNCIRL
FIHRNCIAL
FIRANCIAL
FIBANCIAL
FINANHCIAL
FIRANCIAL
FIMRNCIAL
FIBANCIAL
FINANCIAL
FIHARNCIAL
FIMANCIAL
FIHRNCIAL
FIMRACIAL
FIRANCIAL
FIHANCIAL
FIRRNCIAL
FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL
FIRANCIAL
FIRANCIAL
FIMANCIAL
FIMANCIAL
FIRARCIAL
FIMRRCIAL
FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL
FINAKCIAL
FIMAHCIAL
FInARGIAL

SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SIRVICES
SERVICES
EERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
EERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SEEVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SEEVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVWICES
EERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
QERWICES
QERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERYICES
JERVICES

Total For Check 40834

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE GREEN TURF INC.

Toeal For Check 40%933%

CONETRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES=AGREE LEAF

PREVENTATIVE MAINTEMANCE

DECEMBER
DECEHBER
DECEHBER
DECEMBER
DECEMBER
DECEMBER
DECEMBER
DECEMBER
DECEMBER
DECEHBER
DECEMBER
DECEMBER
DECEHBER
DECEMBER
DECEMBER
DECEMEER
DECEHBER
DECEMBER
DECEMBER.
DECEMEER
DECEHBER
DECEMBER
DECEMBER
DECEMBER
DECEHBER
DECEMBER
DECEHEER
DECEHBER
DECEMBER.
DECEMBER
DECEHBER
DECEMBER
DECEMBER
DECEMBER
OECEMBER
DECEMBER
DECEMBER
DECEMBER
DECEM3ER
SECENIER

CRERIT

CREDIT
GREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CEREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT

CARD
ChRED
GARD

CARD
EARD

CARD
CABD

CARD
CARD
CRED
CARD

CARD
CARED
CAED

CARD

CARED

STATE
ATATE
STATE
5TATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
HSTATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
STATE
BTATE
ATATE
STATE
STATE

REMOVE AND STUMP GRIND AT

COPIER RENTALES
GOPTER RERNTALS

§3.52

1%.48

L.48

F73.64
973.64

Ty¥7.82
41.B1
607 .64
Th.56
27.97
Bl5.%7
TE0.00
48000
263,35
545 .59
22.48
T5.56
125.%8
57.50
T#.61
518,435
£5.05
270.00
112.14
941.76
Bl&.11
1539 &1
lag.77
389 .20
186.81
58,43
11.5%8
1,825.00
50.00
111.35
T6. 78
18.58
£490.00
E4.2]
E33.00
57.28
110.58
B21.18
BO%.9%
170.97

14,177.99

2,800,400

2,800,000

193,78
192.76

40932

40933

H0524
40534
40F3I4
H0934
40534
40934
40934
40934
40934
405834
40934
40934
40934
H0%34
ARE34
40934
40534
AlH34
#0534
40534
40934
40934
40934
A0E34
409534
H0834
40534
40934
40534
H0534
40534
40F34
40534
#0934
40524
£0514
e0214
40734
0934
405314

{0933

4093&
404934



D1/07/2025 0B:42 AM

User: lgonzalez

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 5/7

INVOICE ENTRY DATES 12/01/2024 - 1273172024

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
FRID

GL Humbas Invoice Line Deac Vendor Involod Description Amoint Check d

Check 40936
Tetal For Check 40338 188 .83

Check 40537

TR=10-58E6450 EXP MISCELLANEOUDS-CLUE FIT LIFE FITNESS INTEGRITY + CROSS TRAIHER 6,922,329 40537
Tetal For Check 40837 6,052, 98

Check {0730

01-20-554100 COMTRACTURL SERVICES-AGRER LRS HOLDINGE, LLC FORTA POTTIES 820,00 40538
Tetal For Check 40938 B0, 00

Check 40938

35-10-852T05 CNTRCT SVCS-ADA THCLOSICH MAINE-HILES ASSKH OF SP REC TNCLUSION SERVICES FOR 11/ 415,83 50938
Teral For Check 40339 415.83

Chesk 40040

01-20-52032]1 MATAL AND SUFP-HAINT. = MA MEMARDS FLIMAEING REFAIR GhRAGE 120.24 40540

O1=20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP=-MAINT. - MA MEHARDS CHRISTHMAS LIGHTS 132.33 40540

01-20-%20400 MATAL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARDS TAMPEE PADOF TORY SET 77.16 40940

Q2=21=570600 BLOG-LANDSCAFE-POOL = BLDG MENARDS TAMPER PROOF TORX SET 231.64 40940
Total For Check 40540 561.37

Check 40941

01-20-52032% MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. = MAT'LS MAPR OIL FILTER 37.02 40941

01-30-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUFPLIES - TOOL HAFA FICE SET 9,58 40841

01=20=520500 MATRL-SOFF-SUFFLIES - GAS HAPA MOTOR OIL 102,96 40941
Tocal For Cheack 0841 149,87

Check 40542

0l=10=540120 OTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GRS GAZ BILL FOR ALL PARES 252,35 §0542

(2-10-540120 OTILITIES-HEATING FUEL HICOR GhE GAS BILL FOR ALL PARES £25.12 §0542

02=-32=-540120 OTILITIES=-MEATING FUEL HICOR GAS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARES 250,85 40542

02=33=-540120 UTILITIES-HEATIEG FUEL WICOR GAS GAZ BILL FOR ALL PARES 417.42 209432

15-10-540130 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL HICOR GhE GAS BILL FOR ALL PAEES I7. 71 §0542
Total For Check 209452 1,583,486

Chaeck 40543

01-10-5%40150 UTILITIES=-TELEPHONE PEERLESS MNETWORK, INC, PHOME SERVICES 1,050.91 L0543

02=10=540150 UTILITIES=TELEPKDME PEERLESS MNETWDRK, INC. PHOME SERVICES 1,080,891 40543

02-33-%4015%0 UTILITIES-TELEPECME PEERLESS NETWORE, INC. PHOME SERVICES 1,123,586 A094x
Total For Check 40243 3,305,780

Chack 40544

15-10-%20110 MARTRL RND SUPP-OFFICE EXF ULIKE ERAFT FAFPER 107.5%7 A0SE4
Total For Check 40944 187.57

Check 40954

TO-10-566100 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-FWT GEM BILL'S FLUMBIMG & SEWER, I HEW EJECTOR PUMPS FOR FWOC 5, 955.00 40554
Total For Check 40554 5,955.00

Check 40955

02=10=558100 CONTRARCTUAL SERVICES=AGREE CANOM FINRNCIAL SERVICES, DECEMBER 1024 COPIER HMAINT 5I0.07 40355
Total For Check 40955 S20.07

Check 40956

02-32-%84200 CONTRACT SVCS-ACGREEMENTS - COMCAST CABLE TELEVISIORS FOR PVCC FITHE 581,87 40858
Total Fer Check 40956 581.57

Check 40557

02-33-5%2300 COWTRACT SVCES-CONTRACTUAL CEKE'S ENVIROHMENTAL CONTR MEW THERMOSTATS FOR BVCC T, 685,00 40857

02=33=570200 BUILDING ¢ LAMDSCAPE-BUILD CEKE'S ENVIRDMMENTAL CONTR HEW THERMOSTATS FOR FYCC L3, 245,00 40937
Total For Check 40957 19, 940,00

Check 40558

Q1=20=-554100 COMTRACTUAL SERVICEI-AGREE LRS HOLDINGS, LLG HARRER POUOL GARBAGE 461.97 E{l-3-1]
Total For Check 40558 461.59

GCheck 40959



01/07/2025 08:42 AN INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Usar: lgonzale:z IRVOICE ENTRY DATES 1270172024 = 1373172024
DB: Horton Gerove Pa JOOANALIZED

PAID
GL Mumber Invoice Line Desc Vendar Inveice Descriptlen

Fage:

7

Amouant Check @

Check 40959
DE=33=520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS SO0FFLTIES FOR WWCC

Total For Check 409349
Check 40580

01=10=540110 OTILITIES-ELECTRICTY HMICAMERICAN EMERSY ESERVICE DECEMBER 2024 ELECTRICITY

B2-10-540110 OTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MICARHMERICAN EHERIY SERVICE DECEMBER 2024 ELECTRICITY

02-21-540110 COTILITIES-ELECTRICTY HIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE DECEMBER 2024 ELECTRICITY

02=21=-540110 OTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN EMERGY SERVICE DECEMBER 20214 ELECTRICITY

02-33-5§0110 DTILITIES-ELECTRICTY HIDAMERICAN ENERSY SERVICE DECEMBER 2024 ELECTRICITY

18=10=-540110 OTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN EMERGY SERVICE DECEMEER 2024 ELECTRICITY
Total For Check 40%&0

Check 40961

0Z=21=-540120 OTILITIES-HEATING FIEL HICOR GAS DEC 2024 MATURAL GAS
Tetal For Check 40561

Chack 40962

15-10-554 600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF GHERI COILI HDSEUM CLEANING DEC 2024

Total For Check 40382

.90

E. 30

1,230.61
570,65
El5.37E
172.04

4, 522,42
238,31

&,1580.21
J80.47

I890.47

220.00
220.00

10739

40%E0
403€0
4030
40FeD
40560
A0FED

40861

40582



01/07/2025% 08:42 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTICH REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Boar: lgonzales IWVPOICE ENTRY DATES 1270172024 - 1373172024
C8: Morton Grove Fa JOURKALIZED

FAID
GL Husber Irmroice Line Desc Vendor Inroice Description

Page: /7

Amount Check #

Furd Totals:

01
o
1%
i
35
TO
EL

T

CORFORATE
RECREATICH

MUSEUM

LIABILITY IHEURAKC
SPECTAL RECREARTIONW
CAFITAL IMPROVEHEN
FAYROLL CLEARING F

20, 882.T0
Bl 488.53
B30.04
H,I62.89
946.32
le@, DB6.43
117.07

280, 394 .98



DLAT8/2025 10558 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Fage: 1738
User: mobrian
0B: Morton Grove Pa
Caloulacions as of 12/31r2024
2024 2add Z024 2024
CAIGIMAL AMENDED ACTIVITY - Amanded Biodger
GL WUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDLET THRE 32/30724 AMT CHANGE
Fand: O1 COaPOBATE
ESTIMATED REVERUES
£ 1 = ADMINISTRATION
Ql=10=411100 TAX RECEIPTS BEV-REAL EFTATE TAXE 2,460, 000,00 2,460, 000.00 2,800, 2%2.94 (223, 233.941
ol-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-BEFLACEMENT TAKE 5, 030,00 #,;033.00 5,516,840 (48E, 85
01-10-4130100 INTEREST-INTEREST I[NCOME 271, 416,00 ZTL.416.00 £1T,8258.1% 53, 190.47
El1=10=-481810 MISCELLANEOOS REV-MIEC. - GENERAL 19, 494.00 L%, 494,00 BOL.TL 18,891.29
01=-10-q81859 MISCELLANEOUS REV= PUOS PARKING L &4, 000,00 144, 300.000
0i-10-435540 HISCELLANEOUS FEV-MMASE REWT 6. 27200 6, 272,00 6, 380,29 R e
2,056,212.00  2,856,212.00  1,051,357.87 (195, 14587}

Torals for depc 10 - ADMINISTRATION

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

2,0%4, 212,00

2, 856,3L2.00

3,051,357.97

1185, 145.87)



GLA0S/2025 E0:58 AN
Usec: mobcien
OB: Morton Growe Pa

BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PAAK DISTRICT rage; £/38

Calsulations ax of 12/31/3024

2024 2024 2024 024
CL WiUMBER CEFCAIFTION m:ﬁm m THAD :;_r.f;-:iil": hﬂm :m
Fumd: 01 CORPORATE
APPROFRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMIMISTRATION
ol-10-%11100 SALARIES & WAGES-DIRECTOR 178, 37E.00 175, 676.00 173,563, 63 Z,312.32
01=10=51120:0 SALARIES-SOPERIRTENDENT OF HR & B 83, 740.00 68, V40040 69, 327.74 412.24
0i-19-518%0a SALAAIES-SOPERINTENDENT DF FIMANC 129, 585.04 129, 5858040 127, 585 .40 1,889 60
01-10-511900 BALARIES & WASES-IT FROGRAMMER L, 42L.00 81, 421,00 17, 66400 3,957.00
Fl=10-3L2720 SALARIES & WAGES-FIRANCE COORDINA &2, 602.00 62,302.00 62,87%,05 26,95
1-10-%513211 SALARIES L WASES-SECURITY FART TI 111.00 2. 111.00 & 000.00 1lL.00
di-10-%20i0Q HATAL AND SUPP-BRNE SERVICE CHARD %040.00 1, 100.00 1:.021.58 TH. 44
Ql=10=520110 HWATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EMP - SUPPL S.744.00 5.4 .00 3, ¥65.45 2, ¥T8.55
Bl-10-830130% MATRL AND SUPF-OFFICE EXP - POSTA 2,500,040 2,500,400 1,138,850 L. 391.50
01-10-220740 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - BOTTL L-[=1 - =] 00,00 B3y i 78,29
11-10-333160 MATRL ARD SUPP-OFFICE ENP - POBLI G000 292.04 T.26
di=10=330110 ITRSURARCE=IRS = HEALTH & LIFE - O 311,%63.00 311,563.00 2%E, 0TH. 34 55 487,76
HL-10-840110 T ILITIES~ELECTRICTY 18;300.00 19, 200.60 15:.824.31 3. 375,69
Bi-10-540130 FTILITIES-HEATING FIEL 12, 000 .02 1%, 000.00 5. T40.8% G, 25%.11
Bl=10=540130 UTILITIES-WATER 1,880,480 1:890.09 1,478 08 2l.82
B1-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 2%, 300,49 2%, 300,100 16, 408,12 A, 811,88
ni1-i0-%8113a0 CONTRACT SVCE-LEGAL - ENTRA SERVI 43,200,400 &3, TR0, 00 &, &40 04 10, 089,18
fi-19-381400 CORTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMEOD PAYROD L14,500.00 14,500.00 13, 32247 1,177.53
Qi=10=352100Q CHNTRACT BVCS-B5&h SOFTMARE SEBVICE 5,000.00 5, 0040.00 4,291.490 10900
QL-10-352240 CONTRACT SVCSR-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASE 24, 0040.00 21, 600.00 1.172.98 1.827.82
A1-10-%%4100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 30, 600 . 00 34, 00 .00 32, 669, 67 1.330.11
B1-10-560100 ECUIrMERT-HEN EQUIF - OFFICE 1,040.04 1.003.00 203, %8 744,132
El=i0=-560a0n EQEIIEMENT-NEN EQUIP - COMPMITER - 10, 09000 10 000 . 00 ¥, G52 68 7. %
dl-1o-5¢0850 EQUIFHMENT-NER EQOIP - COMPUTER = 4.000.00 T, 200.00 Vo iél. 20 1B 83
dl=lg-580100 EXT MISC.-HOMAN RESOGUACE EXFENIES 5,000,400 B 00000 4,841,587 158,81
Gl-to=%80200 EXP MISC. -EXECUTIVE DIRESTOR SEMI 1.000.00 T.100.040 1,046.5%8 83.42
U1-16-%80201 EXP MISC.-RERKEWAL OF STRATEGIC PL L, A0k, 00 PR 1= 1 B 1,960.0d
01-10=-5A1100 BUSINESS MEETINGS L0000 100,49 Log. 00
01-19-381114 FEP MISCELLANECUS-COMMISSIONERS E 3.000.00 4,000.00 1,95%2.0% 47.9%
Di=19=380130 EXP MISC-COMM EXPENSE - EDUC SEMD §,000.00 B,000.00 Zz,311.73 %, 688.2T
Ti=10=581204 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIORAL SEMINARS - 1%, TED. 00 13,763 .00 T.3186.35 B J56.6%
Qi=10=581250 EXF MISCELLANEOUS-BUSINESS HEALS 1, 000 . GO 1,&00.00 L5598 .06 41.94



0170972025 10:58 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARE DISTRICT Page: 1/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morzon Grove Pa
Caleulations as of 1253172024
2024 2034 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMERJED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL KUM3ER DESCRIFTION BUDGET BULGET THRZ 12731734 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
o1-10-581300 EXF HISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWAH 1,50%.00 1, %0000 214.00 1,288.00
01-10-%81400 EXP MISCELLAMESUS-DOUES & SUBSCRIR 13.E85,00 13,885.00 13,080,081 4.1%
01-10=-331504 EXF MISCELLAWEDIS-DHIFOANS L. GO0, 00 [.000.00 TRE. 50 ZL1.30
Ql=10=581&00 EXP MISC, ~HMORTON GREOVE SPFECIAL EV R 2.000.00 IB7.14 1.612.86
01-10-58910% EXP MIECELLANEOOS-EMPLOYEE RECOGH 500.00 300 .00 BTa. TV 21.33
ar=19=-589110 EXF MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT 1, 000,00 L, S0:0 . 00 1, 488.19 11.81
Ql=10=589200 EXPF MISCELLANEQUS-EQUITY TRARSFER 960, 009.00 924.100.00 L&, 000.00 TE4, 100.00
Totals for degt 10 = ADMIMISTRATION 2,055, 690,00 I,033,830.00 1,148, TH. 36 BR4, 159, 64
Bepr 20 - PARKS MAINT
Pl=20=311400 SALARTES-SUPERINTENDENT DF PAAKS 01,984, 00 37,184,040 §7;111.E0 12,18
Bl-20-512120 SALARLIES & WAGES-PARES FOREMAN Fe. 065 00 93, 264 .00 3. 300.320 &3. 60
01-20-512139 SALARIES & MAGES - FULLTIME 410,274.00 373,2%4.00 373, 051.31 222,88
41=-20=-5123154 SALARIES i WAGES-FULLTIME - OF 10,000.00 16, 100.00 1,023.08 7691
Qi=20=5131L049 BALARIES L WAGES-SIMMER STAFF 20, 000.00 14,304,040 14,2590.01 9.9%
0i=20=520221 TEL-SUPP-R & B - BLOG REPAIR 5K B, 50060 £ 700,09 2,810,712 85,28
Qi-20-%20225 MATREL-S0PP=RM & R - VEHICLE EEPAIR A,.000. 04 8, 0040.00 T.891.10 [GB.5E
0l-20-%20230 MATERIALS AKD SUPPLIES-RENTAL AL 500,00 1;100.00 . 91238 87.62
Qi=-20=-5203132 MATERIALS ARD SUPPLIES=JANITOR 50 13,000.00 10, 8:00.049 10, 725.82 14. 18
Gl=-20=-520718 MATRL AMD SUPFP-MAINT. - MATLLE - 50000 500.09 34l.49 I58.60
GI-20-520921 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATILE = §, 000,04 5 ¥2.0a 5,224.460 TH.A4D
D1-20-520323 MATHEL AND SUPP=MAINT. - MAT'LS - 5,000.60 5,100.09 5,671.4% 28,51
01=-20=-52032% MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. = MAT'LS - VEHL g, 000 0 13, 104.00 13,031.95 1. L
Gl-20=520327 MATAL- SUPP-MAINT. = BALL FIELDS 1.200.00 1, 300.90 861.29 638,71
B1-20-520328 MATRL=-SUFP-MAINT. -PLAYGROUND MUL 5, 500 .00 6, 0D .00 & 675.T& 29.24
ol-28-%20335% MATERIALS AND 3DPPLIES-SUPPLIES - $500.00 1,600.040 1. 528,28 TT. 64
01-20-520400 MATEL=-30EP-SUPPLIES — TOOLS & HAR §, 500.00 2,00 .04 2. 630,08 3,52
Bl-28-%208400 MATHL-SUPP=-SOPPLIES - GAS & Q1L ¥ 25, 00000 21.400.00 20, 500.57 g93.43
0l-29=-5%4100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AQREEMENTS = 39, 00000 9. 000.00 ¥5,527.02 472.94
bl=20=-550200 EQUIPMENT=NEW EQULF = MAINT 2, %500.00 3.T00.00 3,650,732 §8.27
Bl-20=540300 EQUIPHERT-NEW EQUIF - BLDG 500.00 CTelH e 549,93 31.07
Bl-20-5T0150 BLOG-LANDSCAFE-GENERAL PARE IMFBU L1,000.00 15. 70000 15,601.01 48. 9%
B1=-20=57E200 BOILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP 3, 0400.00 i.700.00 1. 600,73 #5830
Gl-20-5T01400 BLDG-LANDSCAFE-GRASF-ARED-30D-FER 4,009.080 1.700. 00 l.68F.73 1T, 27




01/70%/2025 10:59 AM BUDGET HEPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Fage: 1738
Uaer: mobrien
DB: Moroon Grove Pa

Caleulations as of 1273172024

2024 2024 2024 2024

ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Asended Budget
GL WUMBER BESSRIPTION BUCGET BUDGET THRU 12/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: Dl COAPORATE
APPROFPATAT IOME
Dgpt 20 = PAAKES MATNT
01-20=5T0400 BLDG=LANDECAPE-TREZS - SHRUBSE - FLONE 5. 000.00 158,300,090 15 365,05 4,95
pl=20-5370410 BLOG-LNDSCP-BLE DIRT-ZAND=FILL-BA 3, 000 .0 9, 900,00 B, 209, £9 0. 31
F1-20-581 200 EXP MISC,-EDUCATIONAL SEMIMARS - 2,500,040 1. 900,00 1,882 37 17.81
al-20-581530 EXP NTSCELLANECOS«UNIFoRME 1.,000.00 400.00 JEB. 3T 3308
Gl=Z0-581%01 PRAIRIE VIEM ICE ARENA SO0, 00 184 .00 100,04

Tatals Igr dept I0 - PARKS MAINT 200, 522.00 423,322 .90 81%,.471.08 3,850,492

TOTAZ APPFROFRIATIONS £:0856,212.00 2,8%6,212.30 L. 960,208 .44 B8, 036,56



01/83/2025 LO:58 AM
User: mabrian
DB: Mocton Grove Pa

BUDGET REPORT FOR MOATCH GROVE PARE ODISTRICT

Calculations aF of 12/35/3024

2324
CRIGIMAL
BUDGET

GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION

L0024
AMENDED
BUDGET

Page

2024
ARCTIVITY
TEaY [3/,31024

) /38
024

Azended Budget
AMT CHANGE

Fund: 01 CCRPORATE

RET COF REVEMUES/APFROPRIATIONG - FinD 01

BEGINNING FUND RALANCE
ENDLNG FUND BALARCE

Fund: 02 RECREATION

1,694, 875,40
1,698,975 40

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 01 - ATHLETEICE

1,698, %7540
1,606, 575,44

1,080, 156,43

L, 894,975 .40
2, 780,130,983

i1, 083, 156, 43)

[.083,155.43])

G2-0i-49010% PROGRAM FEES REV-PICKLEBALL 12,28%.00 12,289.00 17.548.07 {3, 259,07
g2=-01l-4901731 PREM REV-SO0FTBALL - ADULT LERGSUE 19, 700.00 1%, 700,00 18,2%0.00 1.4%0.00
BE=Fl=-4%0141 PROGRAM FEES REV-5FORTS TOURHAMEN £, 280,00 2, 880,00 Ly Z40.00 Lo B40.00
B2-01-490174 PRAGH BEV-YOUTH ATHLETIC CONTRACT 20, 020.00 20,.020.04 B, 185, 80 I1,6549.20
b2-01-430176 FROGEAM FEES BEV-ISED MABATE 63; 608,00 £3, 608.00 74, 38Y.00 P ha, TR DR
G2=01=48017F FROGRAM FEES REV-TEDO 9, H00.00 ¥, 800.00 1,818.7L 5,981.29
02=08=4801%2 PFROGEAM FEES REV-AYSO 30DOCER SETU ¥, 000 oa 3, 000.00 3, G000
02-01-490191 PRGEM REY- WILLEYBALL | LB2 . GO Lad.od
92-01-49013] PROGRAN REVENUE HOT SHOTS 96, 58300 846, 58304 183, 285.37 FAE T1LEAT)
QE=-01-490212 PROGRAM FEES REV-INDOOR COUAT RER 35,900,090 1%, B00.04 13.257.50 1,742,582
02=01-490512 PROOAAM FEES -DUTDOOR FIELDE/COUR 54,893,400 84,893.494 57,78L.54 (Z.8%8.50]
Toralas far dept 01 - ATHLETICS LY. 173.00 T, TILO0 15T, 770 .%5 (39 ¥98.95)
Dept 03 - CAMFPI ]
02=-03=-490412 PROORAM FEEE PEEV-CANP 248,995 .00 249, 595,09 293.696.04 [3, 701 .8%)
02=-03=4%0417 FROGRAM FEES PEV-CAMP EXTENMDED 1%, 800.00 1%, 8006.39 15, 329,50 470.%3
02-0%-450418 PG MEV=RISE-N=-3HINE |(BEFORE CA §, 040,00 8. 040.040 10,944 .00 [ 304,00
Totals for dept 01 = CRMPS 273, 835,008 273,33%.400 279, 970,14 (6. 13535
5!!‘5*52"9:.}.:3"”“ PROGRAM FEES REV-ADULT DANCE (79611 74,81
02-04-450514 BROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE CLASIES A7, 000,00 37,000.00 13, 456,65 (6. 455,651
02=0%=990520 FAODGEAM FEES REV=-DANRCE - RECITAL ¥, 35000 4, 3%0.00 2. 380,00 1. 976,00
Totals for dept 04 — DRNCE 45, 350.00 41, 35D, 00 45, 737,04 [4:407, 04}
ﬁ?ﬁsfﬂu}:ﬁ”s i ':m FEES REV-GUITAR LE3ISONS Z,880.00 2,880.480 2,890,400
02-0%-490618 FROGRAM FEES MEV-USIC 4,770.00 4, 70,00 7.162.00 (2. 332,001
JE=-05=490631 FROGRAN FEES REV-LADGUAGE CLAS3ES LyBQD, 00 1.800.60 1.187.00 £13.00
Q2=05=480623 FADGRAM FEES REV-RDULT GEMERAL 1IN £, 580.00 2 %80.00 2 TEE, D0 [1Eg.8a)
02-05-490624 FROGRAM FEES REW-Y0UTH CONTRACTUA 1T, 804.00 17, 904,00 12,8%2.00 %,012.00
Totals for dept 0% - ARTS & CRAFTE 29,534,000 29.934.00 14,.001.00 %, 931,00
g;féﬁ-uiiﬂ;:fgismm&;éﬁuﬁwz‘iu REV=FRE 3SCHOCL 105, B17.00 165,017.00 113.831.16 14,874, 16}
02=06=490715% FROGRAM FEES REV-TODDLER WARIETY 3. 800,00 Y &G0, 00 3, 963.00 L146%.90)
J2=-06=-483TLE PROGAAM FEES REV=INDOOR PLAYOROUH L, 500.00 1,5%00.00 510,90 880,400



01/08/2025 10:58 AM BUDGET REPORT FOBR MORTON GROVE PARM DISTRICT Page: 6/38
Uaer: mobrien
OB: Morton Grove 7a
Calculations as of 1273172024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORTGIMAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Apended Budget
GL. WUMBER DESCRIPTION BODGET BUDGET  THED 12/351524 ANT CHANGE
Fumd: 02 RECREATION
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 06 - PRESCHOOL-INEANTS
Tetals for dept 06 - PRESCEOOL-INFANTS 180,317,040 110, 317.00 118, 370.14 [9.053.18
Capt 07 = VARIED INTERESTS
-6 7-499813 FROGEAM FEZS REV-SIRTHOAY PARTIES 14, 940,00 14,940,00 12,501,008 2,498,810
D2=07-5R0A1% PROGRAM FEES REV-PIAND LESSOME 28,228,008 ¢8. 2208.00 28, L4%.00 g3.00
n2-0T-430810 FPROGAAM FEES REV-5TEM CLASSES 1, 404,06 (1. 400,040
DZ=0i7=4 9081 & PROGEAM FEES REV-GAF LA, 24000 18, 240.04 23 225,00 (4,305,001
02=-07-480820 FHOGRAM FEES REV-ERRLY BRELEASE €;800.00 &,800.00 N, 202 .04 [2; 402 .04)
QX-07T-43082: FROGRAM FEES REV=PIPPY TRAINING B, 700.00 870000 5,381,058 [EEL.9%)
02-07-430873 FROJRAM FEES REV-BA 3%, 17800 15,178.00 39, 621,00 {4, 505,009
D2=07=490825 FPROGERAM FEES AZV-BASE 177, %040.00 177, %00, &+ 182, 9%0.40 i5, 0%0., 40}
B2-07-49083E FAOGRAM FEES REV-KINDER ODYSSEY D 85,150, 00 B85 150.00 8%, 517.00 136780}
Gz-07-430840 PROGRAM FEES REV-MAGIC 1,460.00 L, 460,00 753,04 T07.00
Totals fer dept 07 - VARIED IMTERESTS 176,596,100 37E, 538,00 393,758,318 (16, LEX.39)
Dept D8 - SPECTIAL EVENTS
G2-08-490511 PROGRAM FESS REN-SE RUN &1.4948 (60007
02-08-459912 FROGRAN FEES REV=UALLOWEEN DARTY 1, 20000 1,208.00 1,564,400 £364.000
DI=0@-400%14 PROGRAM FEES REV-COLD BREWS 3,300.00 3,304, 04 50,00 2., 700,00
O-08-§30917 PEOGHAN FIES REV-SANTA COMES TO T 5. 000 .00 %000 .03 6. 593,01 (1, 5%3. 014
02-0B-43031% PROM REV-DADDY DAUCHTER DATE WIG i, 08%.0Q 2. 08%,.09 1,770.00 315.00
La-CE-430321 FRGM REV-MOTHER/DAUGHTER EVENT 1.004.040 i1, 084 04|
02=0a=490522 FROCRAM FEES REV-SARBARE SALES 1,280.04 (1, 260.09)
d2-0B-49092% PROGRAM FEZS REV-ORINCH HOLIDAY E 450,00 450.00 1,387.89 1937 .69
0i-08-490926 PFROGPAM FEES REV-SOMMER CONCERTE 11, 3%0.00) 1;350.00
DI-09-4230%34 PROCRAM FEES REV-FAMILY CAMPOUTS 1,250 .00 1,250.00 1, 51%.00 [ 1 [l
QZ=0G=§80818 PROCRAM FEEY HEV-EGCETBAVARANIA 1,200.00 1.200.00 1,3045.41 [104.81)
02=0F-450039 PRDORAM FEES REV-FRAMILY FUN HIGHT &0 .04 500 .00 25.00 575,00
D2=0F=430040 PROCHEAM FEES REV=-FAMILY EVENTS 1. 680,00 1.480.00 587.90 892,10
02-08-420948 PROGEAM FEES BEV-HOLIDARY EIUSE VI 1,720.00 1,720,009 1,260.00 440,00
b2-GE-4509479 FROGRAM FEES BEV-ANIMAL EVENTS 130,00 330.00 AR, 6D {1549.00)
(2-08-450952 FROGRAM FEES-GINGERRREAD HOUSE WO T20.00 10,00 583,25 137,15
Tozals for dept Of = SFECIAL EVENTS 19, ¥158.00 18,.335.00 iE,752.46 502,54
Dept 09 - SEMIOR FITHESS
QZ=-08-480324 WELLKESS PROGRAMS 42,09 {43.09]
02-09-a80231 PROGARAN FEES REV-PEASORAL TRAININ 5, 7040.60 &, 9040.00 10,902,480 1%, 202,00



Q1/03s2025 10:58 AM BUDGET REPOAT FOR MORTON GROVE FARK DISTRICT Pager /38
User: mobrien
DH: Morcon Grove Pa
Calrulatlions as of 1273152024
2024 2028 2024 2024
GRIGINAL AMNERDESD ADTIVITY Amonded Budget
GL HUMBER DESCRIFTION BUDGET BUDGET THRD 12731724 AMT CHRNGE
Fundy: 02 RECREATION
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 00 - SENION FITHESS
Q2=08=490232 FAOGEAM FEES BEV-CONTRACTUAL FITH 1,006,400 1,066,.08 lg.op gt 40
Tocals for dept 09 - BENIOR FITHESS &, 700,00 €, TON. 0 Lo, 454,00 {4.2%4.00)
Deapt 10 - ADMINISTHATION
o2-10-411100 TAE RECELIFTS REV-HEAL ESTATE TAXE 1,281,000.00 i,281,000.00 1.053.738. L5 229,271.9%
02=10=41 1200 TAY RECFT REV-REAL ESTATE TANES-A 411,000,002
fE-10-413100 tal ARCEIFTS EEV-REPLACEMENT TAXE 41,000,080 50, 000.00 (9. 000,00
Q2-10-430100 [KTEREST=IRTEREST INCOME 217,845,018 (217,625.12)
0Z2=-10-4E1810 MISCELLAMEOUS AEV-MISCS. = GEMERAL 1, 744,60 1,744.00 70.00 1.674.00
0F=10=4B1850 MISCELLAMEOUS REV- BEC TRAC CONTR 11.43 [ 714310
A2-10-485601 DEATION FOR BASE PROGRAM - JUDY 500 . B4 LS. D0
Totdls for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 1,323 744.00 1,325, 744,00 1. 3281, 2584.70 1.T45.30
Dept 21 = HARBER POOL
Qr=21=420210 FEES AND ADMISSIONS=POOL PASIES 93, 000 .00 93, 000.00 g8, 214.00 (G218 000
0F-21-424224 FEES AND ADMISZIN-POOL - DAILY AE 164, Bo0. 00 1&49,000.00 T48, T10.0:0 14,290.00
02-21-420230 FEES ANMD ADMISSIONI-LIMITED PODOL 5, 000,00 4,000.00 B, 559400 13, 634000
03=-21=-429354 FEES AND ADMISEISNS-POOL - SWIM L &,500.00 &, 80060 369304 2.807.00
B2=21=-420280 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-WATER EXERCIS 5,500.00 5, 500. 00 1. 57654 1,533.48
02=21=4202840 FEES AMD ADMISSIONES-POOL - RENTAL 15,0409.00 11,0:009.66 B,408.00 2,596.00
Totals for dept 21 - RARRER POCL 281,000.00 28, 000,00 268, 691.54 12, 3om. 46
Dept 312 - CAIGLE POOL
pr-22-420212 FEES AMD ADMIESIOMS=POOL PFASSES T3, 000.00 T3,000.00 15, 200 .20 (2, 000,00
DZ-22-439224 FEES AMD ADMISSIW-POOL - DRiLY RE 15, 000.00 55, 00d.00 54,325.00 T5.00
02=22=430250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - SWIM L 20, 0040 . 63 29, 000,00 18, 587.28 1,452, 74
GZ=22=4202840 FEES AND ADMISSICHS-POOL - ASKTAL 14,5%040.060 1450000 10, 288.00 4, 212,00
QX-22-420282 FRES AMD ADMI-POOL = RENTALS - DA 10, 009.00 ia,poa.00 HE4.00 9,13&.008
0F-22-450478 FRAOGCRAM FEES REV-TIGER SHARES 5, 500.00 §,5040.00 2 §34.00 Z.866.00
Totals fof dept 27 - DRIOLE POOL 1789, 000,00 L8, 00000 162, 298,16 15, 701,74
Dept 24 = CONCESITONS &
HX=-24-420242 FEES AND ADMISSIOMS-CN - HARRER I 13, 063,08 13, 00000 14, 615,29 11, 815.3%)
Tarals fop depr 24 - CONCESSIONS 13, 000,00 13, 000.00 14, 618,29 11.615.2%)
Dept 31 = FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALE 1
QI=Fl=440200 BENTALS~RENTALS - P¥OC ROOHS 4, 000,00 4,000,090 1,851,540 i3, 95158400
DE=21=440207 EENTALE=PVEE RENTALS - GYM 1,.500.00 1,500,080 Ja&.00 1.1594.00
02-31-44050% RENTALS-FIELONOUSE RENTALS - MATI 31,008,400 31,000 88 33,929.04 (2, 929000
f2-11-440505 RENTALS-TIELONOUSE RENTALS - HARR 3, %00.00 ¥, 500,00 gz20.02 i 68000



01/09/2025 10:58 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE FARX DISTRICT Page: 8/36
Uagr: mobrien
D8: Morton Gzove Pa
Calculationa az of l2/31/2024
2024 Fiird | 2024 2024
SRIGIHAL AMENDED ASTIVITY Amsnded Budget
GL WIRMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUCOET THRD 12/31,34 AMT CHRHGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AMD PVCCT RENTALS
QF=-31-8405%36 RENTALS-ORIOLE PALM POON 5%.000.00 2:000.00 5, 187,50 {187.50)
Totala fer dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC MENTAL A%, GO0 .00 45,900,990 £2, 194,00 |3, 194.00)
Dept 32 - FITHESS CENTER
02-32-423300 FEEE ANO ADMISZIONS-FITMESS CLASS &40 .04 600,30 1. 813.4% e L
QI=32=420305 FEES AND ADMISGIN-OPEN GYM = SUES 12,%00.00 12, 500,00 13,555, 20 (7, 0n8. 200
02=22-4£0110 MEMBERSHIPS-AB - FITNESS MEMSEASE 195,006,090 18%, 000.00 ZLT, 27724 (E2,277.200
02-32-4805%30 MISCELLANEODS REV-YENDING MACHINE 3, 500.00 3,500.00 2,000,439 1, 499,51
Tocals for dept 32 - FITHESS CENTER 211, %8004 211.600.00 240, 644, 38 129, B46. 341
Deapt 35 = MARKETING
02-1%-250584 SPONSOREHIP 24,000,909 24, 000.00 T3 %530.00 550,09
0i=15=450586 ACTIVITY GUILNE ADVERTISING 1,200,008 1,260.00 1,200,900
Totals for dept 13 - HARXETING 25,200.00 2820000 23,450.048 1,750,008
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUERS 1,2%3, 384,00 3,253, 384 .00 1,)29,02%.47 (75, 641.47)



01/09/2025 10150 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTOM GROVE PARK OISTRICT Page: 9436
Uaer: sobrien
DB: Morton Srove Pa
taliculations ae of 13/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
CRICINAL AMENTED ACTIVITY Amendsd Buodget
CL HLUMBER DESCRIFTION BUDGET BULGET THRL 12721724 AHT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 01 - ATHLETICS
a2-01-5%1135% INSTRUCTCR SALAAIES-PICHLEBALL 2,180,049 &, 580.00 6, 518.04 22.00
D2-01-591131 [HSTR SAL-SCFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBA 2, 281.00 1, T61. 0@ L, 71E.07 49.%3
B2=01=-531141 [RSTRUCTOR SALARIE=-SROATS TOUORNA 330,00 430.03 400.07
J2-0l-591212 STRFF FOR DROOOR COURT RENTALE (330.00F (00,00
0z-01-%52104 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PICELEBALL 500. 00
QZ=01-552131 CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFT 7.400.00 4, 400,08 4.373.00 27.00
Al=01=582141 CORTHACTIRG SEAVICES-SPOATS TOUAN *0.00 150.001
O2-01-582170 CONTHACTING-YOUTH ATHLETIC S0WTRR 14 0l4 .00 ¥, BE4.00 1,775, 30 38.70
02=01-59217€ CONTRACTING SEAVICES-ISXC KARATE A4 535.00 16, 325.00 18, 30450 10.50
02-01-592179 CONTRACTING SERVTCES-TEDO 6. BEQ.00 Z.280.00 2,825 80 34.10
2-01=5821%3 CONTRACT INGIERVICES-HOT SHOTS g7, 805,09 d6; &a.0o0 B, 458, 5% 48.01
a2-01-58310%5 PROGRAM SUPPLICS~PICELERALL 1.250.00 1.450.00 1,390,349 59.76
az-01-593111 PRGH SUPP-BOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTEA 4, Ba6.80 3,900.00 3,883.07 16. 67
02=01=5973141 PROGRAM SOFFLIES-SFOETS TOURKAMEN 1.000.00 40904 33%.18 B8 Bl
p2=01=58317% PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SD &7 SOCCER GOA 4, 340.00 4,25%.0d 4500
p2-01-593211 PROGRAN ZUPPLIES - GYM RENTALS L. G00.00 L, 040 .89 G2k.23 e
pz-95-%93512 PROGAAN SUPPLIES-FIELD RENTAL 5000 50.04 V30, 00 5. 00
Totals for dept A1 = ATHLETICE 1%4,228.00 154, 228.00 153, 298.75 529,14
Dapt 03 - CAMPE
pz-03-591412 INSTROCTOR BSALARIES-CAMP COURSELD 125, 256.00 94,8%6.00 B4, 743 24 112, %6
02=03-591417 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP SUFERNIS 79.400.09 3%,337,08 2.2
02=03-552412 CONTRACTING SERVICES= CAMP 331, 535.00 32.839.00 32,797,481 41.33
q2-031-593412 FROGERM SUPPLIES-CAMP By Z18.00 B.35&.040 B.2932.37 22,83
Totals for dept 01 - CAMPI 167.411.00 175, 411.00 178, 17830 239.70
fept 04 = DANCE
0F=04=-551%14 INSTRUCTOR SALABRTES=-D&EZE = CAEAT 13,471.00 1347190 12,770,010 70099
Q2=04=53151% INSTRUCTOR EALARIES-DARCE = PLAKN 5, L00.00 5, 100,409 4,387, 5% 183,41
92-04=-591320 INSTROCTOR EALARTES-TANCE = AECIT ToD.00 T00.49 0060
gz-04-582510 COWNTRACTING SERVICES-DANCE - RECI 2, 830.00 2. 630,00 2,295.00 35800
02-04-593514 PAGCRAM IJUPPLIES-DANCE - CREATIVE 4, 300.00 1. 300.00 L, 263,29 36.71
02-04=-593420 PROGRAM SUPPLIEZ-DANCE - RECITAL 425.00 £25.00 §25.00
Tatals for dept 04 - OARCE I8, B48.00 23.646.00 IO, 6T5. 89 Z,9m0.11
E;‘—!;ﬁ‘ufﬂ_ﬂ:nm 2 :::Er::ﬂ:']'m ERLARTES=MUSIC 1, 105, G0 3. 105%.040 2,337.3% TET 6T



CLAODS 2025 10:58 AM

BUDGET REPORT FOE MORTON GECVE PARK DISTRICT Page 10736
User: mobrien
03: Morton Grove Pa
Caleulacions as of 1273172024
2024 20324 2024 2024
ORICTHAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amendsd Bucdges
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BEDGET THRT 12531724 AMT CHAMGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROFRIATIONS
Depr 05 - ARTS { CRAFTS
Q2-05-591621 FHNSTR SAL-ADILT CENERAEL INTEREST 1. 860.00 4,260,088 4, 246, 55 11.0%
C2=05-591624 IRSTROCTOR SALAMIES-YOUTH CONTRAC L00.40 £33.14 ET.E6
02-05-532617 COMTRACTING SERVICES-GUITAR LESSO 1,247.00 1,247,000 1,247,800
02-0%=-592622 CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANGUASE CLA 83200 1.232.00 1,151.00 g1l.00
CR-D5=592623 CONTRACTING-ADULT GENERAL INTERES 490.09 380.00 29. 00
O0I-D&-392624 COMNTRACTING SERVICEE-YOUTH COMTRA 12, 53200 3,732,830 2,782.17 96883
a:-05=-5836148 PROGRAM RUPFLIES-MUSIC 13% g0 23%.00 20%.7% 25 2%
QF=05=5978212 PROGRAM I0PPLIES-ADILT GENERAL I TE.Q0 T8, 00 78,00
02-08-533624 PROGAAM SUPPLIES-YOUTH CONTRACTUA 200.00 173.33 2667
Totals for dept O3 - ARTI & CRAFTS 19, T8E.00 14,986.00 Pl 69180 3,282.11
Dept Q& - PRAESCHOOL-INEANTS
N2-08-431711 SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL TEACHERS §9,58L.00 &0 EmEL . 00 3B, 098.43 &, Ta2. 57
02-08-591712 INSTR ZFAL-PREZCHOOL TERCHER PLANN 300,00 244.72 84 08
D2-0E=5%171) EALANIES«PRE SCMDOL AIDES 37,000.00 36,937 68 62.32
02=06-591T18 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-TOODLER VARIE 16,00 216.00 2tg.00
Q2-06-532711 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PRE SCHOOL 700,00 £77.13 22,87
02-08-592715 CONTRACTING SERVICES=TODODLER YARI £16.09 1.11&. 00 1,.108.54 T.E&
2=06=593711 PRDERAM ESUPPLIES=FRE SCHOOL 3, 930,00 3,930,400 1,041.19 I.8068.81
J2-0E-390TLS PROGRAM SUPPLIES-TODODLER WARIETY ToR. 00 To0.a0 25.33 ET4. &7
02-0E-%93T16 FROGRAM SUPPLIEE-INDOIS PLAYZROUN A00.00 200.00 554 .68 £5.12
Totals for dep: 0F - PRESCHOOL-INFANTS 105,343.00 105, 343.00 98,587,370 £, 75%.70
Dept Q% - VARIED INTEAESTS
Q2-07-531813 INSTRUCTOR SALARIEES-BIRTHOAY PART 4,000.00 4, 10000 [.543.34% 2.556, 36
B2-07T=591815 INSTRUCTOR SALARTES-PIASID LESS0WS I8, 1000 19,402 .00 9. 396,30 £5.70
C2=07-5%1817 IHITRIOCTOR SRLARIES=GAF SUPERVISO 800,090 #07.317 92,63
FZ=07=501818 IHSTROCTOR SALARIES-QAP 7,820,090 T,930,.00 7500 .51 1%, 45
02=07=591820 THETRDTTOR JALARIES~EARLY RELEASE 1,586.00 1.580.00 1, 580.00
02-07-591833 IRSTROCTOR SALARIES=B4 22,950,490 22,950,080 10.178.52 12,791.4%
02-07-591828 THITRUCTOR SALANIES-RASE 136,838 30 A%, 5315.00 EN, 185,52 14, J49.48
02-07-591826 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-MINDER 00Y DI 43, 108,00 53, LGA.00 Ll 297,81 i, 8148.38
Q2-07-59L 829 BASE PLANKIRG 195. 80 TR. 40 1.0
GE=0T=-391830 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-HASE SITE EUP 2550000 LTS, 88 20.42
DR=07=532813 CONTRACTING SEEVICES-BIRTHDAY PAR 4.500.00 4,%308.00 4,%531.00 {8t 001



01/03/2025 10:58 AM BUDGET REFORT FOR MOATON GROVE 2ARK DISTRICT Paga: 11738
Hser: mobrien

DB: Morcon Grove Pa
Calculacicns as of 13731,2024

2024 2024 2024 L1024
CRIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL WUMBER DESCHIFTION BURGET BODGET THREF L2/3L/34 ANT CHANGE
Fumd: 02 RECREATIOHN
AEPROPAIATIONE
Dept 07 - WARIED INTERESTS
§2-07-53281% CONTRACTING SERVICES-PIAND LESSON BO0. 20 &00.0Q 235.00 365,00
P2=-07-592814 CONTRACTING SERVICES-5TIM CLAS3ES 00,90 Baa.04 60,00
B2-07-532919 COMTRACTING SERVICES-GAP 4,.544.00 4,944.00 4,320.1% 623.85
p2-07-s52821 COMTRACT IS SERVICES-POPFY TRALIRL 5, 76200 5. B62.00 L, 800,69 1,31
02-07-532840 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MAGIC 1, 000 1.832:90 1,015,850 &.20
0Z=07-593513 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HIBTHDAY PARTIES 1.%80.04 1. %80.00 1,892.71 B7.37
02=-07=-593815 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FIANO LESSOHS 25001 50,00 14%.97 104,23
p2-07-59381% PROGAAM FUPFLIES-OAF 1. 00000 1,000,00 BYT.00 123,00
02-07-%938320 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EARLY RELENSE 1.30.04 1. 300,00 1.340.04
02=-07-583023 PROGAAM 5UPPLIES=B4 Y 376.00 3,576,400 2, 765,33 850.07
02=-0T-593725 FROCAAM SUPFLIES-HASE 12, 049.00 12.440.00 12,38%.43 58,57
0Z-07-501024 PEOGHAM SUFFLIEE-KINDER OOY OTST i,%00.00 1,500,00 1,450.09 49,91
Totals for dept 0T = VARIED INTERESTS 256, 9E3.00 256, 969,00 218, 042,45 37.926.55%
Depz 08 - BSPECIAL EVENTI
03-08-59E925 INSTROCTOR SRLARIES-GAINCH HOLIDA 109.09 100.00 106.00
g2-08-592513 SOMNTRACTING SERVICES-REALLOWEEN PA 2,700.84 1. %00.08 1,870.02 23090
gF-08-592514 CONTRACTING SERVICES-COLD BREWS f,290.040 1,200.00 A8, 64 £aL. 4
02=0@=-592817 CONTRACTING SERVICE-SANTA COMING BJa .00 2, 200,00 2, 183,00 Zo.08
02=0&=53201% COMNTRACTING=DADDY DAUGHTER DATE N 300.09 Jog.00 Jag.00
02-08-592825% CONTRACTING SERVICES=GRINCH BEOLID #5007 &50.00 85904
02-08-532524 CONTAACTING-SUMMER CORCERT SERIES 1%, 000.00 10. 500,400 10.450.00 50,00
OZ=08=53203% CONTHEACTING SERVICES-HMOVIES IN TH 1,530 1.530.00 1,.05%.29 470.01
2-08-59293% CONTAACTING SERVICES-FAMILY FUN N T08. 040 TOE. 40 175,00 325.040
02-08-532341 GCONTRACTING SERVICES-MOT WHEZLS C 1,130.00 20,04 20.:00
02-08-50204% CONTRACTING BEAVICES=RACE TO ECHO S, 000,00 5,000 .00 4,801,560 188.50
02-08-592948 CONTRACTING SERAVICES-WOLIDAY BOUS TS0 975,00 aR0.00 T5. 00
0Z-08-552550 FREE EVEKTS 3.000.00 2:300.04 2,282. 31 TR.6%
02=08~-533911 PROGRAM JUPPLIES-5SE AN 100.00 L L 91,1t
D2=CE~593912 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HALLOWEEN PARTY 1,000.00 2.200.00 £, 182,53 17,47
p2-DE=59391% PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREMS TLE. G0 I18.00 2,77 81.2%
p2-cR=523317 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SANTA COMIEG TO 4, 20000 §,100.00 &, 006. 44 33,56
f2-08-393910 PRGM SUPP-DADDY/DAUGHTER TATE MIG 1, 008,00 1,004.00 9Tl i@ 28,12
304.00 270.94 29.148

b2-08=-593421

PRGH SUPP-MOTHERSDADSHTER TEA




01/09/2025 10:58 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 12/36
User: sahrien
D8: HMorton Grove Pa
Calculations as af 1273172024
2024 2024 2024 324
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTINITY AT nEed Budget
L NUMBER DESCATPTION BOLGET BUDGET  THMED 12/31.34 AMT CHANGE
Fand: Q% RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS
02-08=5033235 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GRINCH BOLIDAY E 200,00 iee, a0 252,84 47.1%
C=0R-49392¢ FROGRAM SUPPLIES-SOMMER CONCERT & JB5. 04 YO5_ DO T10. 44 L7a.58
02-08-553%14 PROGAAM SUPPLIES-FAMILY CAMPOUS 850,00 650,00 &87.74 42,26
r2-0B=531538 FROGRAM SUFPLIES-ESGSTRAVAGANIA T00. 00 1, 000,00 525,35 T3.65
QZ=08-53F333 HOT COCO SOPPLIES 40,00 54000 482,9& 57.04
02-08-25%3943 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-NOT WHEELS CLASS 160,00 7308 26.01
02-08-503945 PROJRAM SUPPLIES=RACE TO SOMOOL B 250.00 250,00 45, %3 204,47
C2=0B-52334& FALGRAM BUPPLIESHOLIDAY HOUSE wis 428, 00 425,00 287,17 187.23
Q2-08-593947 PROGAAM SUPPLIES-STEMULATION 200,04 200,00 |- 1 161.64
02-0R=531950 FROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EvWEWTS I.a0g.00 1. 090.00 504,52 5. 48
02=08-599552 GINGERBREAD HOOSE 450,00 i50.00 287,46 192.54
Totals for depr 08 - IPESLAL EVENTS 44,085,080 41,485.00 37,468,837 3, 616.18
Dapt 03 - SENIOR FITNESS
27-09-591231 INETRUCTOR GALARIES-PERSONAL TRAT 4. 000. 00 €. 600,00 6,582 8 k- P T
Totals for depr 09 - SIERIOR FITNESS 4, 040a.0a . 600,00 4,884 €3 3%.32
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
42=-10-511%50 SALMRIES-SUFERINTENDENT OF RECRER 97,803.00 95,003.00 §5,. 54200 &L .40
QR-10-511800 SALANIES & WAGES=COMMUNICATION MA& 1. 742,00 &8, 542,00 €8,870. 81 71.19
0E-10-512300 SALARIES & WASES-RECREATION SUPEE 293,670,080 260, §70.00 254, 749,82 824 .08
82-10=-512710 SALARIES-GUEST BERVICES COORDINAT Sl.943.00 i, 043,00 51.001.20 41.80
Z=L0-5117301 PT AQUATIC SOFEAVISOR 11,006,090 16, ¥61.52 359.48
02-10-%20100 MATRL AND SUFPP-RANK SERVICE CHARG 8, 760,00 51,080.00 51,020,489 19.52
82-10-526119 MATEL AKD SUPP-OFFICE EXP - BH@pt €.000.00 3,900,040 3, 8L%.00 #7.00
£2-10=-530210 [ESUBANCE-TNS - REALTH § LIFE - D 201,015,040 171,015,009 148, 077,71 21,817.28
02-10-5401140 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,286,948 17.3200.00 15, 468,61 3, 113.38
0Z=10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 10, 300,00 8, 800,00 5, 517,98 1,287.04
02-10-%40130 UTILTTIES-WATER 1, B00.00 1,800,890 1,689,158 128,88
02-19-540150 UTILITIES=TELEPHINE 25,100,090 25,308.00 18,488 13 B, B11.88
a8Z-10-554134 CORTRASTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 40,000;00 40, 00060 I8, 358 33 i, 79478
02-10=560100 EQUIPHMENT-NEN BEJUIPF = OFFICE 1,704, 00 206,00 12,98 1T.02
d3=-10=-580410 EOUIPMENT-HEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - 1,090,409 1, 0000 oo .00 100,00
0Z=-10-580202 HARRER MASTER PLAN COSTS 16, 000.060 %, 90&,33 93.20
D2=LE-%81200 EXP MISC. -EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - 5, 448 .50 §,T4E .00 5. E65%,TH B8.72



01/09/2025 10:58 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 13738
Fser: mobrien
08; Horton Grove Pa
Caleylacions as of 1273172024
2024 G324 2024 2024
OBIGENAL AMERDED ACTIVITY Amended Budgern
GL MNIBERER DESCRIFTION BADEET BODGET THET 12/,31724 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 07 RECEEATION
APMROPEIATIONS
Cept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
l2-lg-581210 ExP MISC-EDUCATIONAL COMPUTER TRA 500,00 504.00 A00.00
02-10-581390 EXF HIED.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWAN L00. 00 3, 500,00 31,B49.55 53.4%
D=L0=-3A1310 ENF MISC-EMPLOYEE CPR TEAINING &0.000.00 48717, R 287 .22
i2=10-5a1400 FXP MISCELLANECUS-DUES & SUBSCRIP 800,09 2.600.,00 2550, 40 4%, 60
fz-14-3@23400 EXP MISCELLANECUS-UNIFOANS 2,191.00 2,191.00 2,169.0 21.48
g2=-10=51600 EXP MISC.—-MORTON GROVE IPECIAL EV S00.00
B2=10=580105 EXF MWISCELLANECDS-EMPLOYEE AECOGM 1,.000.00 1,090,600 387.00 &13.60
pa=10-%83110 EXP MISC,-MAPKETING SPECIAL EVENT 100.00 1199 88,01
Tocals Cor depc 10 - ADMINISTRATION aa%¥, 872,00 BE83,972,00 B40, 335,32 43.63&.68
Dept 21 - HAARER POOL
PE-2l-513302 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - MANAGER B 45.000.00 34, 500.00 38, 419. 6% 0. 3%
02-11-313308 SALARIES ¢ MASES=-POOL - FEIASDS BE L85, 000.00 182, 800.60 162, 446.54 L1, 46
02-21-513307 SHALARIES & WASES-PDOL HEAD LIFE 17,800, 50 17: 748 16 51.84
Qi=-21=513308 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS 48,000,000 45,000,800 54, 972 .80 27,23
AT=21<5%1120% BALKAIED L WAGES-POOL - WATER EXE La 300,30
p2=-2I-513310 SALARTES & WAGCES-THCENTIVES a00.00 00,00 52,80 147,20
B3-21-513214 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL = SWIM LESE 3,.200.00 L, 9040.00 L, 047,59 52.81
02-21=-513316 SALARIES & WAGEE-END OF YEAR INCE 500.00 550.480 L00.00
42=21=520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPRL 580,40 150, 00 236.69% L B
A2-2L-%20260 MATRL AHD ZUPP-REPAIR EQOTP - MAT 2,800.00 8, 500,00 8.410.07 83,93
Q2-TE-5207i2 MATERIALSE AND BUPPLIES=JANITOR &4 L:500.00 1. 200,00 L«B27T,85 TE:15
B2-2T=520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GQUARD T 4. 200.00 4,200.00 ¥, 835,00 365,00
02=21=5200314 MATEL AMD SUPP-EUPPLIES - WATEHR E 304 .00 300,00 300,08
02=21-520331 HATRL RND SUP-SUPPPLIES - ITHSPECTE 5,000.00 300.00 250,00 10.00
42-21-840110 OTILITIER-ELEMTRICTY 14, 498404 28, 40004 25,1843 1, 24968
Q2-21-%40120 PTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 24, 000.00 17,000.00 L1,3&7.19 5,6)2.81
f2-21-530130 UTILITIES=-HATER 24,0006.00 1%, 200.00 12,470.93 2. TT5. 07
[2-21-552200 COMTRAST SVCS-FETCOMM 2000 IT ASS L8p.60 &00.040 500. 00
B2=21=5353100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES=-POOL = CHEMI 0, 000.00 18, 900.00 i@, 888,10 11.%0
G2=21=558100 CONTRACTUAL EBEAVICES=-AGREEMENTE = Sk.30 L.300.00 1.200.00
32=21-580700 EQUIPMENT-NENW EQUIP = POOL 20.000.09 1d: 600 .00 12: 501 .98 9812
02=21=570&00 BLDG-LANDSCASE-POOL = BLOG & RERA 4;000.09 28.700.00 28,844,100 33,90
O2=21-5841800 EXP MISC.-PDOL - GUAAD SUITE & 50 5,000,390 5. 300 .00 5: 200 .90 99,10



01/09/2025 10:58 AM BUDGET BEPCAT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Bage: 14,38

Usar: mobplen

DB: Morton Grove Pa

Caleulations asd of 12/31/2024

2024 2024 024 2024
CRIGINAL AMENOED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GOL HOMBER DESCAIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRT 12231424 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 21 = HARRER POOL
0-21-584304 EX? MISCELLANEOUS=POOL - SPECIAL 2. 500,040 I, 500,80 1 433,37 65,63
G2-Z1=584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - MISS EXp 560.00 L, 200,00 1,120 88 T0.1%
Totals for dept 21 - WARRER POOL 412, 880049 412, 9%3.040 JA8, 173,40 14, 876.860
Dapk 22 - QRIOLE POOL
G2=22=5131302 SALARTES © WAGES-POOL - MENAGER R 35, 000.00 35, 000,00 J4,. 948,21 51.73
J2-33-513306 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUAADS RE 175,000, 00 173.400.00 172,39% 59 4.41
02-22-5133407 SALARIES & WACER-POOL HEAD LIFE 14, 200,040 14,192,388 7.72
(2=22=5L3308 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS 35,000,008 31.400.00 30, TEl. 56 BlE.4a4
0F=-32-51331p SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVES 50:40. 00 S00. 00 319.3¢& 180, B4
D2-22-503314 SALARIES § WAGES-PODOL - SWiM LESS 14,0490.00 4,300.60 4§, 838,71 0. 2%
02-33-520110 MATRL AND SUFP-OFFICE EXF - SUPPL EQ0.,00 800,04 3% .43 54,57
023-33-520284 HMATAL AND SCPP=EEPATR EQUIP - MAL 1,500.00 500,00 1,317.16 182,84
Q=22=520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANTTOR SU 3. 500 .00 1. 900,00 L, 800.329 5,80
0E=22-523313 MATRL AND JUPP-SUPPLIES - GUARD T 4. 300,00 4. 308,89 910,00 39000
OE-22-%520330 MATRL AND EUPP-SUFPLIES - FiE5T A S50 00 630,30 10,37 528, L]
B2-33=520331 HWATAL AND SUP-SUPPLIES = INSPECTI 5,080.00 1.5800.00 1,450.00 56,089
33=-322-520332 MATRL AND SUPP-LEARN TO SWIM EXPE 00,00 %00 .04 s00.00
DI=22-%40110Q OTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19 200.00 9: 200,00 15,088,739 4,113.21
bd-22-540120 UTTLITIES-HEATING EUEL 13,.200.00 3. 200.00 5,265,276 V814,74
02-22=-540130 UTILITIES=WATER 12, 000.040 12, 0040. 00 396,24 2,803, 76
02=32-5523040 CONTRACT SYCI-METCOMM 2000 IT ASS S00.00 500 .00 500,00
F2=22-55%3100 CONTRACTUAL SEBVICES=PD0L - CHEME 1%, 000.00 i@, 100,00 FE.053.T0 §6.30
02-22-5541 00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTE - 590,09 3,300,00 I, 8&8.51 ¥1.09
03-22=-560700 EQUIPMENT=NEN EQUIP - PDOL 10,000.00 5. 400.00 8,383 3¢ 10,06
02=22=5THEDD BLOG=LAKDSCAEE-POOL - BLEG & BEFA 11,900,008 1%, 300,00 18,293,731 0.69
F2=-23-5@4140 EXF MISC.-POOL - QURRD S0ITS & B0 £+900,.00 4,900,309 4. 531,81 JEG. LS
F2=22=584300 EXP MISCELLANEDUS-POOL = SPECIAL 1.509.00 1,500,020 1. 228,10 2731.90
Q2-22-884400 EdP MISCELLAHEODZ-POOL = MISC EXP Ba5.00 §00.00 239.7% 60,24
Totals fop dept 22 - OHIOLE POOL 364, i00.60 364, 100,00 144, 733,63 18, 380.31
Cept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND BWCC RENTALS
DI=31-5131%¢ SALARIES-FIELDHOUSE BENTAL ATTEND L@, o00. 60 e i [ [ L6, 884,04 F.115.98
02-31-31315% DU ILDING ATTEMDAST 6. 000.00 1,700.00 1, 649,79 18.2t
Q2=31-513%30 SALARIES=CT DESE - ATTENDANTS PT 120,000,408 124, 300,60 124, 14038 LE.E2




2150972025 1058 AM
U=serc: mobrian
Of: Morcon Grove Pa

BUDGET AEPOAT FOR MOBTON GROVE DARE DBISTRICT Faga: I8/24

Caleularions as af 12/31/2024

2024 024 2024 2024
DAIGIMAL AMENDED ALTIVITY Amended Budget
Gl NUMBER DESCRIFTION BODGET BUDGET  THAD 12731724 AMT CHARGE
Fand: 02 RECEEATION
APPROPRIATIONS
bept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND BYCC RENTALS
Totals for dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND FVCC RENTAL 144, 000,00 143, o00.00 140G, 74831 7,244.79
Pept 12 - FITHESS CENTER
@2-312-511810 SALARIES & WASES-FITNESS - TITHES 93, 000, 00 §4,400.00 @4, 305,54 g4, 48
Ba-3r-813704 SALARIES & WAGES-GROUFY INSTRUETD 40.006.00 43,398,940 43, 201.48 50,52
02=32=520110 WATAL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP = SUPEL 304.0640 300, ad 156,39 143,62
02-32-520120 MATHEL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - PRINT 1,800 04
BI-32-520214 MATERIALS AKD SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT £,000.00 2.200.00 T.108.46 UL 54
F2=32-%20211 MATRL AND SUPP-PREVENTATIVE MAINT 4,000, 00 4,4390.09 4.,304.949 4%, 61
02-32-520335 HATERIALS AND SUFFLIEI-SURPLIES - 2, TR0, 00 3, 700,00 1,651, 58 48,43
02-32-520360 MATRL AND SUPP=SUPPLIES - FITHESS 2,500.00 Ta0.00 HAZ. 6% 17.3%
B2-32-520370 MRTREL AMD SUPP-SUPPLIES - GROUPK 1,000.80 i, 000,00 44127 556,73
0E-32-532300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICE §, 000,00 L0, 104,00 10, Gdd 54 55 .46
DF=32=554200 CONTRACT BVCE-AGREENMENTS - MAREET 4, 500,00 4. 500 00 d,84% . 81 34%,.6L]
02-32-580600 EQUIFMENT-NEW EQUIF - FITHESS oEM i.000.00 8,904,00 8,888,595 BL.0%
B2-37-481800 EXF MIZCELLANEODS-DNL GRS 1,2049.00 1,200,099 1,170,320 20,80
Totals for dept 32 - FITNESS CENTER 163, 700.00 164, 700,00 163,803,685 B%6.35
Dept 33 - MAINTEMAMCE (PVECCH
02-33-%:3130 SALARIES £ WAGES - FUOLLTIME 189,534 .,Q0 185, 0%4.00 LES, 0O1.02 72,98
12-33-512150 SATARIES § WASES-FULLTIME - oF T, 000,00 T,200.00 T, 16313 I6.98
R2=33=513110 SALARIES=FART TIME MAINTERANCE BV 19,000.00 24,300,090 24,203 .60 96,40
02-33-520227 MATRL AND SUFP-EQUEF MAINT SERVIC 2,%00.00 1,100.00 1,000,084 By, 16
E2-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR 31 8, 0:00.00 11,700,800 i1,6%3.2% 45, TT
02-33-520319 MATRL AKD SUPP-SUFPLIES - VANDAL! 500,040 &00.a0 500,00
02-33=-520321 MATRL AND SUPB-HAINT. - MATILE = 2,090,100 3,000,080 2,981,827 33,18
02-313-520321 HATAL AND FUPE-MAINT. - MAT'LE - 500,08 500. 00 500,00
a2-33-520327 MATAL- SHPF-MAINT. - BALL FIELDS 30,00 &0 00 176.23 472387
@2-33-540110 PTILITIES-ELECTRICTY TE. 900,00 T4, 700 .60 §3,837.48 10,858 83
Oz-33-%40120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 18, Q00 00 18, 00050 9,849.00 B; 151.00
02-33-440134 UTiLITIES-MNTER &, 000.00 %,.000.00 %, 156,85 g43.1%
OF=33=540150 UTILITIES-TELEFHONE 2%, 300.60 25,300,880 15,887,786 831224
02-33-552300 CORTRACT SVCI-COMTRACTUAL SERVICE 12, 600,00 16, 400,00 16,373, 65 26.3%
07=-33-354100 CONTRACTOAL SERVICES-ACREEMENTI - 16, 0:00.09 H, 400,00 B.333.90 . 10
a2-313=-580200 EQUIPHENT-HEW EQUIF - MAINT 2,800.00 1,Te0.00 1,624.13 75,87
@2=13=570200 BUILOTHG & LANDSCAPE-RUILDING REP 24,000, 00 32, O00. 30 31,572.863 27.37




01/09/2025 10:58 AM BUDGET REPOAT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRTOT fage: 16736
Osar: mobrien
Ob: Morton Goove Pa
Calculacions as of 12/731/2024
2024 2034 Flek ] 2024
CRIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY A=ended Budget
CL HLSRER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BODGET THRF 12731724 ANMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATTION
APPROPEIATIONS
Dept 13 - MAINTENANCE {BVEC)H
Totals for dept 33 - NAINTENAMOE [PVEC) IRE, 494,00 AFE. 494,00 JEG, 295,04 30,196, 64
Dept 35 - MARKETING
02-35-511%24 SALARIES=BRAOCHURE PROGKE READER 2040.00 42,12 57.88
92-35-520110 HATRL AND SDOFF-OFFICE EXF - SUPPL 100.048 JE.30 73.01
P2-35-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - POSTA 28,000 .00 24,000,040 15,183.13 19, 816.87
02=15=521584 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-BANNER MAT 3. 8006.90 Y, apd.00 2,821,812 118,17
d2-35-554 100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICEZ-AGBEEMENTS - 1100000 11,204.00 E1,174.19 2%.81
0=15=554400 CONTRACT SVCS-ACREEMENTS - BROCHD 52, 009 . 00 5, 090.00 &8, 387.50 2,812, 80
02=35=55q404 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PURLIC RELAT 15. 000 .00 15, 306,00 15, 337,81 E3.1%
0i=-Y5-554406 BRDCHURE PROOF READER - MAREETIHG 550.00 L30.00 500,00
02-3%-539110 EXF MISC.-MARKETING 3PECIAL EVENT 2, 00:0. 00 1,200.00 L7 50 247,50
Totals for dept 3% - MABXKETING 199, 500.00 1449, 50000 9, 926.27 14,373.73
TOTAL APFROPRIATIONS 31,233, 384 .00 ¥, 233,384 .00 3,002,131.98 181,282.02



W1AORA2025 10:58 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARE DISTRICT Fage: 17738
Osar: ssbrien
OB: Morton Grove Pa

Calculationa as of 12/3172024

2024 2024 2024 2024
QRIGINAL ANENTED ACTIVITY hAranded Budget
GL NCMEER CESCRIFTTION BFUIDGET BIBGET THED 12431729 AMT CHAKGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
HET OF BREVENUES/APFROPRIATIONS - FUND 02 2h4,H93.45 {256, B93.4%)
BEGINNING FUND BALAMCE B4, 583,39 £94;,583 .39 £94,583, 38
ENDING FUND BALAMCE &94, 583,38 4,583, 04 981,474,487 |2%E,893.4%)
fund: 0% POLICE
ESTIMATED BREVEMTES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
I5=10=-412:00 TR RECEIFTS RAEV-REPLACEMENT TAXKE 10, 000.00 10, 0F0.00 8, 000,00 1,000,484
Totals for gepht 10 - ADMINISTRATION 10,000.00 10,000,040 ., 000,60 L. 000,00

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVEMUES L0 00000 10, 000.00 3,000 .90 L.a0R. 0n



Ol/03/2025 10:58 AM BUDGET REFORT FOR MORTON GREOVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 18538
Usar: mobrien
bDB: Morron Grovae Pa
Caleulations as of 13/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGTHAL AMENDED ASTIVITY  Amended Budge:
Gl WUMBER DESCRIPTION BODGET SUDGET  THED 12/31.34 AT CiANGE
Fund: 05 POLICE
APFROPRTATIONS
Bapt 10 - ADMINISTRATION
b8-10=513810 SALARIES & WAQES-POLICE - PT TIME 10, p0d.o0 18, 08,84 9,706 .84 291.16
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 10,000,090 10, 000.008 B, TOA, 84 231.16
TOTAL APPRIPRIATIONS 10, 000.0D 10, 000, Bo 5,708.54 291 16



01/05/302% 1Lo:58 AM
Uaap: moboien
DE: Morcon Grove Pa

Calculaciens as of 12/31/2024

BIDGET REPOAT FOR MORTON GROVE PARM BISTAICT

Fages 19738

2024 2034 2034 e d
3 CRLGINAL AMEMDED ACTIVITY Amended Budge:
Gl NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRY 12531724 AMT CHEANIE
Fand: 05 POLICE
KET OF REVERIESAPPROFRIATIONS - FUKD 03 (708 _84) TEA . B4
BECTNNTRG FUND BALANCE 4,812.57 4,612,457 4, 612.57
ENDING FUMD BALANCE 4, 612,57 4, 852.57 31,903.73 T00.64
Fund: L[5 MUSEUN
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ROMINISTRATION
LS-LG-412100 ThY RECETPTS REV-REFLACEHENT TAXE 42.000,00 44 00 .00 13, 000, 00 9,045,049
Totals for deprt 10 - ADMINISTAATICN 42 Q00,00 42,000.00 i, 00000 9.000.30
TOTAL ESTIMATED BREVERUES 42, 000.00 i, 000,00 1Y, 0499. 00 %, 000.00



Q1/09/2025 18:58 AM BUDGET AEPORT FOR MOATON SROVE BARK DISTRICT Faga: 23736
User: mobrien
E8: Morton Grove Fa
Caleulations am of 12/31/2004
Flird | 2024 2024 2024
URIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Anended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUTGET BUDGET  THRU 12/31/14 ANT CHANGE
Fund: 15 MUSEUM
APPRCFRIATIONS
Dept 10 = ADMINISTAATION
15-10-51200% SALAAIES & WAGES-ASST. MUSEUM CUR 22,000,008 22.000.00 16, 249087 2. 750,13
18-10-520410 MATRL AND SOPP-OFFICE EXP = SUPEL 2, 200.00 2.200.00 345,38 1. 354.64
15=10-520212 MATERIALS AND BOPPLIES-IANITOR 30 544 .00 203.00 Yi.70 428,34
15-10=-540120 UTILITIES-ELECTAICTY 3.800,.00 3, 600,30 2, 878.22 L]
15=10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 2. L&D, 00 Z,160.00 l,405.18 154,82
15-10-540130 OTILITIES-WATER 600 .00 &0:0. 00 188,85 411.15
L3=10=534100 CONTRACZTOAL SERVICES-AGREZMENTS = L. 940.00 1,%40.00 1.035.00 505,00
15=10-5545800 COMTRACTUAL SEAVICES-FROF SERV = &, 000.00 &,000.00 3, AE5.32 2,630,748
15-18-570200 BOTLDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP 3 00000 2.000.00 1,828 58 L1710, 42
Tetals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 4Z.000.00 42, 000,00 27,871,989 14,328,062
TOTAL APFROFRIATIONS 42, 000,.09 42, 000.00 27,871 .98 14,328,863



Ol/0%/2025 10:58 AM BUDGET REPOAT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 21/36
User; mobrien
OB: Morton Growve Pa
Caloculationa as of 1273172024
2024 2034 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NCHBER DESCRIFPTTION BODGET BFDGET THRD 12731724 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 15 MUSEDH
NET OF REVENUES/APPRODPRIATIONSE = FUED 15 5,%28.02 %, 328,021
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 8, 752 .94 3,782.94 9, T52.94
ENDING UMD BALARCE 9.752.94 8,752,594 15, 08098 1%, 328.02)
Pand: &0 I.M.R.F.
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINTSTRATION
29=-10-41L100 TAX MECEIPTS REV-RAEAL ESTATE TAME Eq0; 000 . 0Q 40: 000,00 14L, 326,48 11, 326.48)
20-10-4112040 TAX BECFT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES-A 3%, 000,00 15, 000.00 15, 000,00
Tataia for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATICH 17500 .00 175,009,080 L4l. )26, 48 13, 871,52
TUTAL ESTIMATED RIVENUES 175,000.00 17%,000.00 141,312€.48 13, 673.%2



QLA0F 2025 10258 AM BUDGET BEPCAT FUR MORTON GROVE SARE DISTRICT
Usar: msbrien
DB: Marton Grove Fa

Calculacions as of 12/3172024

Fage: 22736

2024 2024 2024 2024

CATGIMAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL MUMBER DESCRIPTICH BUDGET BUDGET THRY 12731724 AET CHANGE
Fonde 20 I.H.R.F.
APFROFRTATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATI
20=10=-552400 EXP MISCELLANEDUS-IMRF EXPENSE 175, 000. 040 175%,000.04 151, 606,05 23,183, 85

Totala for gept 10 = ADMINISTRATION 175,000,080 195,000,040 183, 608,05 23, 3493,.95%
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 178, 000,00 175,000,008 151, 608.95% 23, I%3. 85



01/09/2025 10:58 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 23/36
Usari mobrien
DB: Morton Growve Fa
Calculations as af 1273172024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Asended Budget
GL NUMBER BESCRIPTION BUDOET BUDGET  THRU 12/31/24 ANT CHANGE
Fund: 20 I.M.E.F.
HET OF REVENUES/APPROFRIATIONS = FUND 20 110,279.57] 10,278.57
BEGINNING FUND BALARCE 112, 7E8.08 113,768.08 112, 768.08
ENDING FUND BALANCE 112, 768.08 112, 768,08 1082, 488,51 10,278.57
Fund: 24 F.I.C.A.
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Deps 10 - ADMINISTRATION
22-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-AEAL ESTATE TAXE 140, 000,00 140.000.00 141,326. 48 {1,126.48)
22-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES-A 110,800.048 116,008,089 114, 004.00
23=10-412 1040 Thi RECEIPTE REV-REPLACEMENT TAXE 0, 000 .08 (70, 002.08)
Tatals far dept 14 - ADMINISTRATION 250, 00000 254, 000,00 211 326,48 38, ET1. 52
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 250,000, 00 150,000.00 211, 326,48 30, 673,52



0L/09/2025 10:58 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE DARK DISTRICT Fage: 24/3%
User: mobrian
DR Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 12/31/20324
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL NMENTED ACTINITY Amanded Budger
Gl HUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET A0DCET THRD 12731724 AMT CHARGE
Fond: 23 F.I.C.A.
APTRAOPFRIATIONS
Depr 10 - ADMINISTRATION
22=-10-3825%30 EXPF MISCELLANEDOR-F.I.2.A. EXPENT 250, 000,00 250, 000.00 129,%36.332 20,463, 68
Tatals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 253, 000. 00 250,000, 00 229, 536,32 20, 463,68
TOTAL APPRCFRIATIONS 250, 000,08 TS50, 000 . B0 229,538,332 20.463.68



01/03/2025 10:5% AM BUDGET REPOET FOA MORTON GCROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 25/38
Uaer: mobrien
OB: #Worton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 12/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
CRIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budges
GL NUMBEM DESCRIPTION RUDGET BUDGET  THRU 12/31/24 AMT CHARGE
Fund: 22 F.1.C.A.
¥ET OF BEVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 22 118,209.84] 18,203,684
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 112,322.13 112,322.13 112,322.13
EHOING FOMD BALANCE 113, 923.1% 118,325, 13 94,112.29 18,209, 84
Fund: 25 BOND & [NTEREST
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
28-10-431100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ISTATE TAXE  1,100,000.00 1,100, 500,00 1,134,358, 92 (34,298, 92)
Totals for depe 10 - ADMINISTRATION 1, L00, 000,00 1, 100, 000,00 1,134,338, 92 134, 398,92

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

4, 100; 0000

1, 100,000.049

1,534,398, 42

¢34, 398, 321



01/09/2025 10:58 aM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Fage: 2616
Usar: mobrian
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calgulartions as of 12/31/2024
2024 2024 24 2024
CRISINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY  Amended Bodger
GL NIMAER DESCRIPTLON BUDGET BUCOET THRO 12431/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 25 BOHD § INTEREST
APPROFRIATIONS
Dept 19 - ADMINISTRAATION
25-10=582510 EXP MISC,-LIMITED GO BOND FRINCIP 1,845, 000.00 1,043, 000,00 1, 042, 76%.00 235.00
29=10-382%20 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND INTERES 13.000.00 57,.000.00 50,582, 43 |2, 582 43
25-10-536000 EXP MIS-30ND BEGISTAAR & LEGAL CO [ 000.00
Tatals for depz 10 - ADMIMISTRATION 1,100, 604040 1.100,000.00 1,182,347 .43 [2,347.43)
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,104, 800,00 1,100, 000,00 1,102,347.43 (2,347,471



P1/0%/2025 10:38 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON SROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 277386
User: mobrion
DB} Morvton Grave Da

Calculations az of 12/3172024

2024 2024 2024 2024
GRIGINAL AMENDED RETIVITY  Amended Budget
Gl NIREER DESCAIPTION BUDZET BUDGET  THRW 12731/2a AMT CHARGE
Fund: 235 8IMH0 & INTEREST
HET OF HEVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUWD 23 32,08]1.49 (32,051 .49)
SEGINHING FUND BALARCE 134, 502 .64 134, 502 &4 L134,502.84
ENDING FUND BALANCE 134, %0284 134, 507,64 186,554,113 {32,050 .43}
Fund: 26 BOND AND INTEREST - HA3RER POOL
ESTIMATED REVENUTZS
Bept 10 - ROMINISTRATION
26-10-4 80415 MIS BEV-EQUITY TRANSFER IN SPECIA 200, 000,80 8400, k0. 00 160,000.00 40, 000.00
Tocals for dept 10 = ADMINISTRATION 804, 000,40 B00, 000, 0B L&D, 200,00 &40,000.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENTES 200, pog. 00 S00, 00000 LED QRD.OD ©49,000.00



BL/09/2025% 10758 AM BUDGET AEPCRT FOR MORTOM GROVE DARK DISTRICT Page: 2B/ 14
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Caloulations as of 1273172024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENTED ACTINITY  Amended Budget
Gl WUMBER DESCRIPTION HUDSET BUDGET THRD 12/3%/24 AMT CHARCE
Fund: 28 BOND AND INTEREST - HARRER POCL
AFFROPRIATICHMS
Depr 10 - ADMINISTRATION
FE=10=582510 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOMD PRINCIF 290,000.00 294,000,040 280,900,340 10, 300.0Q
26=10-382%2D EXP MISC . -HARRER PDOL INTEREST EX 509,000.060 509, 000,04 39, 600,00 5, 800,00
26-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTAAR L LEGAL 00 1,000.00 1,000.00 47500 525,00
Tocals for dept 10 - ADMINTSTAATION #oo, 000,00 049, 000.00 Fad, 075 .00 19,928 00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS B0, Q00,08 804, Doa . 0o T 075, 04 19,925,040




Qlr09/2025 10150 AM BUDGET REFORT FOR MORTON GROVE FARX DISTRICT Page: 29436
Faar: mobrLen

Dh: Marten Grove Pa
Calculations as of 12/31/2024

2024 2034 2024 2034
ORIGIHAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amonded Bodger
GL KNOMBER DESCRIPTION DUDGET HUDGET THRO 12/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund; Z6& BOND AND INTEREST = HARREE POOL
NET OF REVEMUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 16 620G AT5.00] 620,075,080
BEGINNING FUND HALARCE B25,052.91 825, 052,95 535,082,481
ENDING FUND BALANCE §25,0%2. %1 B34, 053,41 204,977,851 &10,075%,00
Fund: 30 LIABILITY INSURANCE
ESTIMATED REVENUES
t 10 - ADMTHISTRATION
Jo=10-412109 ThE BECEIFTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXE 248 300,00 i48,3500.00 0. 000.00 38, 500.00
Totals for dept 10 = ADMIRISTEATION 148, 5%00.00 148, 500.00 V19,000.00 38,500.90

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVERUES 14d, 500,00 148, %00.00 118, 004 . o 38, 500,00



C1/0972025 10358 Rl
Uaap: mobrlen

LB: Morton drove Fa

BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTOW GROVE PAAK DISTRICT

Calculations as of 1273172024

Bage: 0L 34

024 2624 Z0z4 2024
ORIGINAL AMEMODED ACTIVITY Asspdsd Audget
GL HINBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUSCET THRD 1131724 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 30 LIABILITY IMNSURAMNCE
APPROPRIATIONE
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
10-10-53210 THSURANCE-PROPERTY 10, 000,00 32,800.00 28, 728,85 3,07€.35%
A0-10-532511 ITHSURANCE LIABILITY 16,000,900 17, 500.00 15,902.70 1,%%7%.30
F0-10=-23T6ES IHERARCE-ENPLOYMENT PRACTICES . 000,00 9,000.09 a,132.81 BT 3%
J3=10=502£20 THEORANCE-POLLAUTION LIABILITY 1, 500.00 L. 500,00 1;240.03 59,98
30-10-538630 INSURANCE-WORKERS COMF 35,000.00 38,100,090 34,472,081 3, 62719
I0=-10-382615 EXP MISC.-COLLISION SELF INIZ. BDED 2. 000,80 1,521, 54 TH. 46
J0=10-38 2820 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNEMPLOYHENT OO0 3, 000.00 3,000.00 537,358 2.,402.861
n-10-58283% EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UST RECOVERY 44,000,040 31,600.00 3%, 60900
Ap-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SUBSCEIFT 13,000.00 13,000,000 1. 638,63 i1, 361.44
Totala for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 148, 830,00 149, 500,00 oY, 519,32 =4, Fa0 .68
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 148,500,030 148,500,008 8%, 819,02 54, 080,68



DI/09/2025% 10:58 hM BUSGET REFORT FOR MORTOMN GROVE PARN DISTRICT Page: ILL38
sar: mobrien

DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculation= as af 12/31/2024

024 2024 2074 2024
DOATGINAL AMEXDED ACTIVITY Amended Bodget
CL WisRE® DESCRIFTION BODSET BUDGET THAO 127314524 AMT CHANGE
Fond: 30 LIABILITY INSURAMCE
RET OF FEVENULS /APPROPAIATIONS - FUND 30 16300 .64 P16, 380, 68)
BEGIMNING FUND BALANGE 42,258,775 £2,258.75% 42,258.75
ENDING FUND BALANCE qE, 280 TH 42,358.71% 38,539 43 16, 300,68}
Fufndi: 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Depr 10 - ADMINISTRATION
3F=10=411100 TAX RECEIFTS RMEV-REAL ESTATE ThRXE 198, 00E a0 35E,000.09 408,671,712 (12, 87172
Totala for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 95, 000, 00 13§, 000. 00 408,871,712 (12, 671.92)

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVERUES 396, 000.C0 19§, 000.00 40887172 (12,671, T3



01/09/2025 10:58 AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTOH GIOVE PARX DISTRICT Faga: 32736
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa
Calculations as of 1273172024
2024 2024 2024 a4
ORTOTMAL AMENTED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
L HiMBER DESCRIPTION BODGET BEGET  THRD 12731724 AMT CHARGE
rund: 35 SPECIAL AECREATION
APBROPRIAT IONS
Depr 10 - ADMINISTRATION
15-10-552700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-5AA CONTRIBD 158, ag0. 00 150, 490449 142, 606.18 T.393.84
I5-10-54%2705 CNTACT SWCS-ADA INCLDSION DROGEMAM 206,000,00 20,000,040 12,841, 83 7,156, 31
15-10-5p2708 EXP MISCELTANEODS-ADA COMPLIANCE 226,000,060 216,000,00 224, 950,00 1,050.00
Totals for dept L0 - ADMINISTRATION %6, 600,040 136, A00. 00 80, 395,85 15, 600.15
TOTAL APPROPRAIATIONG 384, 000,00 136, 000. 20 380, 339,85 15, 600.1%



0150872025 10:%8 AM
Usar; mobrlen
bR; Mortan Grove 2a

BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTONW GROVE PARK DISTRICT Fage: 13/3e

Caleulaclons as of [2/3L72024
224 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMERDED ACTIVITY RAmended Audget
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION BODGET BUDEFET THRD 12/3L/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
YET OF FEVENUES /AFFRCPRIATIONS - FUND 1% 28,271.87 {28, 2T1.8T)
BEGLENING FUND BALAMCE §L4,25%. 68 414,.2%9,.68 414;253.68
ENDING FUND BARALANCE 414,2%9.68 414,255, 48 442, 531.55 {28.271.87)
Fund: 40 BRODIT
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Depr 10 - ADMINISTRATICH
40=10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACENMENT TAXE 22, 500,00 22, 500,00 22, 000,00 Bk0.00
Tocals for dept 10 - RODMINISTRATION 22,500.00 2L, 500,00 a2.000.00 s0:4.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 22,900,490 22, 500.00 22,000.480 500.00



Q170572025 10:56 AM BUDGET REPCAT FOR MORATON GROVE PARX DISTRICT

Pagme: j4/38
Uaer: mcbhrien
DB: Mortonm Grove Pa
Calculakions as of {2/31/2029
2024 2024 Icag 2024
ORISINAL REERDED ACTIVITY Amencded Budge:
GL MNOMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THELF L2/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 40 A{DIT
APPROFRIATIONS
Dgpt 10 - ADMINISTRATION
40 -10=58 2800 EXP MISCELLANECUS-AFDIT EXPENSE a2, 800,00 22, %00 _o0 25,300,008 1,200.00
Totals for dept 10 = ADMINISTRATION 22,500,000 22,500.00 21.0300.00 i, 200.00
TUTAL APPROPEIATIONS £2.500.00 23,500,030 21,300 .00 1,200,090



0170942025 10:58 AM BUDGET SEPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PRRK DISTRICT Page: 35/36
Usar: mobrisn
08: Morcon Grove Fa
Calculations as of 12/731/72024
2024 Firs ] 2024 224
CRIGINAL RMENDED AZTIVITY Amended Budget
SL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BODCET BUGET THRU 12731424 AMT CHARGE
Fund: 0 AUDIT
HET QF REVENUESSAPPROPRIATIONE - FUXD S0 To0. 00 CTR0. 00
BECINNIRG FUNMD BALANCE S84 .17 g, 884,17 364,17
ENDING EUNE BALANCE 8,384 .17 d,364.17 3,064.17 [T0Q. 00
Fund: 70 CAPRPITAL IMPROVEMERTES
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Bept 10 - ADMINIETRATICH
0= 10=450410 MI%., REV=IRCOME BOSD PROCEEDS ROL 1, 140,000,900 1.1494,000,00 1,090, 385,00 49, 885. 00
Ta-10-480422 MISCELLANEOUS BEV-0SLAD GRANT FPRD 447, 500,00 447,500,309 447, 500040
T0=10=450423 WISCELLANEODS BEV-MEMBERSHIP INIT 40, 90k, 44 150,000,000
TE=-10=-480434 HISC, MEV=EJULITY TRANS CRIOLE DO 160,000,000 184, 000.00 L0, 060,04
Te-10-4804 33 MI5 HEV-EQUITY TRANSFER IN SPECIA 226,000,000 226,000.00 2F0.000.d0 &, 000. 00
4,900,090 14, 000.000

TE-10-481811

PROCEZDRE OF ZALE OF ASSET

Tatals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

L, ¥73. 500 B0

1. 973, 500,00

1,364, 3E5.00

£0%9, 185.00

1, 973, 560,00

ae 73, 50000

1,364, 305,09

609, 185. 00



g:g?fﬁziﬂﬂﬂ AM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Fage: 16/3E
b23: Morton Growve Fa
Caleulations as of 12/31/2024
i02a 2038 1034 2024
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION H;ﬁ:: Tﬁ THRL E::E: mnﬁ E::::E:
fund: T0 CAPITAL IMPBOVEMENTS
AFPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
TO=10-588000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAAR & LEGAL CO E. 300,00 8, 500,00 §.475.00 25.00
Tk-10-526098 EXP MISC.-B0ND PRINCIFAL CRIQLE P 460, 00000 485, 000,00 455, 0040.00
TO-ID-58609% EXF MISC.-BOND INTEBEST CRICLE PO Lah, o08.00 L6, 300.00 176, 300. 00
W=10=-386000 EXP MISCELLANEOUI-FVCC GERERAL EX 5, 000.00 104, 000.08 1o%,323.948 ETE. 02
10-10-%86101 PYCC BOOF PROJECT 43, 0086.040 E58,374.29 {615,374.39)
TO-E0-5BEL14 EXF MISCELLANECUS-PAEKS GENERAL K 30, 000,00 8, %00.00 8, 400,00
To=10=506118 EXP MISC.= BALL FIELDS RENOVATION 20,000,008 2:300.00 1,229, 00 71.00
Th=10-5861135 FXP Mi5 - BASKETBALL & TEMNIS CoD 200, 00000 04 L0000 LD, 044,00 56.00
TE-10-3861 36 SHADE STROCTURES FOR PAAKE 20, 000,00 10,309 . 00 10;393.85 6.15
TO-10-598145 EXP MISCELLANEGOUS-POOLS GENERAL E 20, 009.00
To=10=50614& EXF MISS, -PLAYGRDUND CENERAL FXFE 20,080,049
TO=10-386143 CEETD PARE BENOVATION - OSIAN 2040, 000,40 831,400,080 B3, 327 4% T2.47
Te-10-99615] PALMA LAME REHOVATIONS - GSLaD d8:400.00 44,346, 64 53.36
To-10=386152 RERTIONAL PARF RENOVATIONS - DSLAD 21,.200.00 21,1%3.83 §7.17
TO-10-50616% EXF MISCELLANECUE-CRAIDOLE FCOL REN 13, #1000 13.882.00 1&.400
Ta=10-58&170 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARAER POOL MEM T, 540 .04 T.a64.00 34.040
To-10-%85175 X MIBCELLANEDUS-SAFETY EOUIPMEN 2, 800 49 25, 967,50 32,50
Tr-10-588300 EXP MISC.-CCAPORATE COMPUTER ExXPs LY, 800,90
T0=10=5GE20€ EMP HISCELLANESS-CORPCANTE WERSI 28,000.00
Ta=L0-58&514 EXP MISCELLANECUS-FARKS DEPT VEH] EZ; 000.00 G5, 400.00 8%, 3208.03 TL.87
T0-10-%8 6450 EXP MISCELLANECUS-CLUDB FITMESS EQ 45, 000. 500 49, 800.060 2%. 710,04 B9, 56
Totalas for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 1,973,540 00 1,573, 500.00 507,618,759 (E14,L1B.7%)
TOTAL AFFROPRIATIONS ba 373,500,049 1. 977, 500.00 2,887, 618.7% [614, L1E.TH

HET OF REVENGES 'AFPROPRLIATIONS - FUND 70

BEGIRNING FUND BALAWCE
ERDIRG FID DALANCE

ESTIMATED REVENDES - ALL FOHES
APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FINDS
HET OF REVERUES/APPROPRIATIONG - ALL FUNDS

BEGIENIRG FUND DALANCE = ALL FiNDs
ENODING FUMD BALANCE - ALL FUNOE

B, 458,907,23
6. 496, 907,23

11,02%,09&,00
11,027,0%6.00

10,312,359, 98
10,812,3%9.€8

8,456,807, .21
6,456, 907.21

11.027,0%6.09
11,02%,096.04

il 502, 15%. 68
10,452, 259.88

(1: 223, F00. 7%

G, 456,5307.21
&,233,803._494

B, 004, 42194
10, 424,217.04
449,798 06

10,912,385 98
B0, 062, 564 .82

1,223,303.7%

1, 223.303.7%

1,RE3. 15643
£1,083,156.433

443, T95.04



[ i) Rt SO, ST PGB P YIRID I UG 5] SREng wanrung OO FESTT WerqnEn
STEERG B ED [i5 1] SOTA0M FUROH PRI ISIAD POt IDULG iR gourig i) wdng | wobeiny FEOLILICT woTqneg
] [T G, Sy 0] ST AP, ey FEOTFWTL et
GTEEGL-ROFLD BLET WO IV, LG, 2] i, Gung gy PIOLISITT e
SEEGS #FE0 S0 P PUT ST MO ] vEOL v/ L]
DOETIOL-20 [ dyyE g V] 500 T 5 LIRSy S| PELLRITL ]
OSEEESWO-T0 Ci At gt dn 1] iy Eiaaisinm gy g vEOLiLiTL rnem
aL eS0T IFE Tiuaal i) tieg leddes ] FECEFEITL WaeGneg
BB TEEIT T TR APUE W] G0 TRLG IS pr=rereny POOL/GLITT ey
DSEEES-RO-ED 0005 JUUAA, VI IR ByL O 1 APFESOISTH % (10 WOOLGEITT Ny
SOTERS-0n- Do P B UL, BahOrRa TR ATy 1 1IRI0PY WEOL/BEIT (]
SOLERSDOE- [ PAT) L) FIULILAA, Bkipdan] RS § 150N FLOLIGEITT arqnERg
D1 IBES08-70 [TET R, B0 woaeuny WOUL/LESTT Ty
DSEEES-REF £ 7] WARd S ) By s Sepadie, Eifuny FoOL/STITT gt
CHEDES  TE- 20 B aimmraul VAUR] Py 3L O Valy] fp sepod, RHE S WIOLISEITT wirgreg
A7 ) BEL wlrmranll TEIIS gy Y B0 VN 0p v, AR, L PIOLISEILT [T
SOGEGS-B0 0 TS e e L ] FOOE//TL ryrany
STGLES-H £0 EFH [T uterany woOL/ETEL [T
OSEEES 0T il Wi BT B 148N 40) EHpad N neg FEOLVLLT e
DOTFESOEED A DI G Mo Tgaod PEOE/EI/TL [er ]
STEEES- W00 THEL Epdang stay, Loo Raae] Uiy FIGE/LR TN ]
EFTEES TOFE0 o6 L% A T LT [IETE =T WEOL/ET/LL T
WIS Iy e
DOLFS5 0110 % TR D BP0 Wty UrAiary A4 FEDEPEITT [T
DTRLENOL-10 IEESS PN 0 i PUF panjacsas Sem e Tuois sg) e FIOE /BTN LD
DIELEF D110 (M PEHLINE 4] P8 PUF Pasaca Tem Wal Juoim ag) LD LAY VEDLI T IO
T LOE501-10 15 1% TPUDY 10y LY AR 0T S5 WEDEIRITT G
TIZ005 TR -10 ~ BBEES PaLITGR) - W] Jutim unFy PEOES TN [T
DTS5 0110 v 0w iy Beassadnig Rndaaaen] ] WEGLICITT U O
L0 S0L 1D B YR 105 Kegi|] BRUIITAL uarTuey PEOESETITL RO
OLRTEFGL-10 B BLES PHRLLATGR B [ (A [RARI0 (W AL Junam duy| e BIOLLLITE T
BLLOLS-01 10 T FRRAIR ST 103 LARGURIE] SO uareuy WEREIEEIT R
OTTE 50114 IFEis UD{IEA0 40 LR SE0L UDEFFLY FOOLILEIT [T
s 0110 [ with e e e [P L —_uareuy PEOEISEILT L)
DTREES01-10 TS FIOI) 0y LITpUA T GEOE uBFFLY FIOEISTIL [T
DEROES O 10 R AU 0 Tl ey B TUSLTOOY] ¥apay WERE GEL [T
DOPLEEOE-10 O 5255 I [ W13 S FIOLITLITT ]
[y TRl L] ] TR 8] T SIS uareuny WIDEITEILT [Ty
RFOl-10 B 515 FERLINEN ] [ PUE [Aja0a) G0 Wa s Besim ] [Ty FIOTIOL T [T
OIETEFOLID PR PALLINIE 30 01 PUR PAMEIA1 TEM ias Bemim o] VDY FEDEALITL LG
OITOChoL-10 B 515 TR, AL WY FIOEIOLITT [EnT)
arroesat-In B EES Fagddng aHD [ 0] FEOEIBLILE [T
TOrSOL-10 TR " SpUCE Foy nall Py ARaan LT Y FEDZJELIIL WD
T075-01-10 BEEEFE Willrod WE ¥E07 g amyag FEOLIELIE [T
BIS01 10 s PRHLINIA B55]A]] Pt pavacad vEm i) JUnim ag) WLy WEOLITIEE L0
[F77 [T
3000 1390 LN WO IH (OO N

£
g



OFLIES 01-10 DOTEE SHITETALILAD ) 107 UO{E [ R E IIURrapsas [Ey Oavivid] wdl FEOL WL B
BOCIES 0110 oAy HER, S0] WERIE IR S0US IR UT Py Gaey TS Wl | weooivict U,
LIRS 0110 O6E FHKRTSHLLAT MO}, TR RS0 SOURIJUGD [FUUY G| vid] Wil FIOEwEE HE,
O TES-O1-10 oorEn T Aras FIDLSEITT HEAA
DOV LI 0110 6 uT BRSNS AeIi0wy woag VIO SEITT T
OST185-01-10 oSt RRFOY prus AT 1) POOS e VIO e
LIS 0T+ 10 (33 shazas Busmill - Tiapoy an Yrosiee sOIoR3 “rie WEOCJELITT )
OSTIRA01-10 R FEhaia s B - Bl [aroy ) taidns [T WEOETTEL LT,
orrTEs-ol DEELT IO U] BRI LR EOLINLT A
| - e =
o ]
T gAY piry
________ [l ==
EC 0L 10 055 U 14 [Pecaar iy ADPED 9 Mg DTy WELEFOEEL DUt
OOOOL 5 EE 20 OIS RUD0) FO0) 0 LaTusup aes 7 [T FIOLINET DuLied
~ TTEOISE-ED W5 Wl A | AUD0AE T Surd jing Uty FEGEIREITT DUUTE
501685 0000 win T uran) B3ap ) e 19 908 e Buriey FIOLIVIAL ouuT
[¥T]
[ e |
[T ] [T RIS §iEd B ON B T VEOLISITE unehuneg |
PESERS SO TD BS IS FHpRden T Ly [T wEOLILIEL
DOCTES 0L 20 o0 osTS Fiyistan a1an ¥rHOd WOLIIEE | meunirduneg
NS LT A Sagadns SEE Ly WO VEOLIYEIAT [T T
FISEES#HI0 PELaTE WHUNAGD BB UFRN, FIOLTLIEL uLTduneg |
¥ISEES WO 00 16 6ES LA SO Py oy FIOCATINE | seuprduneg
EEEEE T NS00 A0 L] [ 1 sauliehineg
PISEES #0-I0 BEEIS RawmAE Uy utiray EOLIITL IuLEneg
FISEGS P00 LI HILS SFaiR a0t aarany VIOLLEL | seuprhunng
FISEGS-ber (0 66 TS SRRIS00 20T unanary FEOL/TTJTL uLehuneg |
FISERS-POHID) ¥ELES [reErEp—— Uity wEOE/TIL IR LTInTg
FEERS-Sr D [Tai R R Ry T ry WOOEITL L swaedhuneg
T e
SIS 5 10 P LES SORARIITY, UDNERIITY -GE) SITH YT PECEPEITL =TT
DOT¥S5-5E 20 [ woh S, Rpatisowy st Funaui), dens PEOL/EITL L
FESEES-SE-00 BLTUS HEIHAS PR 0] [RAITEW J3UUTS PuE LR U] pUREr [T =y T PEOEAIIL [Er=TrrreTT
FRGLES-SE-T0 [ e LT auibag am, BOGEBEITT LGN
[ oowis GEn G ApRUDy L0 PR Aprn FIOE/SLITT e
] TLGETS A e e ] PIOLITEIE R
OOLPSS-5T-F0 00515 i uimpoAgne AU (2 [T FEOEELITE
COTFS5-SETD DOraLs "B SSRGS, MaELETD OIE| FIOLIELIT
OO FRSRL 10 [ Ui WG] BIIEIW Tl PO, - ea) Ajaa LT FIOE/RLIE
01 P35 -5E-20 [T auRGAR, Tk PaoA - 23y A AT WOTSTE |
DOTFESSI10 | 65 TS T e T e T Lrpacinig t
DOT¥S5-5E-20 (SR ahuacs) wordougng jedhy sun SUO0N; Npery e ¥OLILI
TIEE ISqUny P
[TTed iguny piry




SER GG L0 TR Remids, v PR 110 WEOEIET [
ETRERG-LErED ~ IE6IS OO die Afggiag ULy WEOL/SLI T UL
OVEOTS-OL T BaELS LNEENT M0 [ [ ARy,
DOLTHS-E-20 DOERTS aaner) A Bupreeag [T20T VIOL/SENT o,
EUREGG-L0-ED [ EHANG ALt AT uaaniy Ay OO LI L [T
BERTES (020 v i1 i Keg oo T FEOE/TEMT R
GERTES10-20 BSL025 thil p0 Arg o Japea) Aasacig purili VIOLITLI LN
SIREGS-L0 FE¥OSE ORIty i) SSEDING] 0 WP OO GOIRLY wEOESLETL waunyy,
HLRERS-L0rT0 S ¥ILE 1] 0 A e Ay Mg punola DTN AR,
OO ERS-01-00 T oooer By [ YOOLTIT | Lo,
ETRERS (010 OT6E T ALr Lyt usanty L VEOE/TTT s
SUIL I T
] s
FSEE T pary
[T 4 _H.__..__._m_ 7 Bupuacg wiea) o) npee ki o] FOOEMLITT FEREZL
_ _ T i Py
OLEOES 2520 T A TSI 055 [P Y PEOLTRITT (]
WO 1100 ~GHEES NG ameiaad poo ey ¥ IOLI L o
OECSS IEZD [ U g APt [==ETRE] WEOE W TL RS,
LTS IE- Bt 5 Fuppung UGy FEOL/IE/TT L
0T P05 21 [Th1s] FERIL T A A, FOOL/SLITT oA
DOCIES 0120 wroses IR 407 FEFL] S0INOSY SELNK DR HEd WOOEIELILL [Tl
SETOCSCE 0 D, U RIS Vg 43 PICE AL L Dy,
EEEEE T (T i e e e P T T e ue sy R WOOL/BEITT 1= 1T
0105 TE20 (T3 Fha] FLaai PITDE w1sinE LI, HAT FIOLLITL [T=TH
DOTRSOL-[D o] SRR ] aeeaaR e Y] via WIOL/ELTT i
il AR R
..... Grin 05485 T taylles joousang i1 oo FEOLIBI LT TGl
BEGEGS EO-TD L Tamjaany, IaTApO FpUT iy FEDEI W1 e
T ooag [Er T FETTN o FEOLIRTT HEEAT
TSETRS B T [CE doymiom peaigraduin HABDHA FEOL/T/TT [
SFELEA W BEIT5 Laaaq Farp, v BTy FEOLIEITT ol
BYGERS B IO i Roangpag Fappors e TR WECESGE/TL I4FERT
L0k H0-00 OO0LTS [T v e TR FOOLIELIET JHEERAT
BEES E0-20 ¥ tanpde; Lakpn Sapin uareuny FEOEFELTL _lyren
TS E-R-D EE LIS Tianip Tupson, raurg STy FICER LN JUEERAT
OO TES0N =20 oOiLS sunm [ ds wribad (i 4T
BEGLR5EOr (0 66 RS N, AETEAPL) JAPUTE [reTy FIOEJELAT W
BEBEGS EQ-T0 T i WETRAP) Japun Ty WIDE LT MR
A 55800 9615 Arasgag Porymng eivey ey FIOZIVAL I4FET
[ T IO, oA uGELy WIDEIELIT UFBRT
TILEE5 2010 £LOES (== e Ty VIOETLE PR
TGS 50T0 S anjeleding jeny iy e FIOE/OTiL FaFE
BESERETO-ED CEBTE St faip) digay ey WIOLIEI e TaEpun
eGEES B 00 [Feal] e T T3 uny [T MR
HIT Iyl PIEY
OETTRS 9110 SHoet WG] B3 SRR PN 1F R 53] poS Gy VEOLAEL [




=l
TLRIGS- L0 00 _ Hmm THpaai, At Arpi Tawe
[ emeesw L. Arg oy
ETRTES (0D L] el =




lanuary 15, 2025

To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the

Board of Park Commissioners at their regular scheduled board meeting and you are

hereby authorized to pay the attached vendors from the appropriate funds.

President Treasurer



Motions/New Business




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
January 15, 2025

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Liston, Chair

Approved Vendor List: | move for the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the attached
vendors list.

Transfer of Line-ltem Appropriations Between Funds: | move for the Board of Park
Commissioners to approve Resolution #R-01-25 to authorize the transfer of appropriations
between funds.

Transfer of Funds Between Line Items: | move for the Board of Park Commissioners to
approve the transfer of appropriations between the listed line items.

Updates to the Personnel Policy Manual: | move for the Board of Park Commissioners to
approve the updates to the personnel policy manual.



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Marty O'Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: January 15, 2024

Regarding: Approved Vendor List

To approve the list of Park District vendors as stated in the Morton Grove Park District
Administrative Policy Manual.

Discussion:

The Morton Grove Park District has a policy where any vendor the park district uses needs to be
approved in advance. This process allows the Finance Department to process payments and
release checks without having to wait until the next monthly board meeting. This will also
allow the District to take advantage of any discounts available for accelerating payments.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the attached vendors.



01/02/2025 01:24 PN VENDOR LISTING Page: 1/11
User: mobrien
DB: Mortan Grove Pag
VENDOR CODE VENDOR HAME IKACTIVE 1094
00475 ABT N H
DASED SKOKIE ACE HARDWAHRE H ¥
01175 JOHMSON CONTEOLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS H W
D24ES AIS INTERMATIONAL H H
03065 ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, IMC. H B
03633 CORPORATE TRUST-RMALGAMATED BANK H H
03634 AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAGO H M
04113 ANDERSON LOCE CO H M
05113 ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPHENT INC. H M
05735 ATLAS BOBCAT, LLC N K
DET4S ACCURATE INDUSTRIES H K
bagad STEVE BENO H H
D665 BISHOF PLUMBING, INC. N H
100000 LINCOLN AQUATICS H H
100001 PLAYPOWER LT FARMINGTOM W H
100002 NETCOMM 2000, IMC. M M
100003 INFRARED ROOFING TECHNWOLOGIES, LLC K M
LG0004 KHRPHEIGE CHICAGZD N M
100005 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES K H
100006 EVANSTON ORGANICS H H
100007 PIZZED & ASSOCIATES, LTD. M H
100008 U.5. TENNIS COURT COMSTRUCTION H H
10000% DON HEDEXER N ¥
100010 TODD DONMELLY N ¥
100011 KASEYA US LLC H H
100012 CODECO IMDUSTRIES INMC. N H
160013 BRIAN WISMER ENTERTAIMMENT H H
100014 DO IT TEMNIS ¥ H
100015 BRUEGER INTERNATIOMAL, INC. N H
100016 FLOOR & WALL CREFET C0. INC H H
100017 DAUGHERTY SARLES INC. H H
100018 FEERLESS ENTERPRISES H K
100019 SOUTH SIDE CONTROL SUPPLY ©O. H W
100020 REX BADIATOR AND WELDING C0., INC. H H
106021 JUMPGUY INFLATRELES H ]
100022 GRME TIME H B
100023 HIGH STAR TRAFFIC H H
106024 MORTON GHOVE PRRK DISTRICT K H
100025 INMOVATION LRMDSCAPE, INC N H
100026 360 CHICAGO TOURS LLC M H
106027 MIDWEST APPLIED SOLUTIONS, INC. H H
100028 FILTER SERVICES INC. N M
10002% THE SCRIBBLE BOOKS COMPANY, IMC. H H
100030 ELAM FIMANCIAL SERVICES H H
100031 ILLINGIS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE H H
100032 LIVESTERM M M
100633 MSTS RECEIVABLES LLC H H
100034 COW GOVERNMENT H N
100035 RIDDIFORD ROOFING COMPANY H B
100036 GLENVIEW PARK DISTRICT H B
100037 BORMQUIST, INC. H B
10016 BLUE PERK H :
N

10205 BONO COMSULTING, INC.



Ol/02/2025 01224
Usar: mobrian

BM

0B: Horton Grove Far

YENDOR COLE

VENDOR HNRHE

VENDOR LISTIMG

Page: 2/11

IMACTIVE

1054

103954
11340
11341
11415
11480
12515
12775
131086
13113
1343%
13436
13900
135997
13308
14314
143135
14404
14955
15184
15263
15272
15355
15304
15415
15434
15915
16074
16078
16058
18125
16215
16413
16416
164235
17225
17895
1B8&00
18608
18685
18806
20833
3122
bl b1
25395
25985
27525
27545
27504
28332
28336
2B8TE
23158
29250

BROMZIE HEHORIAL COHPRMY
BSLA SOFTWARE

B3N SPORTS, IC.

BUCKERIDGE DCOR COHPANY
BUGLE HEWSPAFERS

FRANCESCA CAMPODBASSO

CANOM FIMAMCIAL SERVICES, INC.
CRSE LOTS, IRC

CASSIDY TIRE & SERVICE
CENTRAL POOL SUPFLY, INC.
SYMMETRY EHERGY SOLUTIONS
CHICAGD KITE

CMFPF DEPT MG-D6A

CHICAGD TRIBUME HMEDIA GROUP
CITI CARDS

CITYTECH U3A, INC.

CLASSIC DESIGH AMWARDS, IHC.
JOHN COHN

COLLEY ELEVATOR ©Q.

COMCAST CRBLE

COMED

CONMELLY'S ACADEMY

CONSERY F3

COO0X COUNTY DEPT PUBLIC HEALTH
COSTCO MEMBERSHIP

SHERI CODZZI

CREATIVE RESQURCE FERSONMEL
PLERUS PRINTING

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO
CRHE'S ENVIROMMENTAL CORTROL
CROWH TROFHY OF SHOKIE
TERRY CULLEH

TIM CULLEN

CUMMINS NPOWER

DENHIS H. DRMON

WENDY DECRRLO

DIRECT ENERGY BUSIHESS
DIRECT FITMESS SOLUTIONS, LLC
THOMAS [. DINCH

DONE DEAL PROMOTIORS

JAMES ECKEWALL

ALERE ESCEEEN

EHERGYM GYMHAST I CE

E-TOWH TENMIS

TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, INHC.
FAST SIGHS

THE FAUCET SHOPPE

FERRET BACKGROUND CHECEK
FINAL GROVE MUSIC, INC.
FIRST STUDENT

FOLDING FARTITION SERVICES
FREMEWORK COMMUNICATIONS
FRIEL ELECTRIC

T EEEEEE SRR EEERREEEE R E R EE R R R E TR RE R T REEREEREEIEERERER

o T T OEOE N EEEEE R HE T T E RS EEEEESESLEEE I EEE SRR EEEEEEE



DLADZ/202% 01:24 PM 3
Test: Soheics VENDOR LISTING Page: 3/11
DB: Mortefn Grove Pac
YEMDOR CODE VENDOE MAME INACTIVE 1098
29408 FRONTLIME TECHNOLOGIES H ¥y
259406 THE FUN OMES H N
3n3sa GARYEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS H H
30733 GEMPLER'S INC N N
A1614 HAPFR H N
31915 GOLF MILL FORD, INC. H H
219 GOVERNMENT FINAMCE OFFICERS M H
2162 GOVHE USR M ¥
32265 GRAFHIC RRTS SERVICE N H
3247 ALLSTAR ASPHALT, INC. M N
2542 GRAINGER N M
12543 GRAF TREE CRAE, INC. N H
32620 GREEN TURAEF INC. | N
32632 LES GREEMBERG H ¥
12516 GUIDE BOOK PORLISHING M ¥
32535 GROOT, IMC. W il
33524 GYMMASTS ETC H M
33528 GYMNASTICS SPOT H N
3aszy GYMHASTICS X-CALIBUR H N
33I6ET HACIENDR LANDSCAPING INC. H B
34070 HALOGEN SUPFLY COMPANY, INC. H B
34725 HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS H ]
35424 HEARTLAMD SPORTS, LLC H ¥
15435 JERRY HEIDLADF M N
A58B5% HESCD, IWC H 4
362158 HILL MECHRMICAL GROUP H M
36515 HITCHCOCH DESIGH, INC. H B
AT3BS HOT SHOTE SPORTS H b 4
AT425 HOUSE ©F REWTAL H H
37685 HPF PRODUCTS H W
41708 STEVE JOMES M H
41752 HCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE H H
417583 ILLINOIS ASS0OC. PRRE DISTRICTS H B
{1756 ILLINOIS DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE H N
41767 IGFOA H W
41773 ILLINOIS LIGUOR CONTROL OOk . H B
41774 IL OFFICE STATE FIRE MARSHAL M N
41780 ILLINOIS SHOTOKAN KARATE CLUB M K
42075 IMPACT HETWORKING, LLC H H
42350 IKTERSTATE BATTERY H H
45365 J & D INSTANT SIGNS, IMC. H i
45686 JAMES DRIVE SAFETY LANE, LIC H ¥
45865 TOM JAWCRSKI H ¥
45911 JC LICHT, LLC - DEPT #10472 H ¥
45985 JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, IKC. H N
47405 JOSEPH MULLARKEY DISTRIBUTORS H N
48265 MAGIC OF GRRY HKANTOR H ¥
49336 FEDEX H H
49576 THE KIPLIMGER LETTER H H
4353 AQITY BESERRCH & INSIGHTS, INC. H N
51196 LAGUNA ASEC. OF THE MIDWEST H ¥
51615 LEADING EDGE AUTOHOTIVE H W
B M

CERLE LOMBARD PARK DISTRICT



0170272025 01:24 M VENDOR LISTING Page: /11
Daer: mobrcien
Pd: Morcon Goove Par
VENDOR CODE VENDOR MRME IMACTIVE 1093
5337% LoW VOLTAGE WORKS, INC. M H
53725 LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY N H
54085 HORTH SHORE CFFICIALS ASSOCIATION N ¥
54420 MATHE-HILES ASSN OF SP RECEREATION N N
S4423 MAINE EARST HIGH SCHOOL 207 H N
54426 MAINE TOWNSHIF TOWN HALL N M
56280 MC MASTER-CARE SUPPLY €O N N
6525 MEDIEVAL TIMES H N
5EEES MENARDS H N
57024 HMIDWEST COMMERCIAL FITHESS H M
57418 MINOTEMAN PRESS=-MORTON GROVE H B
58280 HOATCH GROWE FOUNDAT ION M W
5E284 MORTON GROVE FUBLIC LIBRARY N N
58358 MORTON GROVE CAYS COMMISSION N H
58375 MORTOM GROVE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE N H
5E392 HORTON GROVE SUPPLY COHPARNY M N
58905 THE MULCH CENTER N ¥
55839 WATIOMAL RECEEATION & PARK R3S N H
60773 HILES TOWNSHIE FOOD PAMTRY N H
60775 DAIRY CUEER OF WILES ] ¥
€l162 HORTH BRRNCH RESTORATION FROJ. M H
61176 HORTH SHORE FAUCETS M H
61177 HORTH SHORE UNIFGRM M H
E1305 HOVATRONICS H H
61555 HUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS M H
623595 O'EAILL COMPRNY M H
GEDEE OZIMGA REARDY MIN CONCRETE INC. ] H
69054 JEHNY PARIST M H
65071 PARK DISTRICT RISHK MANAGEMENT M T
69350 TOTAL SIGHT - PARTY PRINCESS PRODUC M ¥
£9356 FATYK FARHS M H
65318 PERFORMANCE SOUND, LLC H H
70257 PETTY CASH-MARTIM 0'BRIEN K H
TDAESD PIONEER PRESS ] H
10305 PITHEY BOWES GLOBRL FINAMCIRL M T
70807 PLAYWORLD SYSTEMS, INC N H
T1285 POLICE LAW INSTITUTE M H
71460 POSTMASTER | H
71760 FRAIRIE GYMMASTICSE CLUB M ¥
71956 PROSAFETY, IMNC. N H
71966 PROMO GEARR PLUS, LLC N ¥
72926 QUICK SCORES LLC H H
73574 RC JUGGLE ENTERTAINMENT N H
TIEES RECORD A HIT, INHC. H N
73797 REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIPMENT H H
73865 FERGUSO ] H
T4ETH RUSS ROBIN H H
75344 FERMANDO RODRIGUEZ M ¥
75635 ROSE PEST SOLUTICHS M W
75639 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY H L]
75803 FREME EOWLEY H r
76373 JIHM RUSHMEYER H I
N ]

TEITT

AUSS0 POWER EQUIFHENT



OL/0272025 01:24 PM g
N e iea VENDOR LISTING Page: 5/11
DB: Morton Growe Fac
VENDOR CODE VEHDOR HAME INACTIVE 1095
TEEBS SAFETY KLEEN H N
76991 SANTO SPORT STORE u N
7016 SAHTA'S VILLAGE H ¥
77505 ECHUBERT TENMIS M H
77563 ROBBINMS SCHNARTZ ] ¥
TV5E4 SCOTT SCHWARTZ M H
THL14 SERVICE SRMITION N H
T8305 SHARFER DOT FRINTING., IKC. N M
T8575 SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMEANY N M
TAETS TOM SHUMICK | M
T9725 PAT SLEINE W M
79726 SKOKIE VALLEY MATERIAL H M
79885 SMART SIGH H M
LT SPECTRIO, LLC H M
Ba5sa7 SPEED PRO IMAGING H b4
B09ED STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS H N
#1005 STALKER SPORTS FLOORS H N
81126 CRASHIER, BOILERS H N
81925 P.R. STREICH & SONS5, INC. H N
82475 SWAMK MOTION PICTURES, IMC H N
82825 SYS0O FOOD SERVICES M H
B3165 BRAD TRAMDET M N
B432¢8 S00TT THOMPSON H H
B4388 THOR GUARD INC H M
B5060 TOWM SQUARE PURLICATIONS H ¥
B5186 TRAVELING WORLD OF REPTILES M ¥
B5485 JOE TUDISCO K H
BTT0S THE ULTIMATE SCHOOL OF GUITAR M ¥
B8140 UNIVERSITY OF ILLIMOLIS PSEP H H
gaa04 U.5. ARBOR PRODUCTSE, INC. ;| H
BSOS 0.5. FIRE & SAFETY EQUIFMENT M H
0095 VERIZOM WIRELESS M H
20098 VERMONT SYSTEMS, INC. M H
90205 YOG UNIFORM H H
80331 VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE N H
92005 WALLACE ENTERTAINMENT H ¥
Q22ES WAREHOUSE DIRECT M H
94005 WILLIAMS ASSOCIATES ARCHMITECTS, LID M H
84118 WILD DAISY H 4
94645 WINTRUST BAMNK N H
S5645 THE W-T GROUOP, LLC W X
9BZRS LAKER YIDEGQ FRODUCTIONS, IHC. H H
8587 UPLAND DESIGH H H
98588 VETERANS FLOORS INC. H H
9A581 TIME TO RUN H H
99646 JIMPRINT, INC. H H
95650 LAUTERBRCH & AMEH, LLP H T
99653 PRRKREARTION, IMC. H L]
99655 WINDY CITY LIGHTS INC. H H
GOEEE SUNSHINE ARTS AND CRAFTS H H
EELTE SOCCER MADE IN AMERICA H K
45674 STETHER ELECTRIC COMPAMY H B
M ]

99676 DARLEY



01/02/2025 01:34 PM VENMDOR LISTING Page: &/11
User: mobrien

DB: Morton Grove Far

VENDOR CODE VEKDOR HAME IHACTIVE 1089
99677 KIDIMAGIC u -
99678 BAADY IWDOSTRIES OF ILLIMGIES, LLC M H
99673 SEGAL CORSULTING M H
95680 MID-RMERICR SPORTS ADVANTAGE M H
LT B GIFTS GALORE, LLP H ¥
CELTE] LEE R' EDDIES H H
SHER4 GALETON H Y
99685 WATERMASTER, INGC. H H
9687 CARROT=TOF IMDUSTRIES, INC. N M
S96EE BURRIS EQUIEMENT H H
99690 GRONER EQUIPMENT ] |
99692 FUNTOPIA ADVENIURE PARK N ¥
9603 RIVER TRAILS FARK DISTRICT H M
G954 WATER PRODUCTS-AUROAA N M
996495 SCHUOLTE BRAREL £ DRIM N M
59696 WHEELIMG PARK DISTRICT M H
S9697 SCHURIMG & SCHURING, INC. H H
39700 REINDERS, IMC. M M
23701 FIFTH THIRD BAHK M M
59702 AMERICAN LEAK DETECTION M ¥
59703 ERC WIPING PRODUCTS M H
5705 BUSHNELL IWCCRPORATED W M
59706 GROVER FABRICATION AND WELDING W ¥
39707 HOLLIS ZELESKY N ¥
29708 LEREM FOR LIFE CPH, INC N H
99710 BILLY CROET FRODUCTIONS W ¥
59712 SKYE ENTERTAIMMENT GROUF, LTD. K ¥
99713 THE GARLAND COMPANY, INC. H M
99714 COMHEY SAFTEY 4 H
99715 BILL'S PLUMBING & SEWER, INC. H M
95714 TAMGERINE PRCMOTIONS - BRAMEO LLC . ¥
59717 THENT ANDERSOHN M ¥
95718 SKYZONE ELMHURST H H
99719 REID SPEARS H ¥
95720 MATTHEW KERR N §
95721 FRRNE CANIRD ] Y
99722 ETHAN BELL H ¥
99723 ARTS WARRIOR H ¥
85724 ADAM MICHAELS H ¥
99725 DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY H W
95726 LIFE FITHESS H W
95727 THOMAS FUMP COMPANY, INC. H H
95728 THE BAREFOOT HAWNATIAM IMC. b W
G9725 ULTIMATE WIMJAS LIBERTYVILLE H ]
59730 DOG WASTE DEPOT H N
§3731 STEVE BELLIVEARD N ¥
39732 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY CO. K M
59733 GRYLORD BROS., INC. H M
59734 FASTEHAL COMPANY H N
99735 ACTION TERRITORY H ¥
33736 THE LIFEGUARD STORE H T
AHTIT TEERY LIVINGETOH : ;

29738 BoBS DAIRY SERVICE



01/02/2025 01:24 PN VEHDOR LISTING Faga: 7/11
Oser: mobrien

08: Morton Grove Parc

VENDCR CODE WENDOR NAME INACTIVE 1059
25734 MASIC BY ERMDY IHC, M W
25741 LEGOLAND DISCOVERY CENIER M H
95742 MARTIN IMPLEMENT ] H
25743 ROCK "N' KIDS, INC. M H
2HT44 BECREONICE H H
FHTL5 DER TRUCKING COMPANY N H
29746 GK ELITE SPORTSWEAR ] Y
99747 STEM ENMREICHMENT SERVICES N H
S974E FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INS. COMPANY N M
997459 ARAMSCD INC. N M
BATED BATTERIES FLUS LLC N M
RITEZ CHILDREN'S THEATEE COMPRMY H ]
39755 PUBLIC COMMUOMICATIONS INC. H ]
59756 S505AN STEIM, ROM, LD H ¥
FATET LOGo IT, IWC. N |
39758 HILES WEST H.%. ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT ] /]
99755 CHAPMAN AND CUTLER LLP H ¥
53780 U.5. WATER HEATING SQLUTIOHNS H T
9762 ILLINOIS DEPT. OF MATURAL RESCURCES H H
59763 ASCAP H T
59764 BMI N M
BITER CHICAGD SEY N ¥
HI7ET PETER KERAD H o
59768 WELLBEATS, INC M H
99765 COURTESY PLUMBING & SERVICES, INC. H H
39770 AOCKE YOUR BEAT H N
9771 KIPLINGER TAX LETTER ] N
597172 ENCHARNTED CRETLE H 4
29773 DREAMS GYMMASTICE CLUB ] H
99774 LIPONI POUNDATION N H
99776 WOLLMAR CLAY PRODUCTS CO. N N
99777 FLUORECYCLE, IHC. ] H
23776 IMAGINE MATIOM, LLC K b
29775 MEDLIN COMMUMICATIONS, INC ] H
S%THO EMOKIE PARK DISTRICT -] H
I5TE2 ERIKS50H ENGINEERING ASSOCIRTES, LTD M H
9GTEI AHCHOR INDUSTRIES IRC H N
55704 BOWER COMSULTING GROUP, LLC H ¥
5785 SEECO CONSULTANTS H H
997EE JASON KOLLUM H ¥
95787 M.G.M.G. DISTRIBUTORS H H
99788 ULIME H B
G97689 W.B, OLSEN H B
99790 YOUNG REMBRANTS H T
99791 LANDMARK FORD INC. W ]
33733 AEB ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRUCTION H |
59754 ILLINOIS DEFT. OF PUBLIC HEARLTH ] H
53795 MAT SUPPLY, IMC. W H
59797 FEERLESS FEHCE N M
29800 A=MONK'S SIGH COMPANY IKNC ] H
25801 HICK AND ERNIE"S/FIX AUTO SHOKIE M H
9802 DEMARR SEALCOATING IWC. : :

5803

MIDWEST WRECHING CO



Q10272025 0Le24 PM VENDOR LISTING Fage: B/11
Uasr: mobrien

DB: Morton Grove Par

VENDOE CODE YENDOR HWAME INACTIVE 1099
99804 POWER EQUIFMENT LERSTMG M H
25806 JEHSEN'S PLOMBING & HEATING M H
95807 SCHAEFGES BROTHERS INC M H
99803 GORDON BANMERMAN LIMITED M N
S9810 RERCH MEDIA METWORE H H
99611 ALTHOFF IHDUSTRIES INC ] H
a9g12 WESTERN ARCHITECTIVAL IRON CO W M
59813 DBM SERVICES IMC N N
99814 ELLIOT COMSTRUCTICW CORP N M
99815 HATIONAL HEAT & POWER CORP o M
B9B18 LANGUAGE IM ACTION, INC. M H
G9817 HILL FIRE PROTECTION, LLC N M
59818 J.5. RIEMER, INCORPORATED H M
59819 LIZ BERG MUSIC, LLC N ¥
3820 SERENDIPITY BAND LLC M ¥
59821 BOPOLOGY, IMC. N ¥
93822 RO3 LOAR H T
Gag23 FRANK AND DRVE INC. H T
59824 CADILLAC GROOVE H ¥
59825 R.E. ALLEM AND ASSOCIATES, LTD. H ]
G9626 BEACOH ATHLETICS H T
9827 AUTOMATIC DOOR AUTHORITY M H
G9828 RASCO MASON CONTRACTORS H H
99829 ¥ AND J LANDSCAPING AND SERVICES H N
59830 KELLY STACHURA H ¥
59831 PRESTIGE DISTRIBUTIONS, IMC N M
B98Iz MMUCKLEBALL COMEDY LLC N ¥
BIEI3 A-1 ROOFING COMPANY N N
Y9834 LRS HOLDIMGE, LLC N T
HIE3IS SOUND FLANNING ASSOCIATES, INC. H H
LT ETS 2.h.D. CONTRACT GLAZIMG, INC N N
59837 ROYCE ROLLS RINGERS CO, i M
G9839 ASCHER BROTHERS INC. N N
9840 S0TL AND MATERIAL CONSULTANTS, INC. W H
B9B41 BEMMETT DOOR SERVICES, INC. K H
899642 PLANNING RESOURCES INC. N H
H9R43 MENCONI TERRAZEQ, LLC B ¥
Q9844 PIONEER ATHLETICS H ¥
F9E46 GLI SERVICES, IRC. N H
9647 NICOR GAS ¥ N
99648 MIDWEST GROUNDCOVERS LLC H ¥
Q0E4D LANDECAPE STRUCTURES INC. H b
AHE50 GOODMARK NURSERIES H H
LTS JOHMS0N HEALTH TECH HA INC. H ]
95583 ACTION FEMCE CONTRACTORS INC. H B
99853 DOUGLAS FLOOR COVERING, INC. H H
59854 BREEZY HILL LAMDSCAPING H B
G9856 COLOR YOUR OWM H M
59857 BRIL MARGOLIS- DEA I MAK M LAF H ¥
59855 BODYMINDSPIRITFITHESS CORE. H N
GIEED HATIGHAL SALT SUPPLY M |
99861 AQUA PURE EMTERPRISES, IMC. E 2

2aB62 LEAF



01/02/2025 DL:24 PM VENDOR LISTING Page: 9/11
Usar: mabrien
CB: Morton Grove Pas
WENDOR CODE VENDOR HAME INACTIVE 1099
99853 PEERLESS NWETWORE, INC. H "
99864 THE BOELTER COMPANIES, IWC. H B
99865 ABBEY PAVING CO., INC H M
UREEE KES50R ENTERFRISES, LTD M K
Q3867 EVAMS AND S0H BLACKTOP, INC M K
5868 OLD TOWM SCHOOL OF FOLK MUSIC H H
93EE3 ROUTE 12 RENTAL | H
259870 JULIA EOLTOWSKEY M ¥
89671 GLOBRL FIRE FROTECTION COMPANY M H
SnET2 CIAD BELLR SEWING N T
Q99873 GOLF SCHOOL DISTRICT &7 H H
B9ET4 SAFTEY FIRSTAQUATICS, LLC M H
S9E75 OVIDIO SALGADO M H
J0ETE HATIOHAL BUISHWESS FURNITURE W H
29877 HINCKLEY SFRINGS W H
99876 ARLEH N H
99879 KIRBYBUILT N N
998480 MISFITS COMSTRUCTION COMPANY N M
590881 UNCLE JON'S MUSIC, INC. M H
89882 QUTCAST JAZZ BAMD, LLC N N
9883 SECOND HAND S00L BAND, INC. N N
S9884 THE WAYOUTS, LLC N M
59885% NVE PLAYGROUNDS DBARR STATE OF FLAY N H
9686 TIGERMEDICAL W H
G9RET JAMIE CERVANTES B M
S9888 ACVOCATE CHRIST MEDICAL CENTER=-CPC N M
598489 MITYLITE INC. B M
598490 H&M ELECTRIC CO. M M
29891 ARTHUR CLESENES INC B M
90392 TREDROC TIRE SERVICES N H
99693 ILLINOIS STATE POLICE BUR OF IDENTI ] M
S9R04 JOHN WONDRASEM CREATIVE SERVICES N H
998495 H. M. WITT & CO. 2] M
998986 ICO0K,; INC K H
Q9897 GEORGE'S LANDSCARING IRC. -] H
S9849E ETARS USA LLC N H
9899 LITANIA SPORTE GROUP ;] M
89500 GMS HEATING & COOLING 2] M
o301 UHIVAR SOLUTIONS N H
959502 MTJ EMTERTAINM LLC,C/0 STEVE SCHWECK M ¥
29903 KIEFER AQURTICS M H
29904 SPORTSKIDS, INC M H
99505 JOHM COYNE L B
95306 GOLD MEDAL CHICAGO ML3Q H K
25307 JLH LANMD SURVEYING INC. H B
EEERE] HILES PARK DISTRICT H B
99904 ORIGIMAL WRTERMEN, INC. H B
99910 CAPITAL OME TRADE CREDIT H B
99911 COMPUTER EXFLORERS K ¥
99512 HORTH AMERICAM CORP OF ILLIMOIS H B
59511 AHW LLC - WAUCONWDA N ¥
59514 CASING GROOP INC. K M
W N

995915 CANOW U, 5.A, IHC.



User: mobrien
£8: Morton Grove Par
VENDOR CODE VENDOR KAME INACTIVE 1099
25316 MIDWEST GLASS TINTERS, INC. H H
35917 THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY N H
99918 EMINJAYIN PRODUCTIONS N H
294913 MAD SCIEMCE OF MORTHERM ILLINOIS N H
55920 PECOVER DECORATING SERVICES N M
89921 DES PLAINES MATERIAL & SUPPLY N M
99922 TRI=-STATE CUT STONE & BRICK CO N M
99523 MULTIPLE CORCRETE ARCCESSORIES H N
HA5F4 JBRYNE MANGIOKE N 4
Ba0925 8 &£ 9 GLASS COMPANY, INC. M N
BILRE FAST MREO SUPPLIES, INC. M H
89527 COMSOMER RERORTS M H
99928 S1GHARRMMA M H
99929 CHRANG'S TAEEKWONDO N H
99930 IMPERIAL SERVICE SYSTEMS, INC, M H
25331 SPOATS IMPORTS M H
99332 BASS/SCHULER ENTERTAINMENT N H
95333 SMARTY PANTS WORLD LLC ] ¥
99934 OCCUBATIONAL MEALTH CENTERS OF IL ] M
99935 EXCEL AERIAL IHAGES .4 T
99938 JOSEFH AUDIO VIDED SOLUTIONS INC. N H
B5537 TIERRA B H
FELEL] MIDAMERICAN EMERGY SERVICES, LLC M M
59539 OAVID MACE H ¥
99540 HELSO-BURNETT CO ] M
59541 CELEBRATION RAUTHORITY N H
59543 HORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMEMT M H
59544 THE POWER COF DRANCE H H
59945 THE CHICAGS CUBS H M
59946 J & J ENTERFRISE N M
89947 BRADLEY WHITE N ¥
595948 DAVID DOWHER H T
59549 STRRELIGHT CITY H Bl
§9550 MUSIC BY LISE N ¥
G95951 MOML CHILDEEN'S MIISEUM N M
59552 EPACT METWORK LTD. H N
59553 PROSHRED CHICAGOD H N
G9954 KYLOR BERKMAN H M
53455 BOWLERD WILES H ]
FEF ET CORE-VETTE CORIMG AHD SRWING H B
G557 CHAMPION POOL SUPPLY H bW
§9958 ATHLETICS PUTTERMAN H B
59955 JENNINGS CHEVROLET N W
B996D STARLIGHT EXPRESS COACHES INC. K H
59561 HAMI CCHS H ]
G562 DOMKA HEDRICK H 1
9563 TREMD CARPETS INC. N ]
G9564 PETE THE PAIMTER N H
§95§5 CHESS WIZARDS, INMC. N H
59566 MAYY COMTRACTORS CORP. W H
59567 BLACK BEAR IMMOVATIONS, INC. H ¥
BU5E8 SEYHAWKS SPORTS RACADEMY, INMC. H H
H M

29569 PREMISTRR-WOIRTH



EIIUEHME Dl:24 PM VEHDOR LISTING Page: 11/11
S&r:
DOB: Horton Grove Par
VENDOR CODE VENDOR NAME IRRCTIVE 1099
59570 CLOWMING RROUMD ENTERTAINMENT INC M M
99571 BILL"S AUTO & TRAUCK REPAIR H [
59572 PLATINDM POOL M H
59573 0TIS ELEVATOR COMPANY H N
59574 O'REILLY H H
539575 AOYAL PRIMCESS PAATIES LLC H N
Sa97E JEM BUILDIHG MAINTEHANCE, INC. H B
9577 WIIMETTE TRUCK & BUS N K
G9GTE WILLIAMS ROOFING & IMSULATION, INC. H N
59979 HEARTLAND BEVERAGE, LLC H T
G95%80 MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC M ]
69581 D. BOMD & RSSOCIATES INC. H M
59582 ILLUMINATED BREW WORKS H ]
53581 HIMSHAM SEALANTS, INC. N M
G9584 INVEX DESIGN H N
B9085 UNCLAIMED PROPERTY DIVISION H N
9a5esE ABROTT TRAEE CABE PROFESSIOMALS, LLC H ]
53587 WHITE CAP, L.P. H N
59588 METAL OPTIONS EXCHANGE CORP H N
Dasan HR SOURCE H M
59530 ROD BREER FORD H B
59991 HAGG PRESS INC. M B
59992 DAIRY QUEEN OF WILMETTE N W
99993 GEEMLEY & BIEDERMANH H ]
59594 STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTICHS H H
995495 PROAUTID N H
59596 SECONMD CHANCE CARDIAC SOLUTIONS, INC H H
99397 DEFEANCO PLUMBING K H
99538 TRLEWISE LLC W ¥
Q9535 INDEFEMDENCE PARINTING CO B H
M M

MISC



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: January 15, 2025

Regarding: Resolution #R-01-25 - Transfer of Appropriations Between Funds

Issue:
Authorization for a budget appropriation transfer of $700,000 from the Corporate Fund to the
Bond and Capital Project Funds.

Discussion:

As part of the audit, the Finance Department enters accrual entries associated with prior year
expenses. Due to the replacement of the PVCC roof and the higher cost to issue debt the Bond
and Capital funds exceeded their original budget.

The park district code allows the board of park commissioners by two thirds vote to amend the
appropriation ordinance. The transfers we are asking the park board of commissioners to
approve are as follows:

Amount From To
55,000 Corporate Fund Bond Fund
56595,000 Corporate Fund Capital Projects Fund
Park Board Action:

For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve Resolution #R-01-24 to authorize the transfer
of appropriations between funds.



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #R-01-25

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS

BE IT RESOLVED. By the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove Park District, that
the following amounts be transferred immediately:

Amount From To
55,000 Corporate Fund Bond Fund
$695,000 Corporate Fund Capital Projects Fund

Resolved this 15th day of January 2025

Board President, Mazhar Khan
Marton Grove Park District

Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait
Marton Grove Park District



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Marty O"Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: January 15, 2025

Regarding: Transfer of Funds between Line Items

Issue:
To transfer 2024 appropriations between the line items that have excess funds to the items
that are in need.

Discussion:

The Board passed the 2024 Appropriation Ordinance at the December 20, 2023 Board meeting.
Per state law, after the first six months, the Board has the authority to transfer funds from any
line item anticipated to have excess funds to a line item that needs funds. At the completion of
this process, the 2024 appropriations for all the individual line items will exceed the individual
expenditures.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the transfer of appropriations between the
listed line items.



Morton Grove Park District
Journal Enrty

Post Date: 12/3172024
Entry Date: 01/03/2025 Ew
Description: Budget Transfers 2024

GL#

01-10-511100
01-10-511200
01-10-512720
01-10-513211
01-10-520100
01-10-520140
01-10-520160
01-10-551120
01-10-552200
01-10-554100
01-10-560810
01-10-580200
01-10-581110
01-10-581250
01-10-589105
01-10-589110
01-10-589200
01-20-511400
01-20-512120
01-20-512130
01-20-5121560
01-20-513100
01-20-520221
01-20-520230
01-20-520312
01-20-520321
01-20-520323
01-20-520325
01-20-520328
01-20-520:335
01-20-520400
01-20-520500
01-20-554100
01-20-560200

Description

SALARIES & WAGES-DIRECTOR
SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF HR & RISK
SALARIES & WAGES-FINANCE COORDINATOR
SALARIES & WAGES-SECURITY PART TIME

MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVICE CHARGES
MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXP - BOTTLED'WTR
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - PUBLICATIONS
CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTRA SERVICE
CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASSISTAMCE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - SOFT
EXP MISC.-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SEMINARS
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-COMMISSIONERS EXPENSE
E¥P MISCELLANEOUS-BUSINESS MEALS

EXP MISCELLANEOLS-EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT

EXP MISCELLAMEOUS-EQUITY TRANSFER
SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF PARKS & FAC
SALARIES & WAGES-PARKS FOREMAN

SALARIES & WAGES - FULLTIME

SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME - OT

SALARIES & WAGES-SLUIMMER STAFF
MATRL-SUPP-R & R - BLDG REPAIR SERVICE
MATERIALS AMD SUPPLIES-RENTAL MACHIMERY
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUPPLIES
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MAT1LS - BLDG
MATHAL AND SUPP-MAINT, - MAT'LS - GROUNDS
MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS - VEHICLES
MATRL-SUPP-MAINT, -PLAYGROUND MULCH
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUPPLIES - SAFETY
MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOLS & HARDWARE
MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS & OIL VEHICLES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAINT

399, 400 & 401

Increased[Decrease)

-2,500.00
-14,000.00
300
5,000.00
500

100

300
10,500.00
3,000.00
4,000.00
3,200.00
100
1,000.00
800

400

500
-35,900.00
-4,800.00
-2,800.00
.37,000.00
8,100.00
-5,700.00
-3,800.00
600
.2,200.00
300
-2,900.00
5,100.00
1,200.00
1,100.00
-3,800.00
-3,600.00
57,000.00
1,200.00



01-20-560300
01-20-570150
01-20-570200
01-20-570300
01-20-570400
01-20-570410
01-20-581200
01-20-581500
01-20-581501
02-01-581105
02-01-591131
02-01-592105
02-01-582131
02-01-591141
02-01-592170
02-01-5821786
02-01-592179
02-01-582153
02-01-583105
02-01-593131
02-01-583141
02-01-583175
02-01-591212
02-03-591412
02-03-591417
02-03-592412
02-03-593412
02-04-583514
02-05-591623
02-05-591624
02-05-592622
02-05-582623
02-05-592624
02-05-593618
02-05-583624
02-06-591711
02-08-591712
02-08-591713
02-06-582711
02-06-592715
02-06-593716
02-07-591815
02-07-591817
02-07-591825

EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - BLDG

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PARK IMPROVEMENTS

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REPAIR

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GRASS-SEED-SOD-FERTILIZER

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUBS-FLOWERS
BLDG-LNDSCP-BLE DIRT-SAND-FILL-BALL MIX
EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - STAFF
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-UNIFORMS

PRAIRIE VIEW ICE ARENA

INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PICKLEBALL

INSTR SAL-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBALL
CONTRACTING SERVICES-PICKLEBALL
CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBALL
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-SPORTS TOURNAMENTS
COMNTRACTING-YOUTH ATHLETIC CONTRACTLIAL
CONTRACTING SERVICES-ISKC KARATE
CONTRACTING SERVICES-TKDOD
CONTRACTINGSERWICES-HOT SHOTS
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PICKLEBALL

PRGM SUPP-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBALL
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SPORTS TOURNAMENTS
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SD 67 SOCCER GOALS
STAFF FOR INDOOR COURT RENTALS
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP COUNSELOR
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP SUPERVISOR
CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DAMCE - CREATIVE

INSTR SAL-ADULT GENERAL INTEREST
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-YOUTH CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANGUAGE CLASSES
CONTRACTING-ADULT GENERAL INTEREST
CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH CONTRACTUAL
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MUSIC

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-YOUTH CONTRACTUAL
SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL TEACHERS

INSTR SAL-PRESCHOOL TEACHER PLANNING
SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL AIDES

CONTRACTING SERVICES-PRE SCHOOL
CONTRACTING SERVICES-TODDLER VARIETY
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-INDOOR PLAYGROUND
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PIAND LESSONS
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GAF SUPERVISOR
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE

100
4,700.00
-1,300.00
-2,300.00
10,300.00
4,900.00

4,400,00
-500

-300
-3,000.00
100
-10,200.00
-8,200.00
-4,000.00
19,000.00
200

~700

600
4,300.00
-300
-30,400.00
39,400.00
-1,100.00
100
-3,200.00
2,400.00
500

400

400
-8,800.00
100

200
-38,700.00
300
37,000.00
700

600

100
1,300.00
00
-25,300.00



02-07-591828
02-07-591830
02-07-551813
02-07-592818
02-07-592821
02-07-593825
02-08-592912
02-08-592917
02-08-592926
02-08-592943
02-08-592946
02-08-592950
02-08-583811
02-08-593912
02-08-593914
02-08-593917
02-08-5935921
02-08-593925
02-08-593938
02-08-5039349
02-08-553943
02-09-581231
02-10-511500
02-10-511800
02-10-512300
02-10-512710
02-10-513301
02-10-520100
02-10-520110
02-10-530310
02-10-540110
02-10-540120
02-10-560100
02-10-580202
02-10-581310
02-10-581400
02-10-581300
02-10-581200
02-10-581600
02-10-889110
02-21-513302
02-21-513306
02-21-513307
02-21-513308

BASE PLANNING

INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE SITE SUPERVISOR
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BIRTHDAY PARTIES
COMTRACTING SERVICES-STEM CLASSES
CONTRACTING SERVICES-PUPPY TRAINING
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE

CONTRACTING SERVICES-HALLOWEEMN PARTY
COMNTRACTING SERVICE-SANTA COMING TO TOWN
COMTRACTING-SUMMER COMNCERT SERIES
COMTRACTING SERVICES-HOT WHEELS CLASSIC
CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOLIDAY HOUSE VISIT
FREE EVENTS

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SK RUN

PROGARAM SUPPLIES-HALLOWEEMN PARTY
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREWS

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SANTA COMING TO TOWN
PRGM SUPP-MOTHER/DAUGHTER TEA
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GRINCH HOLIDAY EVENT
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EGGSTRAVAGANZA

HOT COCO SUPPLIES

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HOT WHEELS CLASSIC
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PERSOMAL TRAINING
SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF RECREATION
SALARIES & WAGES-COMMUMNICATION MANAGER
SALARIES & WAGES-RECREATION SUPERVISOR
SALARIES-GLEST SERVICES COORDINATOR

PT AQUATIC SUPERVISOR

MATHL AND SUPP-BAMK SERVICE CHARGES
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLIES
INSURAMCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - DISTRICT
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFICE

HARRER MASTER PLAN COSTS

EXP MISC-EMPLOYEE CPR TRAINING

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
EXP MISC.-EDUCATIOMAL SEMIMARS - STAFF
EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPECIAL EVENTS
EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - MANAGER REG
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUARDS REG
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL HEAD LIFE GUARDS
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS REG

100
21,500.00
100

a00

100

400

=00
1,400.00
-4, 500.00
-1,100.00
200

-700

100
1,200.00
-800

800

300

100

300

500

1040
2,600.00
=1,800.00
-2,800.00
-33,000.00
=500
11,000.00
=700
-2,100.00
=30,000.00
«2,000.00
-2,000.00
=1,500.00
10,000.00
50,000.00
2,100.00
3,800.00
300

-500

104
-5,500.00
-22,500.00
17,800.00
-3,000.00



02-21-513309
02-21-513314
02-21-520260
02-21-520312
02-21-520331
02-21-540110
02-21-540120
02-21-540130
02-21-553100
02-21-554100
02-21-560700
02-21-570600
02-21-584100
02-21-584300
02-21-584400
02-22-513306
02-22-513307
02-22-513308
02-22-513314
02-22-520312
02-22-553100
02-22-554100
02-22-560700
02-22-570600
02-22-520331
02-31-513151
02-31-513155
02-31-513520
02-32-513610
02-32-513700
02-32-520120
02-32-520210
02-32-520211
02-32-520335
02-32-520360
02-32-552300
02-32-560600
02-33-512130
02-33-512150
02-33-513110
02-33-520227
02-33-520312
02-33-540110
02-33-552300

SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - WATER EXERCISE
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SWIM LESSONS
MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUIF - MAINT
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUPPLIES
MATRL AND SUP-SUPPLIES - INSPECTIOM FEES
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

UTILITIES-WATER

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL - CHEMICALS
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG & REPAIR
EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUITS & SUPPLIES
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - SPECIAL EVENTS
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - MISC EXPENSE
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUARDS REG
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL HEAD LIFE GUARDS
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS REG
SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SWIM LESSONS
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUPFLIES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL - CHEMICALS
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - FOOL
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG & REPAIR
MATRL AND SUP-SUPPLIES - INSPECTION FEES
SALARIES-FIELDHOUSE RENTAL ATTENDANT
BUILDING ATTENDANT

SALARIES-CT DESK - ATTENDANTS PT

SALARIES & WAGES-FITNESS - FITNESS ATTEN
SALARIES & WAGES-GROUPX INSTRUCTORS
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - PRINTING
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
MATRL AND SUPP-PREVENTATIVE MAINTEMNANCE
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUPPLIES - SAFETY
MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES- FITNESS CLASSES
CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - FITNESS CENTER
SALARIES & WAGES - FULLTIME

SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME - OT
SALARIES-PART TIME MAINTENANCE PVCC
MATRL AND SUPP-EQUIP MAINT SERVICE
MATERIALS AMD SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUPPLIES
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

CONTRACT SWCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

-1,000.00
-1,300.00
5,700.00
400
-4,700.00
14,000.00
-7,000.00
-8,800.00
-1,100.00
700
-7,400.00
24,700.00
300
-1,000.00
700
-2.600.00
14,200.00
-3,600.00
-9,100.00
-1,600.00
4,100.00
3,400.00
-4,600.00
4,300.00
-3,500.00
-1,000.00
-4,300.00
4,300.00
-5,600.00
3,300.00
-1,500.00
-3,800.00
400
1,000.00
-1,800.00
1,100.00
7.500.00
-4,500.00
200
-4,700.00
-1,400.00
3,700.00
-3,300.00
4,400.00



02-33-554100
02-33-560200
02-33-570200
02-35-513584
02-35-520110
02-35-554100
02-35-554405
02-35-589110
25-10-582510
25-10-582520
25-10-586000
30-10-532610
30-10-532611
30-10-532615
30-10-532630
20-10-582615
30-10-582635
70-10-5860398
70-10-586098
70-10-586100
70-10-586101
70-10-586114
70-10-586116
70-10-586135
70-10-586136
70-10-586145
70-10-586146
70-10-586149
70-10-586151
70-10-586152
70-10-586169
70-10-586170
70-10-586173
70-10-586200
70-10-586206
70-10-586314
70-10-586450

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT
EQUIPMENT-MNEW EQUIP - MAINT

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REPAIR
SALARIES-BROCHURE PROOF READER

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT
COMTRACTUAL SERVICES-PURLIC RELATIONS
EXP MISC -MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT

EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND PRINCIPAL EXP

EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOMD INTEREST EXP

EXP MIS-BOMD REGISTRAR & LEGAL COSTS
INSURAMCE-PROPERTY

INSURANCE LIABILITY

INSURAMCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP

EXP MISC.-COLLISION SELF INS, DEDUCT.

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UST RECOVERY

ExP MISC.-BOND PRINCIPAL ORIOLE POOL

EXP MISC.-BOND INTEREST ORIOLE POOL

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PVCC GEMERAL EXPENSE
PVCC ROOF PROIECT

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PARKS GENERAL EXPENSE
EXP MISC.- BALL FIELDS RENOVATIONS

EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TENNIS COURTS

SHADE STRUCTURES FOR PARKS

EXP MISCELLANEQWS-POOLS GEMNERAL EXPENSE
EXP MISC.-PLAYGROUND GENERAL EXPENSE
OKETO PARK RENOVATION - OSLAD

PALMA LANE RENOVATIONS - OSLAD

MATIONAL PARK RENOVATIONS - OSLAD

EXP MISCELLAMEQUS-ORIOLE POOL RENOVATION
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER POOL RENOVATION
EXP MISCELLAMEQUS-SAFETY EQUIPMENT & AED
EXP MISC.-CORPORATE COMPUTER EXFENSE
EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-CORPORATE WEBSITE

EXP MISCELLANEOQUS-PARKS DEPT VEHICLES
EXP MISCELLANEOQUS-CLUB FITNESS EQUIPMENT

-1,600.00
-800
8,000.00
200

100

200

300

800
-16,000.00
17,000.00
-1,000.00
2,800.00
1,500.00
3,000.00
3,100.00
2,000.00
12,400.00
-5,000.00
-3,700.00
31,000.00
43,000.00
-21,600.00
-17,700.00
-985,300.00
-9,700.00
-20,000.00
-20,000.00
31,400.00
44,400.00
21,200.00
13,800.00
7,500.00
26,000.00
-13,000.00
-20,000.00
23,400.00
-15,200.00

L]



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE

PARK DISTRICT

Ta: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Michelle Trevino, Human Resources and Risk Manager
Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director

Date: January 15, 2025

Subject: Personnel Policy Manual Updates

Issue:
The Personnel Policy Manual requires updates to incorporate recent legislative and
organizational changes.

Discussion:

The Personnel Policy Manual provides guidelines on policies, procedures, working conditions,
and behavioral expectations for Park District employees. It serves as a comprehensive reference
that outlines appropriate behavior, workplace conduct, and job expectations. The manual is
regularly updated to reflect changes in laws, regulations, and organizational priorities, ensuring
it remains relevant and effective.

Recent updates to the Personnel Policy Manual include revisions to the following policies:

Section 5.3 Overtime Compensation Exempt Employees Page 14
Section 6.8 Education Reimbursement Page 19
Section 6.9 Vacation Page 20
Section 6.10 Sick Leave Policy Page 21
Section 6.11 Holidays Page 22
Section 6.16 Part-Time /Seasonal Staff Benefits Page 23
Section 7.2 Bereavement Leave Page 33
section 10.15 Uniforms and Dress Code Page 47
Section 10.22 Telecommuting Policy Page 51

Staff will be informed of these changes and required to acknowledge their understanding by
signing the manual.

Park Board Action:
Eor the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the updates to the Personnel Policy Manu al.



MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

Personnel Policy Manual

Maorton Grove Park District Personnel Policy Manual is a compilation of the policies,
procedures, working conditions and behavioral expectations that guide the Park District
employee actions in the workplace. This manual sets guidelines of appropriate behavior for
employees. Employees are expected to review and abide by the contents. All employees must
sign-off that they have received a copy of the Personnel Policy Manual and understand the
expectations. Updated copies of the Personnel Policy Manual will be distributed to all full-time
employees at quarterly All-Agency meetings.

Board Approved August 18, 2021
Last updated on January 15, 2025

Mazhar Khan Jeffrey Wait
President Executive Director



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Chapter I. Statement of Purpose, Philosophy and Administration 1
Section 1.1. Purpose, Philosophy 1
Chapter Il Definitions of Personnel 1
Section 2.1 Appointive Personnel 1
Section 2.2 Managerial Personnel 1
Section 2.3 Supervisory Personnel 1
Section 2.4 Confidential Personnel 2
Section 2.5 Full-Time Personnel 2
Section 2.6 Introductory Personnel | 2
Section 2.7 Regular Part-Time Personnel 2
Section 2.8 Short-Term and Seasonal Personnel 2
Section 2.9 Volunteers 2
Chapter Il Employment Practices 3
Section 3.1 Recruitment and Selection 3
Section 3.2 Equal Employment Opportunity 3
Section 3.21 Pregnancy Discrimination 3
Section 3.3 Americans with Disability Act a4
Section 3.4 Preparation and Review/lob Description |5
Section 3.5 Contents of Job Description 5
Section 3.6 Employee Procedures and Prerequisites 5
Section 3.7 Health g
Section 3.8 Drug Free Workplace 5
Section 3.9 Random Drug Testing 5
Section 3.10 Legal Medical Marijuana 6
Section 3.11 Nepotism 6
Section 3.12 Personnel Information 6
Section 3.13 Performance Appraisal 6
Section 3.14 Job Openings 7
Section 3.15 Dual Employment within District 7
Section 3.16 Promations ?
Section 3.17 Employee Recreation Benefits 7
Section 3.18 Communicable Diseases 8
Section 3.19 Mandated Reporting B
Section 3.20 Mon-Discrimination and Harassment 8
| Chapter IV. Conditions for Employment 12
Section 4.1 Employee at Will 12
Section 4.2 Work Week 12
Section 4.3 Punctuality 12
Section 4.4 Lunch and Rest Periods 12




Section 4.5 Visitors 12
Section 4.6 Children in the Workplace 13
Section 4.7 Electronic Monitoring 13
Section 4.8 Lockers, Desks and other Park District Property 13
Chapter V. Salaries and other Compensation | 13
Section 5.1 Wage and Salary Administration 13
Section 5.2 Payraoll 14
Section 5.3 Overtime Compensation/Exempt Employees 14
Section 5.4 Overtime Compensation/Non-Exempt 14
Section 5.5 Overtime Holidays 14
Section 5.5a | Emplovees on Call 14
Section 5.6 | Park District Vehicles 14
Section 5.7 | Use of Personnel Vehicles 15
Section 5.8 Cell Phone Use and Reimbursement 15
Chapter VI. Employee Benefits 15
Section 6.1 Insurance Benefits 15
Section 6.2 Workers Compensation 15
Section 6.3 Modified Duty 16
Section 6.4 Retirement Plan 16
Section 6.5 Participation in Professional Association Meetings, 16
Conferences and Seminars
Section 6.6 Allowable Travel Expenses 17
Section 6.7 Memberships 18
Section 6.8 Education and In-Service Training 19
Section 6.9 Vacation 19
Section 6.10 Sick Leave 20
Section 6.11 Holidays 21
Section 6.12 Full-Time Longevity Service Awards 22
Section 6.13 Flowers 21
Section 6.14 Marriage 22
Section 6.15 Retirement/Leave Gifts 21
Section 6.16 Part-Time,/Seasonal Staff Benefits 23
Section 6.17 | Use of Park District Property or Equipment | 23
Section 6.18 | Computer, Electronic Communication and Social Media | 23
Section 6.19 General Social Media and Terms of Use Policy | 28
Section 6.20 Employee Purchase Through the Park District 31
Section 6.21 Employee Assistance Program (EAP) 31
Chapter VII. Leave of Absence 31
Section 7.1 Sick Leave 13
Section 7. 2 Bereavement Leave 31
Section 7.3 Jury Duty 32
Section 7.4 Military Leave 32




Section 7.5 Absence Due to Injury 32
Section 7.6 Absence Without Leave | 32
Section 7.7 Personal Leave 33
Section 7.8 Disability Leave | 33
Section 7.9 Family and Medical Leave Act | 33
Section 7.10 Service Member Family Leave | 34
Section 7.11 Medical Certification 35
Section 7.12 Intermittent or Reduced Work Schedule Leave 35
Section 7.13 Employee Benefits During Family and Medical Leave of | 35
Absence
Section 7.14 lob Restoration 35
Section 7.15 Inclement Weather or Emergency Closings 35
Section 7.16 Victims Economic Security and Safety Act [VESSA) 36
Section 7.17 Conceal Carry/Weapons Policy 37
Chapter VIII. Discipline, Discharge, Layoff, Resignation L
Section 8.1 Disciplinary Procedures 38
Section 8.2 Reduction in Force 39
Section 8.3 Resignation 40
Section 8.4 Releasing Information about Staff 40
Chapter IX. Grievances and Appeals 41
Section 9.1 Subject Matter 41
Section 9.2 Procedures | 41
Chapter X. General Rules & Regulations | 42
Section 10.1 Address Change | 42
Section 10.2 Employee Suggestions 42
Section 10.3 Transfer 42
Section 10.4 Safety 47
Section 10.5 Concept of Safety 43
Section 10.6 Use of Physical Restraint 43
Section 10.7 Smoking & Vaping 43
Section 10.8 Outside Work a4
Section 109 Board and Committee Meeting Attendance a4
Section 10.10 Public Relations a4
Section 10.11 Political Activity a4
Section 10.12 Gifts or Awards 45
Section 10.13 Personal Mail 45
Section 10.14 Solicitation and Distribution 45
Section 10.15 | Uniforms and Dress Code 45
Section 10.16 Damage to Personal Property 47
Section 10.17 Driver Qualifications 47
Section 10.18 Recycling 47




Section 10.19 The Personnel Responsibility and Work Opportunity a7
Reconciliation Act (PRWORA)

Section 10.20 Reporting Workplace Wrongdoing 47

Section 10.21 Identity Protection Policy 48

Section 10.22 Telecommuting Policy 49




MORTON GR ICT
PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL

CHAPTER | - STATEMENT OF PURPOSE, PHILOSOPHY AND ADMINISTRATION

Section 1.1: Purpose, Philosophy

This manual has been established to attempt to clearly set forth policy and bring a higher degree of
understanding, cooperation, efficiency, and effectiveness among all Morton Grove Park District
personnel.

Regardless of the efforts to develop this manual, the District cannot really put into words the
importance of each employee. The district provides leisure services primarily through parks, facilities,
and recreation programs. Each employee plays an important role in carrying out our mission of
providing quality park and recreation services to the citizens of the community. The contents of this
manual are established as the basic parameters from which personnel are expected to function.
However, the Park District Executive Director may exercise his/her discretion when circumstances arise
which are out of the ordinary, The Executive Director shall be responsible for administering the policies
established by this manual.

CHAPTER Il - DEFINITIONS OF PERSOMMEL
on 2.1: intive P nel

Thaose personnel appointed by the Board and directly responsible to the Board in performance of their
duties shall be called appointive personnel. The Board shall set their compensation and duties. Those
appointive positions include the Park District Executive Director, Park District Attorney, Park District
Auditor and Park District Secretary. The Park District Board, Attorney and Auditor are not included in
the policies or benefits in the Personnel Policy Manual. The Attorney and Auditor are considered as
independent contractors.

Section 2.2: Managerial Personnel

Managerial personnel are employees engaged predominantly in executive and management functions
and charged with the responsibility of implementing such management policies and practices.
Management personnel shall include those individuals hired as Department Heads. Managerial
personnel are hired by and are responsible to the Park District Executive Director.

Section 2.3: Supervisory Personnel

A supervisor is an emplovee whose principal work is substantially different from that of their
subordinates and who has authority, in the interest of the District, to hire, transfer, suspend, lay off,
recall, promote, recommend discharge, direct, reward or discipline employees, or to adjust their
grievances, or to effectively recommend such action, if the exercise of such authority is not of a merely
routinge or cherical nature, but requires the consistent use of independent judgment. The term
supervisar includes only those individuals who devote a preponderance of their employment time to

exercising such authority.



Section 2.4: Confidential Personnel

A confidential employee is one whom in the regular course of duty assists and acts in a confidential
capacity to persons who formulate and determine management policies about labor relation or wha in
the regular course of duties has authorized access to information relating to the review of the district’s
personnel practices. Confidential employees include Appointive, Managerial and Supervisory personnel,
the Human Resources Manager, Finance Coordinator, and the Executive Administrative Assistant.
Employees will, to the best of their ability, ensure confidentiality with privacy in regard to history,
records and discussions about the people we serve, the staff and Park Board.

Section 2.5: Full-Time Personnel

Full-time personnel shall include those individuals who have been employed under a full-time job
classification: 3 minimum of forty hours per week basis for a period of six consecutive months
interrupted only by absence with official permission and who have successfully completed the
introductory perigd as defined in Section 2. 6.

Section 2.6: | riil

Employee who has been employed by the district in full-time or regular part-time classifications for a
period of less than six months and who would become full-time or regular part-time employees at the
successful conclusion of the introductory period which s normally six months. Successful completion of
the introductory period does not guarantee continued employment for any specific period or otherwise
create an employment confract with the Morton Grove Park District. A sis-month evaluation will be
completed by the Supervisor.

F] =Time Personnel

Regular part-time personnel are those emplovees who are regularly scheduled to work less than 8 hours
per day or less than 40 hours per week, for a total of more than six months per year. It is the expected
annual hourly requirements that will dictate the part-time personnel status and not the actual hours
worked. Regular part-time personnel are not entitled to the benefits received by full-time personnel

unless specifically noted in these policies,
2.8 -T md | P |

Short-term or seasonal personnel is a person who is employed by the District for less than two quarters
during a calendar year. Short-term and seasonal employees are not entithed to the benefits described
herein as available to full-time employees. Short-term employees are not assured employment in a

iuhﬁfﬂlu&ﬂt’ SEFS0OMN OF year,
Section 2.9: Volu

Volunteers are individuals who donate their time to the District without pay and are not employees of
the District. It is the policy of the Morton Grove Park District to provide opportunities for volunteers and
students so that they can gain practical and professional experience or 5o that they may simply have an
outlet for helping the people we serve.



To be accepted as volunteers, candidates must complete a Volunteer Application for, undergo a
background check and be interviewed by a supervisor. If appropriate placements can be made,
velunteers and students will be assigned to work under a supervisor, who will see that they adhere to a
work schedule, are evaluated, and observe the same rules and code of conduct as all regular staff
members at the District. The Executive Director can terminate any volunteer or student refationship
with this agency at any time for any reason.

CHAPTER Ill - EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES

Section 3.1: Recruitment and Selection

All employees of the Park District will be employed strictly on merit. References from the two mast
recent employers must be received prior to hiring an individual to verify past employment. The Morton
Grove Park District, through the appropriate agencies conducts background investigations, validates
driver's licenses, and conducts oral and written interviews, does drug and alcohol testing and physical
examinations on any phase of physical requirements stated in specific job descriptions. A social security
card, birth certificate, photo 1D or passport is required upon hiring,

The Park Board of Commissioners emphasizes that upon the recruitment and selection of employees in
management positions, the candidate is certified/professionally trained.

3.2: E nt

It is the pelicy of the Morton Grove Park District, in accordance with state and federal laws, to provide
equal employment opportunities without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin,
handicap unrelated to job requirements, ancestry, marital status, sexual orientation, and unfavorable
military discharge (except dishonorable discharge). This palicy applies to all phases of employment,
including but not limited to recruitment, hiring, placement, promotion, transfer, termination, rates of
pay or other forms of compensation and selection for training,

your department head is the source of the problem, condones the problem, or ignores the problem,

repart to the Director.

If neither of these alternatives is satisfactory to you, then you can direct your questions, prablems,
complaints, or reports to the President of the Board of Park Commissioners. You are not required to
directly confront the person who is the source of your report, question, or complaint before notifying
any of those individuals listed.

The Park District will determine the feasibility of the requested accommodation, considering various
factors, including but not limited to, the nature and cost of the accommaodation, the Park District's
overall financial resources, the accommodation’s impact on the operation of your department, including
the ability of other employees to perform their duties, and the Park District's ability to provide its
services 1o the public.

Section 3.21: Pregnancy Discrimination Policy

Thi Morton Grove Park District prohibits and does not tolerate discrimination against anyone based on
pregnancy and is committed to making reasonable accommaodation related to pregnancy childbirth, and
medical or commaon conditions related to pregnancy or childbirth. The Park District will treat all




employees and applicants who are pregnant in the same manner as any other employee about job
related functions, benefits, oppartunities, and purposes, No person or employee, no matter his or her
title or position, has the authority, whether express, actual, and apparent or implied, to discriminate
against a pregnant employee or applicant,

The Park District will not deny or remove a pregnant employee from a position because the employee is
pregnant, considering pregnancy, or experiencing any pregnancy related problems. All decisions
regarding a pregnant employee’s placement in or continuation in a job will be based on the same
consideration that governs all employment decisions—the employea’s ability to satisfactorily perform
the essential duties of the job in question, with or without reasonable accommeodation.

If you have a question, complaint, or problem related to pregnancy discrimination, you should relate
such question, complaint, or problem to your department head. If you feel uncomfortable doing so, or if
your department head is the source of the problem, condones the problem, or ignores the problem,
report to the Director.

If neither of these alternatives is satisfactory to you, then you can direct your questions, problems,
complaints, or reports to the President of the Board of Park Commissioners. You are not required to
directly confront the person whao is the source of your report, question, or complaint before notifying
any of those individuals listed.

Reasanable Accommodation

Employees who believe they need a reasonable accommaodation to perform the essential functions of
their job should contact their department head. The Park District encourages employees to come
forward and request reasonable accommaodation. If you feel uncomfortable making an accommodation
request to your department head, or vou believe your accommaodation request was not properly
managed, report the occurrence to the Director,

On receipt of an accommodation request, your department head and your immediate supervisor will
meet with you to discuss and identify the precise limitations resulting from the pregnancy and the
potential accommodation the Park District might make to help overcome those limitations to allow you
to perform the essential job functions of your position.

The Park District will determine the feasibility of the requested accommodation, considering various
factors, including but not limited to, the nature and cost of the accommodation, the Park District’s
gverall financial resources, the accommaodation’s impact on the operation of your department, including
the ability of other employees to perform their duties, and the Park District’s ability to provide its
services to the public.

In December of 1991, the Marton Grove Park District adopted an ADA Resolution guaranteeing equal
apportunity for individuals with disabilities in employment, public accommaodation, transportation,
recreation, access to public services and telecommunications. A complete copy of the Resolution can be
abtained from the ADA administrator,



Section 3.4: Preparation and Review/Job Description

Every full-time position shall be described in a job description prepared by the Park District Executive
Director or a Department Manager. At the time of emplayment, full-time employees will receive a copy
of the job description for the position in which they will be employed. Under no condition may an
individual be considered for employment until a job description for the person’s position has been
completed in writing and submitted for approval by the Department Head or Executive Director.

section 3.5: Contents of Job Description

Each Job description must include the following:

Title and description of position

Department and line of responsibility

Position summary

Responsibilities and duties with essential and marginal functions and considerations
Education/experience requirements

Salary range

mRAan oW

n m ae and Prerequi

The procedure that should be followed in the employment of any individual shall be as follows:

a. Completion of an on-line application.

b. Personal interview by supervisor, Department Manager or Human Resource Manager

¢. Exploration of applicant’s ability to carry out the duties of the position. This will include a check
of references and a complete background check as stated on the Morton Grove Park District
Application for Employment Farm

d. Motification of acceptance or rejection as soon as feasible, or not later than one week after offer

e. Examination of documents showing that the applicant may legally work in the United States.

Upon hire staff is required to complete a pre-placement physical examination.

Section 3.8: Drug-Free Workplace

It is our policy to provide a safe, productive, and drug-free environment. While we have no intention of
Intruding into the private lives of our volunteers and employees, we expect all personnel (manager,
employees, and volunteers) to report to work and to remain in a condition suitable to perform their
duties at the highest level of efficiency. The impairing influence of drugs and alcohol during working
howrs is inconsistent with this objective.

Section 3.9: Random Drug Testing:

The Morton Grove Park District conducts random drug testing. Random pulls are held quarterly. if an
employee’s name is selected, they must report to the examining physician within 24 hours of the
notification. All guestions should be directed to the Superintendent of Human Resources & Risk
Management,



Section 3.10: Legal Medical Marijuana

Legal Drugs: Any substance, the possession or sale of which is not prohibited by law, including
prescription drugs and over-the-counter drugs. “Legal drugs” shall also include, but not be limited to
medical marijuana when used or possessed by a registered qualifying patient in accordance with 410
ILCS 130/1, et seq.

Employees are expected and required to report to work on time and in an appropriate mental and
physical condition for work. To do so, employees must not be under the influence of alcohal, iltegal
drugs, or legal drugs that impair their ability to perform required work safely. Violators will be subject
to disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

Employees are strictly prohibited from possessing and/or using medical marijuana on any District owned
property including but not limited to all buildings, facilities, and all other public places owned or
operated by the Morton Grove Park District.

Employees are strictly prohibited from using medical marijuana during work hours.

Employees are strictly prohibited from reporting for work while under the influence of medical
marijuana.

Section 3.11: Nepotism

The employment of a close relative of any full-time Park District employee or Commissioner in a full-
time paosition is prohibited.

Any full time or permanent part time supervisory staff may NOT supervise close relatives.

To this policy, the term “close relative” includes the following relationships, whether established in
blood, marriage, or other legal action: mother, father, husband, wife, son, daughter, sister, brother, in-
laws, stepchild, aunt, uncle, first cousin, niece or nephew.

Section 3.12: Personnel Information

Upcoming commencing employment, a personnel file will be established and maintained for each
employee. This file may contain but is not limited to; salary/wage information, the employment
application, performance, evaluations, leave record and other personnel documents used in
determining the employee's qualifications for employment, employee’s eligibility for employment,
promation, transfer, additional compensation, discharge, or other disciplinary action. This file will be
retained in the District’s main office and is available for review by the employee at any time during
office howrs in accordance with the requirements of any applicable provision of the lilinois Access
Personnel Records Act.

Section 3.13: Performance Appraisal

a. The Board of Park Commissioners will evaluate the Executive Director once a year, the date to
be established by the Board.



b. Departments heads will be evaluated on an annual basis no later than December 1, by the
Executive Director

€. Full-time will be evaluated by their Department Manager or Supervisor on an annual basis no
later than December 1.

d. The standard performance appraisal forms should be completed. Supervisor shall discuss job
performance, efficiency, and dependability during the previous year. The evaluation shall alea
include an overall performance rating and review of career goals.

e. Performance appraisals will be discussed between the employee and the Supervisor shortly
after the written evaluation is prepared. An employee may submit a written request to the
Supervisor or the Executive Director for a review of his/her performance appraisal. The
supervisor or Executive Director shall meet with the employee and the

f.  Performance appraisals will be reviewed by the District in determining promotions, transfers,
demaotions, terminations, salary adjustments and rehiring. An employee who receives an
unsatisfactory rating on his performance appraisal will have 60 days to improve their
perfermance. If performance is not improved, the employee may be reassigned, demoted or
terminated.

- Employees will be required to sign their evaluation and may make note of any areas of
contention,

nin

Employees who wish to be considered for specific job openings in the Park District shall complete an on
—line application and should indicate their desires in writing to their supervisor who will forward the
request to the appropriate Department Manager or Executive Director.

Sect ; mipl nt within

Providing that the dual employment does not fall under the employee’s supervision in any manner or
otherwise conflict with job responsibilities, a full-time employee may hold an additional part-time or
seasonal job with the District upen approval by the appropriate manager.

Section 3.16: Promotions

When the possibility exists, positions in the District may be filled by promotion. The district will consider
an employee’s ability, aptitude, attitudes, and seniority. Whenever possible, the District will attempt to
upgrade gualified employees to more responsible positions.

Section 3.17: Employee Recreation Benefits

1. Free membership to Club Fitness and pools.
. Free Group Exercise classes,

3. Free Field House/Party Rooms/Parks
4. One per year,
b. If an employee and a paying guest request the same date, the employee has the option to

pay in full or choose another day.

4. Programs with a contractual fee, the employee pays the Park District cost. For programs with
direct cost associated with the program, i.e., materials, the employee pays the direct cost,
Examples of contractual programs include: Hot Shots, Karate, and Music Lessons. Examples of



programs with direct cost include Summer Cam p and Pre-school. (Employees and children do
not count toward meeting the minimum needed to hold the program and they cannot replace
paying patrons),

a. Private and semi-private lessons are not discounted.

Please note: Benefits subject to the approval of the Executive Director, employes registration does not
count toward the minimum or maximum when determining if a class is held or cancelled and paying
patrons take priority.

3.18: Comm ble Di

It is the District’s desire to exercise appropriate measures to assist in the prevention of the spread of
this and other communicable diseases and to minimize workplace exposure to communicable diseases,

The Morton Grove Park District further recognizes that employees with life-threatening ilinesses, or
communicable diseases including, but not limited to HIV, AIDS and Hepatitis A, B, & C, may wish to
continue to engage in as many of their normal pursuits as their condition allows, including work. As lang
as these employees are able to meet acceptable performance standards and medical evidence indicates
that their condition is not a health threat to others, the district believes it should take affirmative steps
to reasonably ensure that they are treated equally with other employees.

The Morton Grove Park District has adopted guidelines to assist the district in striking a reasonable
balance between societal and individual concerns relating to HIV, AIDS, Hepatitis A, B, C and other
communicable diseases as they pertain to the operations of the district. For further information, see the
Communicoble Disease Guidelines Addendum #3-185.

Section 3.19: Mandated Reporting

The Morton Grove Park District, under the Abused and Neglected Child Reporting Act {325 ILCS 5/4),
requires that any employee with reasonable cause to believe that a child is being abused or neglected
must report or cause a report to be made to the child abuse Hotline number 1-800-252-2873.

Section 3.20: Non-Discrimination and Harassment

Section 3.20: Non-Discrimination and Harassment

This policy encompasses all employees. The Morton Grove Park District will not tolerate, condone, or
allow harassment, including sexual harassment, or discrimination, whether engaged in by elected
officials, fellow employees, supervisors, suppliers, vendors, or other non-employees who conduct
business or provide services for the Morton Grove Park District. The Park District encourages reporting
of all incidents of discrimination or harassment, regardless of who the offender may be.

The Park District recognizes its responsibility to all employees to maintain a working environment in
which all individuals are treated with respect and dignity. Everyone has the right to work in a
professional atmosphere that prohibits discriminatory practices, including harassment. The Marton
Grove Park District expects that all relationships among persons in the workplace will be business-like
and free of bias, prejudice, and harassment,

The law and policies of the Park District prohibit disparate treatment based on sex, sexual orientation, or
any other protected characteristic. It is the responsibility of each employee, officer and official, park




wmmi_ssiﬂner. agent, volunteer, and vendor of the Morton Grove Park District as well anyone using the
Park District’s facilities, to refrain from any harassment, including sexual harassment,

Definition of Sexual Harassment

Sexual harassment means any unwelcome sexual advances or requests for sexual favors or any conduct
of a sexual nature when:

(i} submission to such conduct is made either explicithy or implicithy a term or condition of an individual's
employment.

(ii} submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis for employment
decisions affecting such individual; or

(iif} such conduct has the purpose or effect of substantially interfering with an individual's work
performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment. For purpases of
this definition, the phrase “working environment” is not limited to a physical location an employee is
assigned to perform his or her duties and does not require an employment relationship.

sexual harassrment may include a range of subtle and not so subtle behaviors and may involve
individuals of the same or different gender. Depending on the circumstances, these behaviors may
include, but are not limited to: unwanted sexual advances or requests for sexual favors; sexual jokes and
innuendo; verbal abuse of a sexual nature; commentary about an individual's body, sexual prowess or
sexual deficiencies; leering; catcalls or touching; insulting or obscene comments or gestures; display or
circulation in the workplace of sexually suggestive objects or pictures (including through e-mail, text
messages or other workplace communications); and other physical, verbal or visual conduct of 3 sexual
nature,

Conduct prohibited by this policy is unacceptable in the workplace and in any work-related setting
outside the workplace, such as during business trips, professional conferences, business meetings and
business-related and/for Park District sponsored social events.

Any employee who engages in practices or conduct constituting sexual harassment shall be subject to
disciplinary action, up to and including discharge. Any Park District official (including an elected or
appointed official) who engages in practices or conduct constituting sexual harassment shall be subject
to appropriate remedial action, up to and including removal from office.

Reporting Procedure

The Park District strongly urges the reporting of all incidents of discrimination, harassment, or
retaliation, regardless of the offender's identity or position. Early reporting and intervention have
proven to be the most effective method of resolving actual or perceived incidents of harassment or
discrimination, Information received will be handled in a confidential manner, and all harassment
complaints will be investigated.

The availability of this reporting procedure does not preclude individuals who believe they are being
subjected to sexual harassment from promptly advising the offender that his or her behavior is
unwelcome and requesting that it be discontinued.

If you experience or witness sexual harassment, you should deal with the incidentis) as directly and
firmly as possible by reporting the incident(s) to your immediate supervisor, your department head,
and/or the Park District Executive Director. If your supervisor or department head is the subject of the

10



complaint, then the employee should report directly to the Executive Director. You should also
document or record each incident (what was said or done, by whom, the date, time and place, and any
witnesses to the incident]. Written records such as letters, notes, memos, e-mails, and telephone
messages can strengthen documentation. It is not necessary that the harassment be directed at you to
make a complaint. Following are steps you can take in the reporting process:

* Direct Communication with the Offender: If you experience or witness sexual harassment,
you should directly and clearly express your objection to the offending person(s) regardless
of whether the behavior is directed at you. If you are the harassed employee, you should
clearly state that the conduct is unwelcome, and the offending behavior must stop.
However, you are not required to directly confront the person who is the source of your
report, guestion, or complaint before notifying any of those individuals listed below. The
initial message may be oral or written, but documentation of the notice should be made. If
subsequent messages are needed, they should be put in writing.

& Report to Supervisory and Administrative Personnel: At the same time direct
communication is undertaken, or in the event you feel threatened or intimidated by the
offending person, you should promptly report the offending behavior to your immediate
supervisor, department head or the Executive Director, If you feel uncomfortable doing so,
or If your immediate supervisor and/or departrment head is the source of the problem,
condones the problem or ignores the prablem, report directly to the Executive Director. If
the Executive Director is the source of the problem, condones the problem, or ignores the
problem, you should contact the Park District Board of Commissioners.

s Report to Executive Director/ Park Board: An employee may also report incidents of
harassment or discrimination directly to the Executive Director. The Executive Director or
his or her designee will promptly investigate the facts and take corrective action when an
allegation is determined to be valid. If yvour complaint alleges harassment by the Executive
Director, or if the Executive Director condones the problem or ignores the problem, you
should immediately report the incident or incidents in writing directly to the Park District
Board of Commissioners. An investigation will be conducted, and appropriate action will be
taken when an allegation is determined to be valid, At no time will personnel involved in the
alleged harassment conduct the investigation.

If from the investigation, it is found that the complaint is valid, immediate, appropriate disciplinary
action will be taken. Discipline may range from a written warning placed in the offending employee’s

personnel file to immediate termination.
You have the right at any time to contact the Ilinots Department of Human Rights {IDHR] at 100 W.

Randolph 5t., Ste. 10-100, (312) 814-6200 about filing a formal complaint. Thereafter, depending upon
the results of the IDHR's investigation and the time required to complete the investigation, the IDHR
may file a complaint with the lllinois Human Rights Commission (HRC), located at 100 W. Randolph 5t.,
Ste. 5-100, (312) B14-6269, or you may have the right to file a complaint on your own behalf either in
circuit court or directly with the HRC.

All supervisory employees who are aware of any incident(s) of discrimination or sexual harassment in
the workplace are responsible for reporting such incident(s) to the Park District Executive Director,

11



Complaints Against Non-Employees and Third Parties

If you make a complaint alleging sexual harassment against an agent, vendor, supplier, contractor,
volunteer, or person using Park District programs or facilities, the Executive Director will investigate the
incident(s) and determine the appropriate action, if any. The Park District will make reasonable efforts
to protect you from further contact with such persons.

Retaliation Is Prohibited

The Park District prohibits retaliation against any individual who reports sexual harassment. participates
in an investigation of such reports, or files a charge of sexual harassment. Retaliation against an
individual for reporting sexual harassment, for participating im an investigation of a claim of sexual
harassment, or for filing a charge of sexual harassment is a serious violation of this policy and, like sexual
harassment itself, will result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination or removal from
office against the retaliator.

should you be subjected to retaliation for reporting sexual harassment, participating in the investigation
of any such report, er for filing a charge of sexual harassment with the Illinois Department of Human
Rights, at the address and telephone number set forth above, or any other federal, state, or local
governmental agency with jurisdiction over such a charge, you have the right to file a charge with the
llinois Department of Human Rights or filing a civil action against the retaliator under the llingis
Whistleblower Act. You also may have recourse under the State Officials and Employees Ethics Act.

False and Frivolous Complaints

Given the seriousness of the consequences for the accused, a false and frivolous charge of harassment is
a major offense that can itself result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination or, in the case
of an officer, suspension or remaval from an elected or appointed position. False and frivolous
complaints are those accusations with respect to which the accuser is using a harassment complaint to
accomplish an end other than stopping the harassment. The term does not refer to charges made in
good faith that cannot be proved.

Responsive Action

Subject to legal guidelines, the Park District will make the initial determination as to whether sexual
harassment has occurred based on a review of the facts and circumstances of each situation.
Misconduct constituting sexual harassment or retaliation will be dealt with appropriately. Responsive
action may include, for example, training, referral to counseling and/or disciplinary action such as
warning, reprimand, withholding of a promotion or pay increase, reassignment or demation, temporary
suspension without pay, termination, or, in the case of an officer, removal from an elected or appointed
pasition, as the Park District believes appropriate under the circumstances.

Park Board

Any commissicner of the Morton Grove Park District Board of Park Commissioners ("Park Board”) who
believes that s/he has been sexually harassed by another Park Board Commissioner may file a complaint
with the Park Board President. If the Board President is the reporting person or is implicated by the
allegation, the report can be made to any other Park Board Commissioner. Any report under this section
must be referred to the District’s legal counsel. The District’s legal counsel shall promptly appaint a
qualified independent attorney or consultant 1o review and investigate the allegations. The Executive
Director and Board President are hereby authorized and directed to implement and administer the Palicy
in accordance with applicable law.

12



CHAPTER IV — CONDITIONS FOR EMPLOYMENT

Section 4.1: Employment-at-Will

All employees will receive a copy of this Personnel Policy Manual. All employees will sign the
Employment-at-Will Form at the start of their employment with the District. The form states that the
emplovee has received a Personnel Policy Manual and will read and become familiar with its contents.

Section 4.2: Work Week

The working hours and work week of all District employees are subject to the financial and staffing
requirements of the District and may be set at the sole discretion of the District. Employees are not
guaranteed any specific number of hours per day or per week. Generally, however, full-time employees
narmally will be expected to work a minimum of 40 hours per week and part-time employees no more
than 1000 hours per year. Each department will set specific work schedules. Due to the nature of their
responsibilities, appointive, managerial, and supervisory employees will often work irregular schedules.

Section 4.3; Punctuality

Ernployees shall report promipthy at the designated starting time and shall devote their entire efforts
during working hours to assigned duties. Employees may be disciplined and/or discharged for repeated
tardiness. If an employee is unable to report for work due to iliness or other emergency, they must
inform their supervisor or authorized staff no later than 30 minutes after the start of the day the
absence occurs. Employees are not permitted to perform any work outside of their assigned work hours
without the express prior approval of their supervisor.

Failure to inform the supervisor or authorized staff of a day of absence, or at agreed intervals in the case
of an extended illness, will result in a loss of that day's pay. Being absent from work three consecutive
days without notifying the District will result in discharge unless unusual circumstances, in the Executive
Director's opinion, justify the failure to inform the DNstrict,

Department Supervisors are authorized to establish and arrange lunch periods and reasonable rest
periods during each workday that are most consistent with departmental operation. The granting of
rest periods is entirely at the discretion of the Department Supervisor. Employees who choose to remain
at work during a rest or lunch break shall not leave work early or receive extra pay or compensatory
time for the time worked.

Employees on rest or lunch break shall not interfere with employees who are working.

Section 4.5: Visitors

The primary function of each Morton Grove Park District employee while on the job is to provide quality
parks and recreation services to program participants, members, users, guests, and residents, therefore,
personal visitors are discouraged while on the job. Staff should not permit a visitor in their area without
notification and clearance by their supernvisor.

13



Section 4.6: Children in the Workplace

It is inappropriate for employees to bring children in their care to the workplace during the workday.
Bringing children to waork should always be avoided. This policy is intended to minimize disruptions and
distractions in job duties of the employee and co-workers, to reduce property and general liability, and
Lo maintain the Agency’s professional work emvironment.

Section 4.7: Electronic Monitoring

The Morton Grove Park District may periodically monitor survey or review staff member work
performance using mechanical, electronic, or other devices and methods. Among the mechanical or
electronic devices that the district may use are telephone, computer, and surveillance system
manitoring, observation, and cell phones. These devices and methods may be used to investigate
wiorkplace problems.

Section 4.8: Lockers, Desks and Other Park District Property

Lockers, desks, vehicles, phones, computers, equipment and other Morton Grove Park District
cantainers and property that you are permitted to use during your employment are and remain the
property of the District. You aneé not permitted 1o keep or store any illegal or prohibited items or
substance in or on such property. Any such property reasonably suspected of having or holding illegal or
prohibited items or substances or missing or stolen Park District funds or property is subject to search by
the Park District.

CHAPTER ¥V = SALARIES AND OTHER COMPEMNSATION

Section 5.1: Wage and Salary Administration

The Park District will adopt a salary scale that lists all positions in the District and assigns a salary range
for each. The salary scale shall reflect or take into consideration the following.
a. Relative difficulty and responsibility of each position
b. Awailability of employees in particular occupational categories
€. Prevailing rates of pay for similar employment in private industry in and around the Morton
Grove area
d. Payratesin other park districts of comparable size and complexity of operation
e. The financial condition of the Park District will take precedence in the consideration of salary
increases
All salary ranges will be reviewed and adjusted, if necessary, by the Executive Director and Board at the
time the fiscal budget is approved.

The district prefers cooperation and direct communication and does not believe it would be in the best
interest of all concerned for District employees to be represented by a union. The District tries to follow
a policy of concerned individual treatment without outside control or invalvement, and believes it is not
necessary for you to pay money to an gutside group to intervene on your behalf with the District.

14



Section 5.2: P |

All payrall recards shall be kept on file in accordance with applicable laws.

a. Pay Periods — Pay periods for full-time employees is be bi-weekly on FRIDAY for a total of
twenty-six pay periods each year. All payroll periods end on Friday. Each Departrment
Supervisor is responsible for the verification of the hours of those employees who work under
their jurisdiction.

b. Payroll Deductions = Automatic payroll deductions shall be made for federal and state income
tax purposes, employee’s pension contributions and social security. Additional payroll
deductions may be made according to special arrangements with the Park District. The Finance
Manager shall ensure that an explanation of all deductions is given to new employees,

Section 5.3: Overtime Compensation Exempt Employees

An exempt employee is NOT efigible for overtime compensation, This is in accordance with the Fair
Labor Standards Act.

The District recognize it can be burdensome for an exempt amployee 1o work beyond 40-hours to fulfill
working beyond 40-howrs. Flextime is the ability to adjust wiorking howrs for a day or for the week. For
gxample, it an employee has a meating at night, they could start the day atter the normal Start Hime so

weork on another gay that week,
An gxempt emplpyes may be granted flextime at the sole discretion of their Department Dead or the

Executive Director based on the aperational needs of the District. All adjustrments must be done within
the same pay period.

Faph sk B FH SR e S T Sl HERE ket diaapacaie b Tl b ik A T TR R
Lol slassbaedds 407

Ak R E e RS el N Te R DR T RS SOHTHRER S L SRy Ry R e D gt sl
L e e R CE R T

Section 5.4: Non-Exempt Employees

A non-exempt employee is subject to the overtime provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act, ore
eligible for overtime compensation. Eligible employees shall be paid at a rate of time and one-half {1-
1/2) of the employee’s regular rate of pay for all hours worked more than forty hours in a seven
consecutive day work week period beginning at 12.01 a.m. Saturday and continuing through midnight
Friday. This includes any pre-approved time off but excludes sick time. All overtime must be pre-
approved by their immediate Supervisor, except in emergency situations.

Section 5.5: Overtime Holidays

Overtime Compensation for Holidays = It is the District's policy that when employees are required to
work a recognized holiday, the following compensation arrangement will govern:

15



Mon-Exempt Full-Time Employees — Payment shall be made at the rate of one and half (1 1/2] times
regular pay for the hours worked on a paid off holiday.

53 E ees on Call
If an employee is called into work while on call, they shall receive no less than two (2] hours pay.

Section 5.6: Park District Vehi = m nd

Park District vehicles will be assigned for use by key personnel for official Park District business only.
Employees must have a valid driver's license, drive safely and wear seat belts in accordance with lllinois
state law. Also, smoking is prohibited, and seat belts must be always worn.

Section 5.7: Use of Personal Vehicles

If an employee is required, in the performance of their duties, to use a personal vehicle, the employee
shall be reimbursed for actual travel as provided in this manual, Anemployee whose duties invclve the
use of a personal vehicle shall maintain in effect a policy of insurance covering such use and insuring the
employee against losses due to property damage and personal injury suffered by him and others,

iom 5.8: Cell Phone imbursement

The Morton Grove Park District pravides cellular telephones to certain employees in connection with
their job duties. Employees are prohibited from using furnished cellular telephones for their personal
benefit.

The district also provides cellular phone stipends to eligible staff, Employees who have been approved
to use their personal cellular phone for business will receive a stipend in the amount of 511,50 per
paycheck. The District will not be lable for lost, stolen or damaged personal cell phones.

While at work employees are expected to have minimal personal use of cellular phones. Cellular phones
are never to be used while driving any vehicles.

The District expects employees to exercise care and good judgment while using cell phones. Records for
business calls or texts are subject to Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) disclosure, By accepting
reimbursement for cell phone usage, district employees acknowledge requirements under the FOIA

regulation,
CHAPTER VI - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
| fits

The District currently offers health insurance coverage for regular, full-time employees.  All inquiries
concerning this coverage should be directed to the Human Resource Manager. Dependent coverage
may also be available to certain employees. Employees will contribute a percentage, (which is subject to
change) as of the cost of insurance benefits, which will be deducted from their payrall,

Al full-time employees will automatically receive life insurance benefits and the Employee Assistance
Program [EAP).

16



section 6.2: Worker's Compensation

The Morton Grove Park District strives to provide a safe working environment for all our employees and
protects them by providing Worker's Compensation coverage at no cost to all employees. Absences
caused by work related illness or injury are covered by Worker's Compensation, The basic purpose of
the lllingis Worker's Compensation law is to provide payment of lost wages to employees for injuries
arising out of and in the course of their employment. However, District employees should be aware that
fraudulent and exaggerated Worker's Compensation claims are a crime! The intent of this policy is to
protect our employees due to on-the-job injuries. If abuse of the Worker's Compensation occurs, it will
likely decrease our workfarce due to increased insurance costs,

Any work-related injury or iliness should immediately be reported to your supervisar. Failure to
prompthy report an injury may jeopardize an employee’s eligibility for worker's compensation benefits.
The immediate supervisor shall be responsible for the completion of an employee accident report form
and the filing of this form with the Human Resource Manager's office within twenty-four hours following
the injury. The immediate supervisor shall instruct employees injured while on the job to report for an
examination at a designated hospital, clinic, or physician’s office. No employee shall be allowed to
return 1o work after a work-related iliness or injury until he/she has supplied the District with a
statement from a physician designated acceptable by the District,

Under certain circumstances, employees are eligible for payment for work related injuries or illness and
disability benefits from the illinois Municipal Retirement Fund, More detailed information may be
obtained from the Human Resources Manager.

section 6.3: Modified Duty;

The Morton Grove Park District is committed to providing employees with every reasonable opportunity
to maintain career and employment status and benefits. To that end, we have developed a Modified
Duty Program for employees who have sustained work related injuries or illness. We feel that a
Modified Duty Program is mutually beneficial and may aid in the employee’s recavery.

The purpose of the Modified Duty Program is to provide a temporary modified work assignment, when
feasible and applicable,

The feasibility of Modified Duty shall be determined on a case-by-case basis, taking several factors into
consideration, including but not limited to, the employee, the specific physical or mental impairment,
the essential functions of the job, the work environment, and the ability of the Maorton Grave Park
District to provide accommodation. Noncompliance with the Modified Duty Program may result in a
reduction of workers compensation benefits and possible disciplinary action.

Detailed guidelines for this program, request for modified duty tasks and forms for physician are
available by request frarm the Hurmnan Resources Manager,

Section 6.4; Retirement Plan

The Illlincis Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) provides benefits to employees for retirement, survivar's
annuity, disability, and insurance. All employees who work 1000+ hours in a year are included in this

17



plan. IMRF Health Insurance is available at retirement, (at the employee’s expense), to any active IMRF
employee eligible for an IMRF pension or disability benefits. More detailed information may be
obtained from the Human Resources Manager.

section 6.5: Participation in Professional Association Meetings, Conferences and Seminars

The Board of Commissioners recognizes that there are benefits derived to the district by the attendance
of employees at professional association meetings, conferences, and seminars.

These activities are intended to provide a constructive forum for the exchange of ideas and the
discussion of commaon problems; and often result in stimulating creative thought and a fresh approach
to District activities.

Conference and seminars for which attendance is most likely to be beneficial to the District are those
sponsored by the National, Regional, State and Local Park District affiliated organizations.

it is therefore, the Board of Commissioners’ desire to sponsar reasonable attendance of staff members
(Executive Director yearly to NRPA Congress and Executive Director and appropriate staff yearly to
IAPDSIPRA Joint State Conference) at professional association meetings, conferences and seminars when
such attendance is, in the judgment of the Park District Executive Director, likely to be beneficial to the
District. It is intended to be in accordance with District policy on allowable expenses when traveling on
District business. Budgetary considerations and/or subject matter will be considered in the Director's
decision on the number of attendees at any conference. If, due ta financial constraints of the district
and with the approval of the Executive Director, staff members may attend professional association
meetings, conferences and seminars at their own expense. 5taff members who choose 1o exercise this
option may not be charged vacation time while attending and/or participating.

Section B:6: Al ble Travel E

It is recognized that in the best interests of the District and for the effective execution of its programs,
employees from time to time will be authorized or required to travel on District business. The business
travel may be "local” or "regular” (see definitions of same in this policy items A and B].

Claims for reimbursement of monthly mileage must be turned into the Business Office within a month.
Claims for reimbursement of travel expanses must be turned into the Superintendent of Human
Resources & Risk Management within 30 days of the event.

A, Local Business Travel = Reimbursable Expenses = Local business travel is defined as authorized
travel on Park District business where the one-way distance is less than 50 miles and is normally
completed within one day or less. This is intended to include consecutive day trips to local
cenferences and meetings lasting more than one day.

Reimbursable expenses include;
1. Actual cost of local travel by bus, train, taxi, or other public transportation. This includes
actual out of pocket expenses when using District vehiclels).

2. Use of private automobile at a rate currently allowed by the ILR.S. plus tolls and parking fees.
Mo commuting expenses to and from work will be reimbursed.

18



Any necessary registration or similar fees.

A per diem allowance in lieu of actual expenses for meals and tips and baggage handling
fees, if the trip is of 10 hours or more duration, The allowance is currently set at 572 for
each 24-hour perigd.

B. Regular Business Travel — Reimbursable Expenses — “Regular” business travel is defined as
authorized travel on Park District business where the one-way distance is at least 50 miles.

Reimbursable expenses include:

1.

Private Automobile — may be used when the destination is not adequately served by
suitable public transportation, or other circumstances make use of such infeasible ar
unreasonable inconvenient. Reimbursement is at a rate currently allowed by the |LR.S. plus
any applicable tells and parking fees. Extended travel required outside the Chicagoland area
(100 miles radius) will be reimbursed based on actual fuel expenses and receipts must be
provided. When two or more persons are traveling in the same vehicle, reimbursement is
limited to one person.

Air and Train Transportation- reimbursement is limited to the lowest fare available.

Local Transportation = in getting from home to the airport terminal and to the destination is
lirmited to actual cost, including use of private automobile (see this policy item A.1, & 2,
Local Business Travel). Tips are considered part of “actual cost”.

Actual cost of lodging — moderately priced accommodations are expected to be selected
when available.

Registration — any necessary registration or similar fee.

Per Diem - A per diem allowance in lieu of actual expenses for meals and tips and baggage
handling fees if the trip is of 10 hours or more duration. The allowance is currently set at
472 for each 24-hour period.

Receipts — All receipts must be retained and submitted with the proper paperwork to the
Accounting Department within 30 days.

Cash advance - a cash advance approximating the estimated cost of the trip will be
pravided, at the traveler's option, in lieu of past-trip reimbursement. The same accounting
for final allowable expenses is required, i.e., all receipts turned in within 30 days.

Section 6.7: Memberships

The Park District may maintain individual and group memberships in related professional and service
organizations which contribute to the public relations, professional knowledge, and general
effectiveness of the Park District,

19



Materials and publications secured because of membership provided by the Park District shall be placed
on file in the appropriate office and made available to other employees and Board members.

Memberships in local service organizations shall be provided for Executive Director,

The Executive Director may approve membership in a local service organization for any Manager or
Supervisor under the following conditions: A written request is submitted by the interested employee
and the budget permits the necessary expenditure.

Approval must be secured from the Executive Director before an employee accepts nomination or
appointment to any local service organization office requiring time during normal working hours.

Section 6.8: Education Reimbursement

Department Managers are responsible for the task of developing a training and educational program in
thiir respective areas,

Full-time employees shall be encouraged to further their education. Tuition angd materials for courses
which, in the opinign of the Executive Director, will further the employee’s qualifications for the job
may be paid by the Park District. Progress reports must be submitted to the Executive Director and

made a part of the employee's persannel record.

Eligibility:
To be eligible for tuition reimbursement, employess must meet the following criteria;
1 Full-Trime Employment: Employess must be classified as full-time, working a minimum of 40

hours per waek,

2. Performance: Eligible employees should have a track record of consistently receiving
performance evaluations that excesd 5 expectations,

3. Relevance to Job: Courses or Programs pursusd by amployees should be directly related to their
current job responsibilities,

4. Ifthe budget allgws for the expense.

Program Approval Process:
Employees who meet the gligibility criteria and wish to pursus sducational opportumities must reguest

approval prior to enrolling in a course or program. The employes must submit a reguest for buition
reimbursement to their immediate supervisor or HR Department, The Fequest shauld include:

* _Course or Program details

* Estimated costs.

Covered Expenses:
1. The maximum annual amount available to an employee is 52,500 per calendar year

Reimbursement Process:
1. The District will reimburse empboyees at 100% of the cost fior any course where a grade of "B or
berter was attained

20



Empil wha rEcikive 3 prade lower than a "B” shall not be reim

4. Final grades must be submitted ta the Human Resource and Risk Manager or Executive Director
and made a part of the employee’s parsonnel record,

5. Once the emplgyes completes the course, they will be reimbursed,

Th must remain employed in istrict for two full years after completion of the course. If

the staffer is not employed for the full 24 months, he or she may be required 1o repay 100% of the cost
Mwﬂmmmr of months they were employed following

mipletion of 1Fhedtdu:tedlrumtrm ‘s final
nd ¢ e arr

hﬂrasuchamng:mgr_ﬂm | Hinnnf irrmm iate supenvisor or

Section 6.9: - Vacation
Vacation time is provided to each regular full-time employee for their health, rest, relasation, and
g easure. Vacation time ;hall be earned and shall be based on the length of continuous full-time
I Paid v 1] i the ar prior to that in which it is used. At the end of
each calendar year, a full-time am f for i tion 5
n accr nd accumulated during the calendar year, This must h
] riate for h man R d Risk Manager and approved by the Executive

Director per the directions on such form. All vacation time must be exhausted before taking any

1



vacation mthr.nn: pay. All gther paid l.rgutmn time that has not been gg wu;hin one year after it has

arfeited: b Director shall in ropriate
5iﬁummggi and in the best interast g the District, to a Igy_;__ﬂglwu to carry forward urmmd
vaca i friad af up to th | ths, ba on th lawing criteri
A prior st for i refused during th ar,

L]
& Work demands were hu:g'ﬂ and prevented employee from taking vacation,
*_lliness or injury in department required additional staff,

An employee that resigns or is terminated before exhausting his or her accrued vacation time for the
r, will id for the remaining balan heir k
The amount of paid vacation leave granted to full-time employees is shown in the chart below.
Years of Service Vacation Accrual Per Month
Days
0 to Less than 1 Full ¥ 0 1 Day per Month
1 FHII "I"Er af EEE H_ Lﬂq
2 Full ears to Less Than 5 Full Years 15 125
3 Full ¥ears to Less than 10 Full Years 18 1.50
10 Full Years to Less than 15 Full Years 21 1.75
15 Full Years to Less than 20 Full Years 24 2.00
| 20 Full Years and Longer 27 .35
A. A change form must be com i he am £ rvisor, Th isar
m rde request and then submit it to Human Hesnurres
B. Theem i ritment Head shall rmin .
due consideration for individual emg:gm :nmanlence may be given, the needs of the District
in ling workloa afl be th il rit
Lﬂwmmmmmmmmwmﬂj

wiluntary abandonment af the position hn.r the emplmrez

at-und w:l! F re:l and wllihg d an th schedule | . Hum rnf m nl.h

worked per year),

E_ Mo more than bwo (2] weeks of vacation time may be used at any gne time.
F.__If an employee resigns or is terminated, any carry over vacation time will not be paid out.




h—mwhmwmw Af-any-ane-Hme
Folf, Mo st b S P ot Pt oty S FaTha b b bbb 6 86 B g b b E o M aEER el 1000 D8 Oeid Did

Section 6.10: Sick Leave Policy
Al full-time employees shall accrue one (1) day of sick leave for each calendar month of District
m ent complated. ick | r gny full-time empl hall not exceed days

except that additional sick leave may be granted by the Board.




is sick, injured or di

immediate family member whg ig ill. The ug of sick leave under ﬂihp pf!l:erm!f. shall be cause

rmination. For pu f thi iate fami ris defi
ar parent of the employves.
. Sick time may be Ewrgmlnu of 1 hnur with supervisor i‘.‘lﬂ_ﬂ]ﬂ]_
. ick leave
al exam
1 i etor rttum:rli:du Lo nil h I r iffed with a
reason prior to the designated workday starting time an the day the iliness occurs. Failure to

Infgrm the Supervisor on each day, unless a physician’s statement has been submitted
designating 3 specific period of recuperation, may result in dﬂclnl’rham action, up to and

I i inaticn, IF the Supervisor cannot be i FENET
f sick leave lasts th nsecutiv rki a ri ith
manths) for sick leave, the Supervisor may require proof of the iliness in the form of a written
ment frem a healthcare ider.
F._The District reserves the right to request an "authorization to return to work” for any iliness,

nmr_'i, ar medical grn-cedug

b filled, Subject to ha irermen fthe FRILA wh-er! appl . B -.-mzn returmin t-: ;
lJ'u: employes will have tl:a accept whatever position is available, if any are avalhhle

Iunta ahandunment uf thE th!- Bm ||:|

1 All sick time mwmmﬂﬂmmumm




1. New Year'sEve
2, New Year's Day
3. Memorial Day
4,  Juneresnth
. Im n
B, Labor Day
1. Thanksgiving Day
B. Day affer Thanksghving
9. Christmas Eva

10, Christmas Day

In general, holidays which fall an Saturday shall be observed the previous Friday, and holidays which fal
an Sunday shall be ohserved tha fr,:lmvdn.: Marday.

n itign h full- m h n img hali o b annually at the
mployee's discretion. The ﬂnangg holiday mus.t be mg (1) 8-hour day Th! flpating huLﬂgt.HEuLd._E
T ks in ne to al of

mmediate supervisor, A floating holiday is non-cum Igsgg and must be taken during the r.alem:lar\rear
Mnt r it will htfur'l'mted without tnmwmw&mgmmamm

ing hali n. Ex herwi herain, any em absent the wark

priar to or after a holiday will not mcemwtﬂwm
vacatign or if an exception is mag by an immediate supervisar,

5



If an employse is on an approved vacation leave during a period in which a holiday falls, the holiday will

nok coun of u W ion | nd the amplo will ive the holiday pay. For example, if
@5 vacation % throwgh Fri an igday falls on that particular Frigay, you will be

cansidered to have used only four (4} days of vacation, Holidays will not be paid to employees on any type
of unpaid leave.

If a full-time non-exempt employee is required 1o work on a holiday, the employee will be paid

lcompensated) in accordance with the Fair Labor Standards Act (See Sectipn 5.04). Full-time exempt
employees reguired to work on one of the af ntioned holidays will n me off on a

gliernate day to be mutually selected by the employee and their SUDETVISOF,

Holidays are non-cumulative ang must be taken on the actual date of the recognized holiday. An
employee who i§ terminated may not receive holiday pay for the haliday not taken.




5 Full-time rvice A

The Morton Grove Park District honors full-time and regular part-time employees for their service to the
organization, by disbursing a onetime cash award on the employee’s 5™, 10" 15™, 20™, 25", 30", and
35" anniversary year of employment. The following annual cash award will be paid to these employees
during the first payroll in December.

FULL TIME PART TIME

After 5 years of service 5100 After 5 years of service 525

After 10 years of service 5250 After 10 years of service 530

After 15 years of service 5500 After 15 years of service 540

After 20 years of service 5500 After 20 years of service S50

After 25 years of service | 5500 + cake/resolution | After 25 years of service 560 + cake @ board
meeting

After 30 years of service | 5500 + cake/resolution | After 30 years of service 70 + cake @ board
meeling

After 35 years of service | 5500 + cake/resolution | After 35 years of service $80 + cake @ board
meeting

Section 6.13: Flowers

If a full-time, part-time employee or Commistioner experiences major iliness, death, or a death in the
immediate family, flowers may be sent on behalf of the Morton Grove Park District and the
Commissioners. Immediate family includes children, spouses, stepchildren, foster children, parents,
siblings, in-laws, and grandparents. All other flowers/donations should be funded by individual
voluntary contributions, rather than the District, unless directed by the Board of Commissioners.

Section 6.14; Marriage

in the event of a marriage of a full-time or key part-time employee the employee will be given one paid
day off.

6.15: R Gifts
Marton Grove Park District may recognize eligible full-time and part-time employees when they retire or
leave the District. To be eligible, the following requirements must be meant:
» Employvee must leave in good standing
»  Minimum of ten years for full-time and part-time employees

FULL TIME and Level Ill Part-Time Part-Time Employee
10-19 years of service 5150 + card & cake 15-24 years of service | $25 + card
20-30 years of service | 5250 + card, cake, lunch | 25-34 years of servite 575 + card, cake
31-40 years of service | 5350 + card, cake, lunch | 35-40 years of service 5125 + card, cake

Section 6.16: Part-Time /Seasonal Staff Benefits

27



The Martpn Grove Park District values its part-time seasanal staff and is committed to providing certain

bengfits to enhance their experience during their employment,

Eligibility:
s __Minimum Hours: Employees must work a minimum of 10 hours per week during their
employment period.

Benefits:
= Pool Pass: Eligible part-time seasanal staff members will receive § pool pass that provides access
iq Harrer and Oriple Paal,

e _ Club Fitness Membership: Part-time staff will be granted club fitness membership during their

employment.

*_ Program Access: Pari-time staff members are #ntitled to participate in programs organized and
run by the park dgistrict during their employment_If a program reaches full capacity, paying
patrong will be pricritized pver part-time employees which means patrons will have the first
opportunity 10 &nroll in the program.

Programs with a contractual fee, the employes pays the Park District cost. For programs with gdirgct cost
asipciated with the program, e, materials, the employee pays the direct cost. Examples of contractual
programs inglude: Hot Shots, Karate, and Music Lessons, Examples of programs with direct cosi include
summer Camp and Pre-school,

The benefit is valid for the employee only and is not transfera ble. Thi benefit starts on the first day of
work and engds on the fast day of work,

Employeas have theirchoile-of 3-poal pass o Chib-Fithecs membesship—The banali is valid-foeihe
erfifeyee-ay-and-i-not transierable—The bepalit starts on- thedirst-gdav-woarked-snd-ands-on tha las:
day wirked —Employee may iod-swieh banafib-once fhosen but-wal-have Phes dtaaers dik s baige fhear
bessspfil-aae e bariary |

Unless it is specifically assigned or authorized as part of employment duties or is generally available to
the public, no employee may use Park District property for personal use, whether during or outside
normal hours of business.

For the purposes of this palicy, property is defined as, but not limited to, buildings, vehicles, facilities,
grounds, tools, implements, bullding materials, electronic equipment, recreational and rental
equipment, and personnel services related to the like. Because safety and lability are of chief concern,
it is expected that property, which assigned, authorized, or permitted will be used or operated in a
fashion consistent with the Park District’s established safety rules and regulations. Instructions on safe
and proper use are available. In addition, property use requires the use of permits, waivers, and
releases, which conforms with regular service to the public.

28



Property rmay not be sued over and above the agency’s regular operations. Use of agency property in
viglation of this policy may result in punitive measures such as disciplinary procedures including
termination or revocation of privileges.

If this section Is viclated, the Park District shall not be liable for any claims, costs or damages arising out
of or resulting from the use, operations, or possession of Park District property.

ion 6.18 Computer, El n L I

I. Purpase

Computer, e-mail, voicemail, Internet systems, social media sites, and electronic devices are very
important ways for us to communicate with each other and our patrons, The purpose for use of the
Maorton Grove Park District’s computer system and devices is to conduct public business and to obtain
and convey District information in furtherance of public goals. For both legal and practical reasons, it is
essential that we work together to maintain the integrity of these systems and devices.

A, All park district related business and/or professional communications conducted via email must

be done through employee’s park district assigned email address.

All information and data generated or gathered by an employee, in the course of their
employment and/or utilizing the Morton Grove Park District owned assets, shall be the exclusive
property of the Morton Grove Park District. No information or data shall be transferred to, given
to, or loaned to any other organization or outside individual except for those instances where it
is in the approved course of business for the Morton Grove Park District.

All software purchased by, licensed by, or created by the Morton Grove Park District is 1o be used
exclusively by the Morton Grove Park District and may not be transferred to, given tom or loaned
to any other organization or cutside individual without the written authorization by the Executive
Director,

The use of encryption, the labeling of an email or document as private, the deletion of an email
or document, or any other such process or action shall not diminish Morton Grove Park District’s
rights in any manner.

Employer Monitoring of District Equipment

A, Mo Expectation of Privacy.

B. Employees have no expectation of privacy with respect to messages or files sent,
received, or stored in the district's computer system, e-mail, voicemall, Internet systems,
or other electronic devices. Communications made using the District’s computer system

or electronic devices are subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act and
may also be subject to disclosure in court or internal investigation.

c. Right to Monitor.

1. The district reserves the right to monitor your District computer, e-mail, voicemail,
Internet systems, or other electronic device at any time to make sure employees

29



are complying with this policy. The District reserves the right to use content-
management tools to monitor, review, or block content on Internat and social
media sites that violate the District's policies,

2. The district can access all communications on District equipment for all reasons
including, but not limited to: (i) system administration and maintenance; (i) when
there is an urgent business reason; (iii) to ensure compliance with this policy; and
(iv)as required to comply with a court order or legal obligation to produce records
or information. (Remember, even if material is erased or deleted from these
electronic systems or devices, it can often be reconstructed and retrieved; assume,
therefore, that every message you create is public information. )

3, The district also reserves the right to revoke your access to its computer, e-mail,
voicemail, Internet systems, or other electronic device with or without notice at
any time for any violation of this policy.

1. Employee Use of District Electronic Equipment

We comply with all copyright, licensing, employment-related and other laws, agreements, policies, and
regulations. To ensure compliance with these regulations, and to protect our systems from damage due
to viruses, we have established the following policies which all employees and officials must follow.

Al

Consent to Policy,

Lise of the District’s computer, e-mail, voicemail, Internet systems, and electronic devices,
including without limitation laptops, tablets, cellular phanes, and similar devices, will be
deemed to constitute the employee's consent to comply with this policy and recognition
that any such messages or communications may be monitored or recorded.

District Property.

The computer, e-mail, voicemail, internet systems, and electronic devices provided for
your use are the exclusive property of the District. Anything generated using these
systems and devices is the property of the district, even when created using a personal
password or using software you downloaded from another source, Please be cautious in
what you create on the computer or electronic device since electronic communications
may b saved to the computer or electronic device back-up systems and may continue to
exist even though the user deletes them from his or her computer or electronic device.

Access to Your Account.

You are to access and use only the computer, e-mail, voicemail, Internet accounts, and
electronic devices assigned to you. You are responsible for the security of the e-mail,
voicemail, Internet accounts and electronic devices assigned to you. E-mail, voicemail,
Internet account, or electronic device passwords are not to be disclosed to anyone
outside the District.

Access to Other's Accounts.

30



On occasion, you may need to access the computer or the computer files of others. This
can only be done when for the purpose of serving the needs of a patron and with
permission of your supervisor. Unless you have specific autherization, you are not to:

1. Access another's computer, e-mail, voicemail, Internet accounts, or electronic
devices,
L. Listen to or publish another person's e-mail, voice-mail message, text message,

ar Internet communications,

3. Forward the District’s or client-generated e-mail, voicemail, or text messages or
Internet communications to anyone outside the District,

4, Copy, retrieve, maodify or forward copyrighted materials; or

g, Install any computer programs or applications on any District computer or
electronic device without the express permission of the Executive Director.
Limited Personal Use,

The District’s computer, e-mail, voicemail, Internet systems, and electronic devices are
intended to be used for District purposes. Limited personal use may be permitted;
however, it must not interfere with the activities required to perform the duties of your
position. Abuses of personal use, to be determined in the sole discretion of the district,
may result in loss of personal privileges, discipline, or discharge.

Inappropriate Material,

Intentional retrieval of any Internet materials or e-mail messages that contain
pornographic materials or inappropriate subject matter may lead to immediate
termination of all imnvolved (no matter when discovered),

Use in a Professional Manner,

The District’s computer, e-mail, voicemail, Internet systems, and electronic devices are to
be used in a professional manner only. When using the District’'s computer, e-mail,
voicemail, Internet systems, and electronic devices, do not use derogatory, inappropriate
andfar nen-professional language, including, but not limited to, language which may
constitute profanity, slander, obscenity, or any form of harassment, Likewise, you may
not use the District’s computer, e-mail, Internet systems, and electronic devices to discuss
the use of alcohol and drugs or explicitly describe sexual behavior. Use of computer, e-
mail, voicemail, the Internet, or electronic devices for an inappropriate purpose or o
harass or personally attack other individuals is expressly prohibited. Do not defame,
publish, or announce derogatory information to or about another person at the District,
the District itself and/or its patrons through the use of the district’s computer, e-mail,
voicemail, Internet systems andfor electronic devices. Examples of remarks that
constitute harassment and bullying include, but are not limited to, comments that are
derogatory with respect to race, religion, gender, sexual orientation, or disability; sexually

31



suggestive, humiliating, or demeaning comments; and threats to stalk, haze or physically
injure another employee or patron.

Permission to Post Pictures or images.

Employees must not post pictures of District patrons or other District employees on the
Internet without abtaining written permission from the Executive Director,

Compliance with Laws.

Uise of the District's computer, e-mail, voice mail, Internet systems, or electronic devices
in @ manner which is a violation of local, state, or federal law will be considered a violation
of this palicy.

Report Improper Access,

If someone else gains access to your computer, e-mail, voicemail, Internet accounts, or
electronic devices without your knowledge and permission, and uses your account or
device in violation of this palicy, you will be held responsible for that violation. Therefore,
if you feel that someone has obtained access to your password, you should immediately
infarm the Executive Director.

. Employee Use of Social Media or Other Online Sites

A

identification as District Employee.

1. Employees who use or are a member of social netwarking sites are hereby on
notice, by receipt of this policy, that by identifying themselves on these websites
as a District employee, he or she may be perceived to be holding him or herself
out as a representative of the District. Because the District has limited control
over these private sites, the District encourages employees not to list the District
as his or her employer.

. If an employee does identify himself or herself as an employee of the District, any
postings that are not done in order to further the business of the District or
pursuant to a District marketing plan or strategy pursuant to the instructions of
the employee’s supervisor must contain a disclaimer that these postings are
solely the opinion of the individual employee and that these positions do not
reflect the views or philosophy of the District, its officials, employees, or citizens,
such as the following:

The wiews expressed by the author

on this site is the outhor's olone ond do
not represent the views of the District.

Online Activities.

1. An employee’s online presence may reflect the District and, therefore, employees
must be aware that his or her actions captured via images, posts, or comments

32



can reflect the image of the District and its other employees. Employees are
encouraged to be respectful to the District, officers, employees, agents, and
citizens in their online activities.

2. All postings, photos, images, or other communications by an employee regarding
service to, or employment with the district, which are false or misleading about
the district, its officials or employees, may subject the employee to disciplinary
action consistent with this policy.

3 Infermation published on an employee’s social networking site must comply with
the District’s confidentiality and disclosure policies. This also applies to comments
posted an other's social networking sites.

4. The District seal or ather logo, trademarks, or symbols used to identify the District
miay not be used in an unlawful manner,

3. No confidential, personal, or identifying information, including photos, shall be
posted with regard to any services rendered by the district or relating to any
District patron.

B Fasting photos of emplovees in their District uniforms is prohibited unless written
permission is obtained.

8 District personnel are discouraged from posting any work-related complaints or
specific grievances regarding the elected officials, management or supervisory
staff, or other employees of the District, but shall instead wtilize the procedure in
place such as the complaint procedure or the union grievance procedure.

8. Mothing in this Policy should be interpreted nor will it be enforced in such a
manner a5 to violate employees’ protected labor and First Amendment rights.

V. Disciplinary Action
All employees who violate this policy may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including
termination. The District further reserves the right to take legal action where necessary against

employees who engage in prohibited or unlawful conduct. The disciplinary action will be in accordance
with the respective union collective bargaining agreements to which the District is a party, if applicable.

Wi Acknowledgment

District employees must sign the following written acknowledgment that they have received, read,
understand, and agree to comply with this policy.

i3



Recei Oi ter, Ele nication Paoli

1 , have received and reviewed the policy entitled

P Name]
"Morton Grove Park District Computer, Electronic Communication, and Social Media Policy for District
Employees." My signature below indicates that | understand all of the terms set forth in this policy, that |
hereby acknowledge receipt of the policy and that | agree to abide by all the terms specified in the policy.

I understand that if | have questions or concerns at any time about the policy, | will consult my immediate
SUpervisor, my supervisor's manager, or the Executive Director for clarification.

Finally, | understand that the contents of the policy may change at any time.

Please read this policy carefully before you sign this document.

Signature

| _Dated:

Section 6.19: | of use Poli
L Purpase

This policy establishes procedures for the establishment and use by the Morton Grove Park District of
internet resources commonly referred to as “social media sites” as a means of obtaining or conveying
District information to and from its citizens in furtherance of various goals. The District has an overriding
interest in obtaining reliable information from and in providing accurate and appropriate information on
social media sites.

The purpose for use of social media sites is to obtain and disseminate information useful to and about
the District. The District encourages the use of social media to further the goals of the District and the
missions of its departments, where appropriate, and subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this
social media policy. However, a District social media site |5 not intended to be a public forum and the
comments and discussions that take place on the site will be moderated by the District for compliance
with this policy and the terms of use of the respective social media site. The District’s predominant and
primary internet presence is the District’s website (www.mortongroveparks.com), and the District’s
social media sites are intended to be a supplement to the website,

. Approval and Administration

A, The establishment and use by any department of District social media sites are subject to
approval by the Executive Director or his/her designees.

B. All District social media sites shall be administered by the Communication and Marketing
Manager [“Administrator™). The Administrator and his or her designees shall be trained
regarding the terms of the social media policy, including their responsibilities to review
content submitted for posting to ensure compliance with the policy. The Administrator
will be responsible for monitoring content on District sockal media sites o ensure

34



adherence to both the District’s soclal media pelicy and the interest and goals of the
Destrict.

Wherever possible, District social media sites should link back to the afficial District
website for forms, documents, online services, and other information necessary 1o
conduct business with the District, and original content should be created or initiated on
the District’s website rather than the social media sites.

All social networking sites should clearly indicate that any content submitted for posting
on the site is subject to public disclosure.

The District reserves the right to restrict or remaove any content that is deemed in violation
of this social media policy or any applicable law.

Any content removed based on these guidelines must be retained by the district for a
reasonable period, including the time, date and identity of the poster, when available.

Comment and Terms of Use Palicy

A,

Comments containing any of the following inappropriate forms of content shall not be
permitted on District social media sites and are subject to removal and/or restriction by
the Administrator or his/her designees:

1. Comments not related to the original topic, including random ar unintelligible
comments.

2. Profane, obscene, violent, sexual, or pornographic content and/or language.

C. 3 Content that promotes, fosters, or perpetuates discrimination on the basis of
race, creed, color, age, religion, gender, or national origin.

4, Defamatory statements or personal attacks.

5. Threats to any persen or organization,

6. solicitation of commerce, including but not limited to advertising of any business
or product for sale.

7 Conduct in violation of any federal, state, or local law.

B Encouragement of illegal activity.

9. Information that may tend to compromise the safety or security of the public or
public systems.

10. spam or links to other sites,

11. The promaotion of services, products, or activities not related to District business.

132. Content in support of or opposition to political campaigns or ballot measures.

13. Information about a user that is private or personal; or

14, Content that violates a legal ownership interest, such as a copynight or trademark.
A comment posted by a member of the public on any District social media site is the
opinion of the commentator or poster only, and publication of a comment does not imply
endorsement of, or agreement by, the District, nor do the comments necessarily reflect
the opinions or policies of the District.

is



.

The District reserves the right to deny access to District social media sites for any
individual wha viclates the District’s social media policy, at any time and without prior
notice.

Departments shall monitor their social media sites for comments MEquesting responses
from the District and for comments in violation of this policy.

When a District employee responds to a comment in his/her capacity as a District
employee, the employee’s name and title should be made available, and the employee
shall not share personal information about himself or herself, or other District employees.

All comments posted to any District Facebook site are bound by Facebook’s Statement of
Rights and Responsibilities, located at http://www facebook.com/terms.php, and the
District reserves the right to report any violation of Facebook's Statement of Rights and
Responsibilities to Facebook with the intent of Facebook ta king appropriate and
reasonable responsive action.

Users who enter private or personal information on District social media sites do so at
their own risk, and the District is not responsible for any damages resulting from the
public display of, or failure to remove, private or persenal information,

The District will post a “terms of use policy” on its website, in substantially the form
attached as Exhibit A, and provide links to the policy on its social media sites. The terms
of use policy may be amended from time-to-time, without further notice.

Compliance with Laws

A

All District social media sites must adhere to applicable federal, state, and local laws,
regulations, and policies.

District social media sites are subject to the lllinois Freedom of Information Act. Any
content maintained in a social media format that is related to District business, including
a list of subscribers, posted communication, and communication submitted for pasting,
may be a public record subject to public disclosure. Content related to District business
shall be maintained in an accessible format so that it can be produced in response to a
request.

The Illinois Local Records Act applies to social media formats and social media content,
The Department maintaining a site shall preserve records required to be maintained
pursuant to a relevant records retention schedule for the required retention period on a
District server in a format that preserves the integrity of the original record and is easily
accessible,

E-discovery laws may apply to social media content and, therefore, content must be able
to be managed, stored, and retrieved to comply with these laws.

20: Em Pu District

The duties of procuring services or materials on behalf of the Park District are in all cases to be
performed without personal favor or gain of any kind. If an employee is offered or receives a special

k1



discount or g_il"t of any kind because of the employee's status or business, such an offer or receipt is to
be reported in writing to the immediate supervisor and the discount or gift may only be accepted or
retained with the approval of the Director.

¥

HEL LRI

The EAP is a confidential full-time employee benefit that provides no-cost assessment/referral services
for the employees and their dependents. It is designed to assist employees whose job performance may
be affected by personal problems. The EAP typically addresses crisis intervention, marital/relationship
difficulties, family problems, alcohol/drug abuse, emotional problems, legal concerns, and financial
problems.

Full-Time employees may seek assistance on their own initiative, or an the recommendation of a
supervisor. In either instance, participation is voluntary. The EAP is completely confidential. No
information about the nature of the personal problem is shared with the employer. For more
information, contact the Human Resource Manager. In special circumstances the Director may pravide
the EAP for part-time employees on a limited basis.

CHAPTER W1l - LEAVE OF ABSENCE

section 7.1: Sick Leave

When an employee is absent due to lliness for more than 3 days a doctor’s note stating, “fit for duty” is
required,

s¢ction 7.2: Bereaverment Leave

All full-time and IMRF part-time employees are allowed up to five (5] werking days with pay per
calendar year to attend the funeral of a family member, with the approval of the employee’s immediate
supervisar of department head. Pay is based on the number of hours the employee was regularly
schedulad to work those days, These days are to be taken consecutively within a reasenable time of the
geath or funeral and may not be split or postponed, For purposes of this policy,” family member” is
defined as employes 5 spouse, civil union partner, child, stepchild, foster child, parent, grandparent,

Upon returning 1o wark, the employee must record his/her absence as Bereavement Leave, otherwise
the Park District may charge the employee's absence as vacation or absence withgut pay,

All employees eligible for leave under the federal Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 ("FMLA") who
have worked 12 months employment, which includes 1,250 hours, shall be efigible for bereavement
leave under the lilingis Child Bereavement Leave Act ["ACT™ ), which provides up to a maximum of 2
weeks [10 work days) of unpaid bereavement leave to

1. Attend the funeral or glternative to a funeral of a child

Z. FPlan necessitated by the death of the child

3. _Grieve the death of 3 child

4, A mMiSCArnage

5. An unsuccessbul round off intrautering insemination or an assisted reproductive technology
procedure (g, artificial insemination of embryo transfer)

6. A failed adoption match or adoption that is not finalized because another party contests it

37



1. A diagnosis that negatively impacts pregnancy or fertility, or a stillbirth

The ACT defines "child” as an employee’s son or daughter who is biglogical, adopted, or foster child, a
stepchild, a legal ward, or a child of a person standing in loco parentls.

Eligible employees may elect to substitute unused paid lesave for un paid leave under the ACT

memammmwmw Ay e
edendaryeartaattend the funerabof a-famidy-mamberwith-the-approvalol the amplovee's
mediate-supervisorordapartment-heai-Fay-is-basad onthe numberof hours the amployas
wassagularly scheduled to work-those days—These days-areto-betaken consccutively withina
reasanaiHe-bme ol thu-death-arfuneral and-may-rot-besplit-arpostponad.-For purposas af this
poley family member s defined-as-employee s spouse ol uron partaer-child-stepchild,
foster chilih parent, grandpaceat sibing grande bkl -parent-in-aw - daughtenlaw o
L SR 1 JEPEL 14 PG TR

bR retuRng-to-work the-employee-miurs record-hislhar absance as Beregvament-Laave -Hhe
Fark-Districi-may-charge theamplovees absence asvacation-or-absence withoul payv:
Al-emplayeeseligible forleave-underthe faderal Family-and-Medical- Leave-Act-of-18593

FrERLA ) shal baehgiblo for-Barpavement leave i Acrosdanca st tha dhaess - Chndd
Bercdavement Loave 4ot AT i h-provtdes op to-a-mdniaam of 2 weeks {10 work gapst ol
whpaid-bereavemani-eave-tortl-attend tha funoral ar sltermative to-a-funeral ol a-child {2}
Make- AR gements Recessiated-by-the death-ol the chidd o 3 Hpreyve the death-afa-eadd.
The ACT Gefines Rl o aH Sty i s wif6f datphder whi o b s adopied o6 igater
ehHa-astepehihd ategal-ward.

Ehgele pippdinaias By sle et b Subi B ot e i P bedee For annaeit b g endee tha 30 1

Section 7.3: Jury Duty

All employees are eligible for leave if you are called for jury duty. Full-time employees will be paid the
difference between the amount received for each day's jury service and their regular base pay for each
day they would have ordinarily been scheduled to work. All other employees will receive jury leave
without pay from the Park District. All employees must provide written notice supported with
appropriate documentation of jury service (e.g., the jury duty summons) to their supervisor before
reporting for jury duty. Following jury duty, all employvees must provide the Park District with
appropriate documentation evidencing the length of their jury duty. To receive pay from the Park
District, full-time employees must submit a copy of the check received for the jury duty to the Finance
Manager before the District will pay the difference. Employees may also sign over the jury duty check to
the District and receive regular pay for time served.

Section 7.4: Military Leave

In accordance with applicable law, employees will be permitted to complete or parform military service.
If an employee is a member of an Armed Forces Reserve Unit and serves the regular annual two weeks
duty or is called upon for an emergency, they will not lose benefits, including vacation and Park District
continuous service, during the time the emplovee is on leave. The Park District will pay the employee

38



the difference between their regular rate of pay and the military pay for two weeks excluding
allowances received during the training or duty period. If the military pay is higher than the Park
District’s the employee may keep the salary. In any event, the employes must provide a copy of the
military orders to the Department Manager at least 30 days in advance.

Section 7.5: mce |

Employee absence because of an on-the-job injury shall be provided for under “Worker's
Compensation®, (see Section 5.02).

n7.6: Leave
Absence without leave is any absence from duty including a single day or portion thereof which has not
been excused or approved in accordance with established policies and procedures. In such cases, pay is
denied for the entire period of absence and the employee may be subject to disciplinary action including
discharge. Any employee absents without leave for three consecutive days shall be deemed to have
resigned as of the first day of absence or last day worked. Where such absence is determined excusable
by the Department Manager and there were conditions which rendered approval prior to the absence
impossible, the Park District may charge the employee’s absence as a vacation day or absence without

pay.

Section 7.7: Personal Leave

The Executive Director may grant a leave of absence without pay to a regular full-time employee upon
the recommendation of the appropriate Department Manager. Such requests must be in writing and
submitted to the Department Manager. A personal leave of absence will normally be limited to one
year. To be eligible for such a leave an employee must have completed at least one year of continuous
employment with the Park District and used his/her vacation.

When the employee returns from personal leave, the District does not guarantee that they will be able
to return to the same or similar position. Such placement will depend on the current needs and
circumstances of the District. Such decisions will be made at the discretion of the Executive Director.

Section 7.8: Disability Leave

When a regular full-time employee has used all their leave benefits, and the iliness, injury, disability, or
pregnancy requires an additional period of absence from work, the employee may be granted an unpaid
disability leave of absence without a break in continuous service. Such leaves will be for a reasonable
period, normally not to éxceed one year. The Executive Director must approve an extension beyond one

year.

A request for leave of absence must be in writing and submitted to the Department Manager. The
Executive Director may grant such leave, upen the recommendation of the appropriate Department
Manager. The employee must submit satisfactory medical evidence of the need for leave and may be
required to take a physical examination, administered by the Park District’s physician, at any time during
the leave or prior to return to active employment.

The employee must indicate their intention to return to work, When the employee returns from a leave
of absence, the Park District does not guarantee but will make a reasonable effort to place the employee

39



in his or her former position, or a similar position, when one becomes available. If the employee fails to
return to work at the end of their disability leave, the Park District will consider the employee as having
resigned as of the last date worked.

ion 7.9: and Medical Le

Pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act (“FMLA"), the Morton Grove Park District offers unpaid
family or medical leave to all eligible employees. To qualify an employee must have worked for at least
twelve (12] months and have worked at least 1250 hours during the twelve-month period preceding the
start of the leave. A leave may be taken for the following reasons.

Eligibility

1) The birth of your child and to care for such child {within 12 months of birth of child).

2} Because of the placement of a child with you for adoption or foster care [within 12 months of
the placement of the child).

3] To care for your spouse, child, or parents if they have a “serious health condition,”.

4] Because of a "serious health condition” that makes you unable to perform the functions of your
job; ar

3] Because of any “qualifying exigency” (as defined by the Secretary of Labor) arising out of the
fact that your spouse, child, or parent is on active duty (or has been notified of an impending call
or order to active duty) in the Armed Forces, National Guard or Reserves in support of a
contingency operation.

Family or medical leave will consist of appropriate paid leave and unpaid leave. An employee must use
all his/her sick bank, and vacation days. The remainder of the leave period will then consist of unpaid
leawe,

An employee requesting leave must state the reason for the leave, the duration of the leave, and the
starting and ending dates of the leave, If the need for leave is foreseeable, the employee should provide
the Park District with at least 30 calendar days advance notice prior to the expected start of the leave. In
all cases, to minimize disruption to the business and any hardship caused by an absence, the emplovee
should provide the District with as much advance notice as possible, ordinarily within one or two
business days of when he/she learns that he/she will need FMLA leave,

Section 7.10: Service Member Family Leave

If an emplovee is eligible for FMLA leave as stated above and the emplovee, a spouse, child, parent or
next of kin of a Covered Service Member, as defined below, the employee is entitled to a total of
twenty-six [26) workweeks of unpaid leave during a rolling 12-month period to care for the covered
Service Member. During the rolling 12-moanth period, if an eligible employee is entitled to a leave under
this Service Member Family Leave provision, for reasons which would entitle the employee to a leave
under thie Eligibility Section, Paragraphs 1 through 5, above the total leave time will not exceed a
combined total of twenty-six [26) workweeks.

With respect to a Service Member Leave:



1) A“Covered Service Member” means a member of the Armed Forces, including a member of the
Mational Guard or Reserves, who is undergoaing medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy, is
otherwise in outpatient status, or is on the temporary disability retired list, for a serious injury
ar illiness.

2} “Outpatient status” means the status of a member of the Armed Forces assigned to military
medical treatment facility as an outpatient or a unit established for the purpose of providing
command and control of members of the Armed Forces receiving medical care as outpatients.

3] "Mext of kin" means the nearest blood relative of that individual,

4] "Serious injury or illness” means an injury or iliness incurred by the Service Member in the line
of duty on active duty in the Armed Forces that may render the Service Member medically unfit
to perform the duties of the member’s office, grade, rank, or rating.

Section 7.11: Medical Certification

Any request for a leave under the Eligibility Section, Paragraphs 3, and 4 or under the Service Member
Family Leave provision above must be supported by certification issued by the applicable health care
provider,

The District may require a second medical opinion and periodic recertification’s to support continuation
of a leave. If the 17 and 2™ opinions differ, a 3™ opinion can be obtained from a health care provider
jointly approved by bath the employee and the District.

Section 7.12: Intermittent or Reduced Work Schedule Leave

If certified as medically necessary for the serious health condition of either the employee or spouse,
child, or parent {under the Eligibility Section paragraphs 3, and 4, above), or to care for a Covered
Service Member if the employee is a spouse, child, parent, or next of kin to the Covered Service Member
[see Service Member Leave section above), leave may be taken on an intermittent or reduced work
schedule. Intermittent leave may also be taken on an intermittent or reduced leave schedule.
Intermittent leave also may be taken if the employee qualifies for leave because of a qualifying exigency
as described under the Eligibility Section paragraph 5, above, subject to the submission of a certification
prescribed by the Secretary of Labor. If leave is requested on an intermittent basis, however the District
may require that the employee transfer to an alternative position which better accommaodates recurring
periods of absence or to a part-time schedule, provided that the position offers equivalent pay and
benefits.

Secti 13: E e Benefits du Family and wve of A

Employee will be permitted to maintain health insurance coverage for the duration of the leave under
the same condition coverage would have been provided if employee had remained actively at work.
However, the employee must decide for the continuation of and payment of insurance premiums prior
to leave status, If the employee does not return to work after the leave, or fails to pay the portion of
the premiums, the employee will be required, under certain circumstances, to reimburse the District for
the costs and expenses associated with insurance during the leave

section 7.14: Job Restoration

41



If the employee wishes to return to work at the expiration of the leave, the employee is entitled to
return to the same position or to an equivalent position with equal pay, benefits and other terms and
conditions of employment. If the employee takes leave because of the em ployee’s own serious health
condition, the employee will be required to provide medical certification that the employee is fit to
perform the essential functions of the job. Employees failing to provide the certification will not be
permitted to resume work until it is provided.

7.15: Inclement Weather or Clasi

The Executive Director or his designee may close the Morton Grove Park District offices and facilities due
to inclement weather or emergency on days other than regularly scheduled holidays. Should this occur,
every attempt will be made to notify staff using a telephone chain. Unless otherwise requested, staff
are not expected 10 work during an emergency closing, The absence will be considered an excused
absence for all staff and will not be charged to earned leave time. Should an emergency closing occur
while a staff is already on earned leave time, i.e., sick, vacation, personal, he or she is not entitled to
additional wages.

Employees who do not report for work because of the weather or in the absence of a declared
emergency closing will be charged one vacation day.

ion 7.16: " Ecomom d Act

The Marton Grove Park District does not discriminate against victims of domestic or sexual violence. As
provided in the Victims' Economic Security and Safety Act (VESSA), employees shall have the right to
take up to 12 weeks of unpaid leave to deal with the consequences of domestic or sexual violence to
themsehes or their family members,

VESSA allows full and part-time employees to take up to a total of 12 work weeks of leave from work
during any 12month peried to address domestic violence, Examples of addressing domestic violence
include seeking medical attention or counseling for injuries or psychological, trauma, obtaining victim
services, relocating, seeking legal advice, or participating in related court proceedings.

VESSA is very much like the Family and Medical Leave Act "FMLA", Eligible employees may elect to
substitute FMLA leave for leave under VESSA, This new law is NOT cumulative in the sense that a
domestic or sexual violence leave could be tacked onto an FMLA leave to provide 24 weeks of leave for
the same set of circumstances.

Victims of domestic or sexual violence or employees whose family or househald members are victims
are covered by VESSA. Acts of domestic and sexual violence are defined in the criminal statutes on
those subjects. Stalking is also considered an act of violence giving rise to coverage under VESSA.
Emplovess may take up to 12 weeks for leave from work to;
* Seek medical services, psychological counseling, legal services, or services from a victim services
agency
* Recover from physical or psychological injuries caused to the employee or family or household
member by domestic or sexual violence
s Relocate
Attend or participate in court proceedings or

a2



=  Obtain support in several other areas,
The leave can be taken intermittently,

The District may require the employee to provide certification that the domestic or sexual violence has
cccurred and that the leave is for a legitimate reason connected to the violence. The certificate can
consist of a sworn statement from the employee and backup documents from an attarney, clergy
member, doctor, or victim services organization or police, court, or other corroborating records. Al
information provided as part of the certification process will be held in confidentiality by the District.

While leaves are unpaid, the District must continue medical coverage under the same terms and
canditions that would have applied if the employee had continued in active employment. Employees
don’t accrue seniority or employee benefits while on unpaid leave, However, a leave may not result in
the loss of employee benefits that had accrued before the leave, When the leave is over, the District
will make its best efforts to restore the employee to his/her same job or an equivalent job with
equivalent pay, and benefits. If the employee does not return from the leave, he/she can be required to
reimburse the employer for its cost of providing medical coverage during the leave.

The District will make “reasonable accommodation” for eligible employees. Examples of reasonable
accommodation include adjustments to job structure, transfers, reassignments, schedule modifications,
change of telephone number, seating assignments, installation of locks and implementation of safety
procedures,

The district reserves the right to deny or limit requests for accommodation that would cause “undue
hardship” (circumstances that would cause significant difficulty and/or expense when considered in light
of a series of factors set out in the Act) to the district.

Employees should give the District at least 48 hours advance notice of the employee's intention o take
leave, if practicable.

17: Conceal

The Morton Grove Park District strictly prohibits and does not tolerate the possession of weapons by
employees while working in any Park District office, building, park, vehicle, parking area, or property
under Park District control, or at any Park District sponsored event, “Weapons” include visible and
concealed weapons, including those for which the owner has the required permits or licenses.
“Weapons” can include firearms, knives with a blade longer than three inches, explosive materials or
other objects that could be used to harass, intimidate, or injure anather employee, individual, or
supervisor, The Park District will confiscate any weapons discovered on its premises. Employees who
violate this policy may be subjected to disciplinary action up to and including termination.

if an employee learns that another employee possesses a weapon on Park District premises, the
emplovee is encouraged to report the presence of the weapon and any concerns or questions, to a
manager, department supervisor or the Executive Director.

Mothing in this Section prohibits an employee possessing a valid license under the Firearm Concealed
Carry Act from carrying a concealed firearm on or about his or her person within a vehicle into a Park
District area and storing a firearm or ammunition concealed in a case within a locked vehicle or locked

a3



centainer out of plain view within the vehicle in the parking area, An employee with a concealed carry
license may carry a concealed firearm in the immediate area surrounding his or her vehicle within a Park
District parking area only for the limited purpese of storing or retrieving a firearm within the vehicle's
trunk, provided the licensee ensures the concealed firearm is unloaded prior to exiting the vehicle. For
purposes of this section, “case” includes a glove compartment or console that completely encloses the
concealed firearm or ammunition, the trunk of the vehicle, or a firearm carrying box, shipping box, or
other container,

This section does not apply to or affect peace officers, or any person summaoned by a peace officer to
assist in making arrests or preserving the peace, while engaged in assisting such officer.

CHAPTER VIIl — DISCIPLINE, DISCHARGE, LAYOFF, RESIGNATION

:D linary Procedures

A. Oral Reprimands: Oral reprimands consist of a conference between the employee's supervisor
or other Park District Official issuing the reprimand and the employee for the purpose of
expressing disapproval of misconduct or poor work performance, clarifying applicable rules or
standards of performance, policies and procedures and warning that repetition of the
misconduct or failure to improve work performance may result in more severe discipline.
Records of oral reprimands will be maintained in employee personnel files. A& written
accounting of the verbal reprimand will go into the employee’s file and be signed by the
emplovee and their supervisor. If an employee refuses to sign, the supervisor should have a
witness sign that a copy was given to the employee reprimanded,

Oral reprimands will be used for minor misconduct or perfarmance problems or for first
offenses where the offense is not of a sufficiently serious nature to warrant more severe
disciplinary action.

B. Written Reprimands: Written reprimands consist of completing a disciplinary action form
followed by a conference between the employee and the supervisor issuing the reprimand.
Copies of written reprimands shall be maintained in employee personnel files. The supervisor
and the emploves must sign these. If an employee refuses 1o sign, a witness must sign to attest
to the fact the employee was given a copy. Written reprimands will be issued for repeated
misconduct of a minor nature of for more serious misconduct, which does not warrant
suspension, discharge, or demaotion.

C. Suspensions: Suspensions are a temporary removal from employment, including but not limited
to salary and benefits (not to include insurance benefits). Suspensions are used to discipline
employees for serious misconduct or performance problems or for repeated misconduct or
performance problems of a more minor nature. Suspensions must be documented. The reason
and the length of time for the suspension must in writing and signed by the employee and
supervisor. The Executive Director, upon recommendation of the employees’ Department
Manager, may suspend an emploves.

0. Criminal Charges: Employees wha are charged with a criminal offense, other than a minor
violation of the traffic laws, may be suspended with the approval of the Executive Director from
all rights, assignments, duties, and employment with the Park District.

44



Demoticn: Demotion is the permanent reduction in grade or class of employment with a
corresponding permanent reduction in salary. Demaotion may be used to punish serious
misconduct, which does not warrant discharge and may be used in addition to other forms of
discipline. Department Managers may demote employees with the approval of the Executive
Director. Demaotions may be used as an alternative to job loss due to lack of work. An employee
may request to be demoted,

Discharge: Discharge is the permanent removal from employment with the corresponding

permanent loss of all privileges of employment. Discharge will be used for serious misconduct

or performance problems and/or repeated misconduct or performance problems of a less
severe nature. The following reasons or acts are some examples of misconduct, which may be
sufficient to warrant discharge:

*  [ncompetence, negligence, or inefficiency in the performance duties.

* Abusive attitude, language or conduct to fellow employees or the public while on duty
or while using District vehicles.

* Insubordination.

* Violation of laws or the Park District’s policies or regulations contained in this manual.

¢ Violation of rules and regulations for seasonal and temporary employees.

* Use, possession, sale, transfer or being under the influence of alcohol or illegal drugs
while on duty or while using District vehicles or while in uniform; or use of alcohol, legal
or illegal drugs in any manner, which may impair the emplovee’s ability to perform
assigned job duties safely and effectively.

¢ Falsifying reports or records and/or filing fraudulent insurance claims.

* Unauthorized use of Park District property as specified in Section 6.12 including washing

personal cars at the park garage.

Failure to submit required written reports.

Failure to wear a prescribed uniform as specified in Section 10.12.

Repeated unexcused or unapproved absence from work,

Sleeping on duty.

Failure to be neat and clean in person and dress while on duty.

Reporting late for work or for assignments.

Leaving an assigned area while on duty without prigr notice to and approval from

immediate supervisor.

Representing personal opinions as being those of the Park District.

Smoking or vaping in any smoke free facilities.

Accepting a gift, or other valuable think in the course of employment without reporting

its receipl to the employvee’s supervisor or Executive Director or granting any person any

consideration, treatment, advantage of favor beyvond that which is the general practice
to grant or make available to the public at large.

= Conviction of a criminal offense,

* Negligence or willful misconduct causing damage to the public property, personal injury,
or waste of public supplies or failing to immediately repart to his supervisor or a higher-
ranking supervisor any major property damage or personal injury accident, which occurs
off or on Park District property and directly involves the Park District.

+ Absence without leave or failure to report after leave of absence has expired or has
been approved, revoked, or cancelled by the Park District.

= Failure to cbserve safety rules or failure to use safety devices and/or equipment when
required to do so or as recommended by the Safety Committee.

A%



*  Failure to abide by posted speed limits and other traffic laws, signs and symbals or local,
state and federal statutes.

*  Failure or refusal to take appropriate disciplinary action for infractions of work rules,
policies, procedures, and any other applicable regulation.

& Any violation of policies or procedures regarding the privacy of individually identifiable
health information (or protected health information), as mandated by the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 [HIPAA) and as defined by the LS,
Department of Health and Human Services. (See addendum 5-03 HIPAA Medical Privacy
Compliance Policy and Procedures).

The Executive Directar ar his/she designate during his his/her absence, will approve all discharges.

Section 8.2: Reduction in Force

Whenever it becomes necessary to reduce the number of employees, the Department Manager
concerned shall prepare a list of those employees to be laid off. The Park District will endeavor, so far as
it deems possible, to transfer employees o another department rather than lay them off. When the
Park District must lay off employees, Department Managers generally will, in so far as the Park District
deems possible, consider performance levels and senigrity in making recommendations.

Seniority is a full-time employee’s continuous length of service with the Park District, as a full-time
employee. If an employee’s continuous full-time employment with the District has been interrupted by
a period of more than three months where they were either not employed by the Park District and on
sick leave or an approved leave of absence, their service with the Park District prior to the interruption
shall not be considered part of the employee’s continuous length of service. The Park District will try, so
far as management deems possible, to give preference to employees laid off due to a reduction-in-force
in filling positions which subsequently open and for which the employee is qualified.

Section &.3: Resignation

A full-time or regular part-time employee resigning a position should give sufficient notice to enable the
Park District to make proper provisions for the filling of their position. Enough notice is two weeks at a
minimum; however, a one-month notice Is preferred as not to jeopardize the benefits to be paid by the
District. All full-time or regular part-time employee resignations shall be in writing and contain the
reasons for leaving. A resignation will be placed in the employee’s personnel file.

It is the respensibility of the Department Manager before releasing the employee’s final check to collect
fram the employee all Park District keys, uniforms, cell phones, computers, and identification cards,

The Department Manager or Executive Director is authorized to accept all resignations. Appropriate
written notification on a Personnel Change Form should be initiated by the immediate supervisor and
forwarded to the Human Resources Manager for resignations/terminations so that all pertinent records
can be updated prior to the issuance of the final payroll check to the employee. Exit interviews are
encouraged for all full-time employees to be conducted by the Human Resources Manager.

on B.4: Releasing Inform n Staff

The Morton Grove Park District recognizes the individual employee’s right to privacy. Therefore, all
requests for information about a current, retired or terminated employee must be transferred to the

46



Executive Director or Human Resources Manager, who may disclose to prospective employers' dates of
employment, final tite or position and job location. With the employee’s written permission (release
form with signature) the Executive Director may give an employment and salary history.

Information requested by a law enforcement agency will be provided if it is believed that an applicant,
employee, or former employee has been engaged in illegal activities: if actions of the individual threaten
physical injury to Morton Grove Park District property, other staff members or persons served; or to
protect the legal interest of the Morton Grove Park District. In such cases, any release of information
will be made only if approved by the Executive Director.

CHAPTER IX - GRIEVANCES AND APPEALS

Section 9.1: Subject Matter

An emplovee may appeal any disciplinary action, other than an oral reprimand, which is imposed
without following the abave disciplinary procedures, or specific violations of written District policies,
rules or regulations, in the following manner,

Any employee who wishes to appeal a disciplinary action or violation must do 50 within three waorking
days after being notified of the disciplinary action or violation submit to the employee’s Department
Manager a short-written statement cutlining the employee’s reasons for appealing the action. If the
employee takes no action within three working days of being notified of the disciplinary action or
violation, then the employee farfeits the right to appeal the discipline and the disciplinary action shall
stand.

The emplovee's Department Manager will forward any timely written appeal to the Executive Director.
The Executive Director will review timely, written appeals and may meet with the employvee. The
employee will be notified of the Executive Directors decision. The Executive Directors decision in the
matter is final.

Section 9.2; Procedures

An employee having a grievance shall discuss the matter with their immediate supervisor to resobee it. If
no resolution is reached, the employee may submit a written notice of grievance describing the
complaint to the Department Manager with five working days of the time the employee first became
aware of the incident or situation giving rise to the grievance, Such written notice shall state:

# The actions which are being grieved,
# The reason for the grievance including the specific written Park District policy, rule, or regulation
which the emplovee believes has been viplated.
The Employee’s Department Manager will, within three weeks of receipt of written notice of grievance,
meet with the employee to discuss the grievance. Within three weeks following that meeting, the

a7



Department Manager shall issue written findings and 2 decision shall be submitted to the employee and
the Executive Director.

An employee not satisfied with the decision may within 5 working days after receipt of the findings and
decision of the Department Manager, file a written appeal with the Executive Director,

The Executive Director will meet with the employee after receiving the written appeal. The Executive
Director will issue a written decision either affirming or reversing the decision of the Department
Manager. Copies of the Executive Director's decision shall be submitted to the employee and placed in
the employee’s personnel file,

An employee not satisfied with the decision of the Executive Director, may within five working days after
receipt of the decision of the Executive Director: file a written appeal with the Board of Park
Commissioners. Following receipt of the appeal, the Board shall convene a hea ring in which the
employee and invalved supervisors shall present the facts concerning the grievance. Within fourteen
days after the hearing, the Board shall write findings and a final decision. Copies shall be sent to the
employee within five days of the issuance of the decision and shall be placed in the employes's
personnel file,

CHAPTER X - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

Section 10.1: Address Change

All personnel must notify the Personnel Department {Human Resources Manager) as soon as possibbe
when a change in address and/or telephone number is known. These changes will be forwarded to the
payroll department and to IMRF and PDRMA if applicable.

section 10.2; Employee Suggestions

Employee suggestions for the improvement of the Districts Park and recreation services are always
welcome regardless of the employee’s job. Immediate supervisors, department heads and the
Executive Director will attempt to solicit employee suggestions. Suggestions may be presented by letter,
memorandum or in persom,

If the employee should feel that a suggestion has not received due consideration, they may submit it in
writing to the immediate supervisor, who will review the situation with the Executive Director, If the
employee’s suggestion is adopted and used, this fact will be noted in the employee's personnel file_ If
the employee believes the Executive Director does not properly consider their idea, they may request
the Board of Park Commissioners consider it.

ction 1

Any employee may submit a request in writing to the Executive Director through the immediate
supervisor for a transfer to another department of the District. The heads of both departments affected
shall consider the request only if there is an open position for which they determine the employee is
qualified. Any requests for transfer should include the employee's reasons for the request. The
employee shall be notified within two weeks of the acceptance or rejection of the request.

48



Section 10.4: Safety

it is the intention of the Morton Grove Park District to develop, implement and administer safety and
comprehensive loss prevention program. The Park District maintains that the public and employees are
its mast impartant assets. Therefore, public and employee safety is our greatest responsibility. In all of
our assignments, the health and safety of all should be the utmost consideration. Personnel at all levels
of the work force are directed to make safety a matter of continuing and mutual concern, equal in
importance with all other operational considerations. Every employee should take proper safety
precautions, on and off duty. Employee should be aware of all potential and existing hazards to the
employees and public and attempt to eliminate them.

The Employee Safety Committee attempts to;

A. Create and maintain an active interest in safety,

B. 5Serve as a communicator of health and safety information.

C. Inspect and recommend methods for elimination of hazards.

D. Provide information on the improvement of the safety program.

Section 10.5: Concept of Safety

Within all recreational activity, there may be exposure to personal injury or property damage that may
be unintentionally hidden. Reviews of operations should include consideration of problems and/or
errors, which could occur as it relates to the recreation programs, equipment, job procedures and
personnel, Accidents are unplanned events. Proper planning can control accidents. Most Accidents are
caused and can be prevented. Loss prevention is to initiate such pre-planning as is necessary to
minimize unsafe acts, contain environmental hazards, and control unsafe conditions. Continued
emphasis on safe working conditions has been shown to significantly reduce injuries, property damage,
and work interruption. Every employee is charged with the responsibility of reporting or identifying
unsafe conditions.

Section 10.6: Use of Physical Restraint

Under no circumstances is physical punishment ever to be administered to persons served. On rare
occasions, however, it may be necessary to physically restrain or remove a guest from one of our
facilities or programs to prevent injury or the threat of injury to the guest, to other guests, to staff or to
the public at large. This should be done in the least restraining manner possible, given the specific
circumstances of the situation and the disruptive individual.

Whenever possible, a staff member should talk the guest out of his or her inappropriate actions, If,
after repeated attempts, this fails, assistance should be solicited. The third party should also attempt to
minimize/mediate the situation. If the third party fails and it is the decision of the two staff members
that the guest will need to be physically restrained or removed, the following guidelines should be used.

# The staff member should try to contact the Morton Grove Police Departrment for intervention if
adequate time is available. If immediate action is required another staff member should be
enlisted to serve as a witness,

» The two staff members shiould get on either side of the guest and restrain or remove the
individual, using the least amount of physical restraint or force.

459



= Staff members should be careful not to force any joints or apply a pressure point to an artery
and to protect the client’s head. The exception to this is the case of a violent client who could
endanger the lives or safety of other guests or staff.

* Al staff members involved independently should submit an incident report within 24 hours to
the Executive Director using the Park District Accident/Incident Repart Form.

Section 10.7: Smoking and Vaping

The Morton Grove Park District offers a smoke free/vape free environment to all employees. No
smaoking is allowed inside the facilities and park district vehicles. The designated smoking area is cutside
the building entrances where an ashtray is available. Smokers are responsible for keeping the area clean
and free of smaoking debris. Violation of this policy shall result in disciplinary procedures and ultimately
termination,

Section 10.8: Outside Work

Regular, full-time Park District employees may not engage in outside work or employment as defined in
this section without the expressed written approval of their Department Manager and the Executive
Director. Any employee who engages in outside work or employment without such expressed written
approval is subject to discipline up to and including discharge. Employees who wish to engage in outside
work or employment must first request permission to do so in writing from their Department Manager
and the Executive Director.

The Park District generally will permit employees to engage in outside employment or work so long as,
in the opinion of the Executive Director and the Department Manager, the outside work or employment
would not affect the guality or quantity of the employee’s work for the Park District, prevent the
employee from devoting his primary interest to the accomplishment of his for or tend to create a
conflict, or the appearance of a conflict, between the private interests of the employee and the
employees official responsibility to the Park District. Emplovees are prohibited from entering any
arrangement, which involves the performance of services while on Park District time or while using Park
District equipment, No employee shall receive compensation other than from the Park District for the
performance of services while on Park District time.

H and Comm Meeting Atten

Appointive personnel who are directly responsible to the Board of Commissioners and Executive
Director, Department Heads, Human Resources Manager and Recording Secretary shall attend all
maonthly Board Meetings.

Other personnel shall not be required to attend these meetings unless specifically requested by the
Executive Director.

Section 10.10: Public Relations

All employees of the Park District serve as representatives of the District to members of the public and
ather persons with whom they deal in their jobs. It is therefore requested that all employees dress in

50



the manner appropriate for their position and be clean, neat and in good appearance during working
hours. An employee’s conduct reflects credit or discredit on the whole District. Employees should be
courteous with the public and all employees of the Park District.

: Palitical Activ

The Park District does not prohibit you from taking part in election campaigns and other lawful political
activities. However, you may not directly or indirectly demand, solicit, collect, or receive any
assessment, subscription, or contribution for or against or campaign for or against any politician or
political cause while on duty. Employees are also prohibited from any political campaign activities or
promations of any kind while on duty, including without limitations, circulating petitions, and making
public presentations on behalf of candidates or issues or distributing literature. For purposes of this
paragraph “while on duty” includes those hours you are scheduled to work and are working for the Park
District but does not include lunches, or after-hour-duty-free periods of time. Park District employees
may not wear or use uniforms, equipment or other property that identifies them as Park District
employees while campaigning. Political patronage or influence is not condoned or tolerated by the Park
District in administering the terms and conditions of employment.

Section 10.12: Eljh or Rewards

The duties of the employees are in all cases to be performed without regard to any gift, reward, or favor
of amy kingd.,

13: Personal Mail

staff members should not use the Morton Grove Park District as their personal mailing address. All mail,
including personal mail, delivered to this address will be opened and routed to the addressee. Personal
mail should be delivered to an address other than the District’s.

Section 10.14: Solicitation and Distribution

Solicitation by employees will not be permitted during working time or during non-working
time in areas where it will disturb other employees who are working. Distribution or circulation
of printed material by employees will not be permitted at any time, including working and non-
working time in working areas. “Working time" refers to the portion of any workday during
which an employee is supposed to be performing actual job duties; it does not include such
time as lunch period, break time or other duty-free periods of time. Additionally, employees
should not solicit or distribute literature in a manner or location that disturbs members of the
public who are transacting business with the Park District.

Section 10.15: Uniforms and Dress Code

Thie personal appearance of employees conveys to the public a genaral impression of the Park District
Employess” attire, including jewelry, on the job should be in good taste, clean, neat, and appropriate for
the duties being performed, The Park District expects all employess to présent a professional image to
those using the Park District s facilities

Certalin positions require the wearing of 3 uniform. It your position does not require you Io Wear o
uniform, you should dress in a professional Manner, approprate 1o your jJo0

51



It is the employee's respansibility to wear his/her nametag and/or uniform while on duty if one has
been provided. Remember that uniforms, name tags, keys, and other Park District property are to
remain the property of the Park District and must be returned upon termination of employment.

Furnished uniforms [clothing] should not be worn outside of working hours, except for Reing 1o and
from the workplace, or within the confines of the employee’s own residence, Work uniforms should not

be lﬂmd by the employee ME&EL!EMIUE@MMEMWW proper fit purposes.
This i i

M&Wmﬂ rnust be:mred up during w-u haurs.

whn:ann-ntmm with this poli n disahil ral origi r

legal nr he ubive Director for an aut
deviation frnm this policy. The wmgww
request.
Below is a general pverview of appropriate business attire. This list is all-inclusive and is open to change.
Slacks, Pants, and Suit Pants

s Slacks that are like Dockers and other makers of cotton or synthetic material pants, wool pants,

d and ni kin ntheti ! a

= Yopa pants are permitted if they are of high guality, cpague [not see-throughl, and in solid,

neutral rs such as b nawy, of other dark sh ; id ired with a rit

that covers the hips and provides a polished look (e 2., tunics, blouses, or long sweaters).

ts, short sho bib oweralls, and any other spandex or form-fitting pants designed

for biking,

5 D and 5ki

s Casual dresses and skirts, and skirts that are split at or below the knee are acceptatble. Short,
tight skirts that ride halfway up the thigh are inappropriate for work, Skirts and dresses should

e no higher than 3 inches above the kneg.

words, terms, logos, pictures, cartoons, or slogans; halter tops, bare shoulders, sweatshirts, and

t-shirts unless worn under another blouse or it has the park district logo, shirt, jacket, or dress,
Exposed underwear is also prohibited.
Shoes and Footwear

52



" rvati thletic or walki afers, clo b5, driess
gather - shoes are acceptabl rwork,

1 for office work) are not

Hats and ri

» _Hats and head coverings are genarally not appropriate in the office. Howeyer, when a head

covering is based on the employee's sincerely held religious beliefs or practices, the District shall
make an exception to the restriction on hats and head coverings unless it such exception would
pose an undue hardship on the District, as discussed in the section titled "Religious Dress and

Gr ing Practices” be

Unlass supplied with a uniform, staff must wear issued shirts and/pants. No sweatpants, nylon, or track

ants m WO, | ar t be worn at all times. District issued
g; rwear must be worn as issued. All Personal Protective Equipment will be supplied by the District
shall tilk ired.
ous and i ces

The District will consider ign gn an employee's sincerely

hald r H i m !H‘lnuldr uHI.‘iInE:u:E ian InEurmIn Thl!:rsu rvisar about

;g_g_e_;j_qp g case-by-case basis 1o deurmme if & reamnlhh.- acmmmnﬂahnh Is pm-.s:ble wlthn ut tauszng

undue hardship on the District, such as significant disruption to the workpilace, significant financial
w&ﬂmﬂlﬂi or ﬂ_ﬂj'l'ln@lﬂ_.?f other !Mu_._.!.ﬂ”ﬂ 55151

District in maki







shirtsdalociwarnunder another blouse chirtjacket o deess — Enpasad-undeswearalsa
Brafipiged

Shaerand Fooiwear

Cansardative gthlaticar-walkingshoes loafar clags sheakers-boats-flats drass hoals aad
Fatherdeck type choas areacceptable lorwork -Weanng re-stockingss-accepiable in warm
weatherHashy athlaticchoos Rip-Hopo—shppers-and any-opon oot depanding anwork
Aunsteitbeis b s ol A0 Rl abhe

bl Slaseup Berfume, and Colocne

Adjewelry makaudperfene ond-cologre et be i g00d taste Remembers that came
petpre-are-ahergd-fo-the-chemcalin pedumes gnd - makeup So-wear these subosianceswith
PELTE-

HAts andl e Lo

Ftte dee O AR OPHa e e the office Mosd cosverr Bt gre Tefe R For FelEus Durpases ot
Proabor £elt - HraeH e Atest B8 ADRroved-Dy the Exacubiye Drostoe

At the discretion of the Executive Director, a partial or full reimbursement may be approved for
emplovees’ clothing or personal property, which is damaged because of their work,

;D I ns Poli

The purpose of this policy is to make it absolutely clear to all emplovees and prospective employees that
the Maorton Grove Park District is very concerned about motor vehicle safety. Our greatest concern is
for the life and physical well-being of our employees. No monetary consideration can be placed above
the safety of an employee. Safety is the responsibility of everyone, and it is the intention of the Park
District management to eliminate or reduce driving exposure loss due to motor vehicle accidents. All
procedures are to be uniformly followed as management stresses the importance of driver safety in
relation to its employees and the public.

section 10.18: Recycling

The Morton Grove Park District supports environmental awareness by encouraging recycling and waste
management in its business practices and operating procedures not only by employees but participants
in programs and other patrons. This incledes a commitment to the purchase, use and disposal of

products and materials in a manner that best uses natural resources and minimizes negative effects on
the environment.

special recycling receptacles have been set up to promote the separation and collection of paper, cans,
and plastics and ink cartridges.

Section 10.19: The Personnel B nsibility and rtunity Reconciliation Act

The Morton Grove Park District recognizes the responsibilities for reporting under the Personnel
Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation Act (PRWORA) of 1996, which requires information

55



on new hires in order to assist in child support enforcement programs. The Morton Grove Park District
participates fully in the new-hire program adopted by the State of illinais.

Section 10.20 Reporting Workplace Wrongdoing

The Morton Grove Park District does not tolerate workplace wrongdoing on Park District premises,
property, sponsored events, or while acting within the scope of employment.

The Park District does not tolerate theft of property, whether from the Park District, patron or from a
co-worker. Employees should seek parmission before remaoving Park District materials, tools, or other
items, including damaged goods, scrap material, or any other material, Any employee who violates this
policy may be subject to disciplinary action, up to immediate discharge.

The Park District prohibits false infarmation on any expense account sheet or on any insurance claim
submitted under the Park District’s health care benefits or worker's compensation benefits program.

The Park District prohibits fighting on its premises. An employee, who instigates physical violence or
threatens physical violence, may be subject to disciplinary action, and may be immediately terminated.

The Park District prohibits embezzlement or stealing of Park District funds, including but not limited to
stealing money from a Park District account, stealing postage, or unlawful use of telephone privileges.
Any employee who violates this policy may be subject to disciplinary action and immediate termination.

If am emplovee is aware of a careless or negligent act or behavior, they must report the act or behavior
to their immediate supervisor. If the employee feels uncomfortable doing so, or if their supervisor is the
spurce of the problem, condones the problem, or ignores the problem, then it should be reported to the
supervisor's boss or the Executive Director. If neither of these alternatives is satisfactory the employee
can direct their questions, problems, complaint or reports ta the President of the Park Board of
Commissioners. Employees are not required to directly confront the person who is the source of their
report, question, or complaint before notifying any of those individuals listed.

Section 10.21 Identity Protection Policy

The Identity Pratection policy is adopted pursuant to the identity Protection Act (5 ILCS 179/1 et seq.)
to protect social security numbers from unauthorized disclosures.

Prohibited Activities: Mo Park District employees may do any of the following:

#  Publicly post or publicly display or otherwise intentionally communicabe or othenwise
intentionally make available to the public in any manner an individual's sacial security number.

#  Print an individual’s sockal security number on any card required for the individual 1o access
products or services provided by the Park District

# Reguire an individual to transmit his or her social security number over the internet, unless the
connection is secure, or the social security number is encrypted.

#  Print an individual’s social security number on amy material that are mailed to the individual,
through the LS, Postal Service, any private mail service, electronic mail, or any similar method
of delivery, unless state or federal law requires the social security number to be on the

56



document to be mailed. Notwithstanding any provision in this section to the contrary, social
security numbers may be included in applications and forms sent by mail, including, but not
limited to, any material mailed in connection with the administration of the Unemployment
Insurance Act, any material mailed in connection with any tax administrated by the lllinois
Department of Revenue, and documents sent as part of an application or policy to confirm the
accuracy of the social security number, A social security number that may permissibly be mailed
under this section may not be printed, in

*  The collection, use or disclosure of social security numbers in order to ensure the safety of:
state and local government employees; persons committed to

o Prisons, local jails, and other law enforcement facilities or retention centers; wards of
the State, and all persons working in or visiting a state or local government agent
facility.

¢ The collection, use, or disclosure of social security nurmbers for internal verification or
administrative purposes.

s The disclosure of social security numbers by a state agency to any entity for the collection of
delinguent child support or of any state debt or to a governmental agency to assist with an
investigation or the prevention of fraud.

= The collection or use of social security numbers to investigate or prevent frawd, to conduct
background checks, to collect a debt, to obtain a credit report from a consumer reparting
agency under the federal Fair Credit Reporting Act to undertake any permissible purpose that is
enumerated under the federal Gramm Leach Bliley Act, or to locate a missing persan, a lost
relative, or a person who is due a benefit or an unclaimed property benefit,

Section 10.22 Telecommuting Policy

Objective

a possible alternative work arrangement.  The District considers telecommuting to be a viable,
flexible work option when both the position and the nature of the job responsibilities are suited
to such an arrangement. Telecommuting may be appropriate for some positions, but not for
others. Telecommuting is not an entitlement, it is not 3 companywide benefit, and it in no way
changes the terms and conditions of employment with the District.

General Procedures

;_E_ ad dur ing business travel, or a formal, set schedule of working away from the office as
described below. A supervisar can suggest telecommuting as a possible work arrangement, or an
employee may initiate a request for telecommuting. The District may authorize a telecommuting
arrangement if certain eligibility requirements are met and, upon such authorization, the
emplovee will sign a Telecommuting Agreement providing the details of such arrangement

57



The District will review an approved telecommuting arrangement on a regular basis to determine

whether approval for continuation is warranted. Any telecommuting arrangement may be

modifi r discontinued at any time, with or without noti he di ion of the
District. Notwithstandin regoing, @ ffort will be made to provide advance notice of
such change tﬂ accnmmudate commuting, child-care and other issues that may arise from the
termination ting arrangement. There may be instances, ho

is possible. An emplnggg may discontinue a telecommuting arrangement at any time

Eligibil

Thie District will consider an emploves's r i rk remotely, provi such an arrangement

will not impact the employee's productivity or adversely impact the District's operations. Nat all
ligible for teleco ing and not all telecommuting requests will be authorized,

The Executive Director and the requestor’s immediate supervisor will determine whether to
approve a specific job for remote work and whether the requestor will effectively work remotely,
Before approving remote work for an employee, the employee's immediate supervisar must
determine the suitability of such an arrangement. The immediate supervisor will review certain

criteria to make this determination, including but not limited to:

Employee suitability:  Individuals requesting telecommuting arrangements must be

employed with the District for at least six_maonths and must have a satisfactory

rmance record.  An assessment of the needs and work habits of the employee,
compared to traits customarily recognized as appropriate for successful telecommuting
will be made.

nsibilities: Job respensibilities will be reviewed to determine |f the position is
suitable for a remote work arrangement, There must be acceptable and suitable waork
available for the employee to perform off-site.

-__Eguipment needs, workspace design considerations and scheduling issues:  Physical
workspace needs, the proposed location for the telework, and any scheduling issues will
be reviewed. The Em_n_wee H'IEH have a well-defined workspace suitable for conducting

District-rel busin internet access, and other support systems already in

place.
District operations: Assessment of whether the employee’s telecommuting arrangemeant
will adversely impact the District’s operations.

General Requirements

If the employee is determined to be eligible for a telecommuting arrangement by his gr her
immediate supervisor, with concurrence from the Executive Director, the employee and the
employes’s immadia rvisor shall complete a Telecommutin r with the fallawin

informatian:

The antici fation of the remote work arrange k.

-__The hours and days the employee will work remotaly.

The haurs and d g empl must be present in the workplace,



ctations for attendance at required meetings and training,

Emplo X ions regarding r nse time for phone calls and emails and how th
employee will communicate with supervisor and co-workers.

The performance criteria to be used to determine whether the arrangement is effective,

Upon execution of the Telecommuting Agreement, the employee will commence a 30-day trial
period, Evaluation of telecommuter performance during the trial period will be in accordance
with the Telecommuting Agreement and include regular interaction by phone and e-mail
betw the em nd the em 'S i iate rvisor, and weekly face-to-face
meetings to discuss work progress and problems. At the f the trial i the im ia

supervisor will evaluate and recommend whether continuance of the telecommuting
arrangement m nd, if il i ny recommend ifications to the

arrangement.

An a riate level of cammunication b f th mpl wirki nd th

employee’s immediate supervisor will be agreed to as part of the telecommuting arrangement
and shall be set forth in the Telecommuting Agreement. During the trial period, the level of

caommunication will be more fir nt and structured. After conclusion of the trial peri the
immediate supervisor and telecommuter will communicate at a level consistent with employess

working_at the office or in a manner and frequency that is appropriate for the job and the
individuals invalved.
ntinug to mantain
satisfactory performance standards and will be subject to the District's normal conduct and
performance expectations for its staff. Evaluation of telecommuter performance beyand the trial
period will be completed on as-needed basis and at least annually, consistent with that received
by employees working at the office in both content and frequency and in accordance with the
District’s Personnel Policies. Additionally, the employee must comply with all District rules,
licies, practices and instructigns th I if mployee were physically working at
the District,
Telecommuting is not designed to be a replacement for appropriate child-care Although an

individual employee's schedule may be modified to accommodate child-care needs, the focus of
the arrangemaent must remain on job performance and meeting business demands. Prospective

telecommuters are r discuss ex tions of telecommuting with family members
rigr tg enterin rial pericd.

The employee is solely r nsible for determining any tax or legal implications under IRS, state

and lacal icti fworking out af a home-based or other telework

office.

Equipment

On a case-by-case basis, the Distri

and the su isor ropriate equipment needs {including hardware, software, modems,




hona an ta lines and other office ipment) for each telecom ing arrangement. The

human resource and information system departments will serve as resources in this matter.

Egquipment supplied by the District will be maintained by the District. Equipment supplied by the

employee, will be maintained by the employee. The District accepts no responsibility for damage
or_repairs to employee-owned egquipment. The District reserves the right to make

determinations as to appropriate equipmen € employee's telewaorking needs

change at any time. Equipment supplied by the District is to he employee for business
purposes only. The employee will not make any changes to security or administrative settings
on District equipment, unless otherwise approved. As part of the Telecommuter Agreement, the
telecommuter must sign an inventory of all District property received and agree to take
appropriate action to protect the items from damage or theft,

All equipment provided by the District shall remain the District’s sole property. Upon conclusion
of the telecommuting arrangement or upon separation of employment, whichever s earlier, all
District property will be returned to the District In good working condition en or before the
employee's final day of rkin employment with the District, as applicable, unless other
arrangements have been made.

The employee will establish an appropriate work environment within his or her home, or other

location for telecommuting purposes. The District will not be responsible for costs associated
with the setup of the employee’'s home office, such as remodeling, furniture, lighting, repairs ar
maodifications to the home office space.

Security

Consistent with the District’s expectations of information security for employees working at the
poffice, telecommuting employees shall ensure the protection of proprietary District and
customer information accessible from their home gr other telework office. Steps include the use
of locked file cabinets and desks, regular password maintenance, and any other measures

appropriate for the job and the teleworking environment. Fallure to take appropriate steps (o
ensure_information_remains protected while teleworking may result in termination of the
| mmuting arrangement an isciplin 10,

maintain their hame or other telework workspace in a safe manner
free from safety hazards. Injuries sustained by the employee in a home or other telework office

location and in conjunction with his or her regular work duties are normally covered by the

District’s workers' compensation palicy. If any such injuries occur, the employee Is responsible
far nn;lfdng his/her supervisor within 24 hours of the occurrence. The employee is liable for any

i ] ] mmuting employee’s warksite,
Time Worked
Telecommuti mpl regardless of whether classified as exempt or non-exempt under th

Fair Labor Standards Act, must accurately record all hours worked using the District’s

timekeeping system, Hours worked by non-exempt employees in excess of those scheduled per
day and per workweek require the advance approval of the telecommuter's supervisor. Failure

&0



o comply with this requirement may result in the immediate termination of the employee's

telecommuting arrangement and/or disciplinary action.

Ad Hoc Arrangements
Temporary telecommuting arrangements may be approved for circumstances such as inclement

weather, federal or state stay-at-home order, special projects or business travel. These
arrangements_are roved on an_as-n d nl [ 0 _expectation of ongain

COntinuance.

Other informal, short-term arrangements may be made for employees on family or medical leave
to the extent practical for the employee and the District and with the consent of the employee's
health care provider, if appropriate.

All infarmal telecommuting arrangements are made on a case-by-case basis, focusing first on the

business needs of the District.

Changes; Violations of this Palicy
A remote work arrangement is not intended to be permanent and may be revised, suspended

or terminated at any time by the District, with or without advance notice. It will be reviewed on
an as-needed basis. An empl working remotely remains an at-will empl n

violation of the remote work arrangement may rasult in disciplinary action, up to and including

termination. An employee may discontinue a telecommuting arrangement at any time. Section

61



Rewisions:

Januwary 1988 - Reviewed by the law offices of Seyfarth, Shaw, Fairweather and Geraldson by Elise A.
Elconin, Berrafato and Porter by Gabriel Berrafato

Updated revisions:

October 1991 - Reviewed by Francis K. Tennant, Park District Attorney
May 1994 -Reviewed by Francis K. Tennant, Park District Attorney
January 1997 = Reviewed by Francis K, Tennant, Park District Attorney
November 1999 — Reviewed by Francis K. Tennant, Park District Attorney
Qctober 2002 = Reviewed by Francis K. Tennant, Park District Attorney
september 2005 - Reviewed by Francis K. Tennant, Park District Attorney
June 2006 = Reviewed by Francis K. Tennant, Park District Attorney
December 2014 - Reviewed by James Rock, Park District Attorney
August 2018 - Dress Code

January 2020 - Sexual Harassment

December 2020 - Telecommuting Palicy

August 2021 - Vaping



PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
EMPLOYMENT AT WILL

This manual contains a general description of Park District basic policies, benefits, and procedures as they
currently exist. Unfortunately, booklets of this type and their purpose are often misunderstood. To avoid
any such misunderstanding, please be advised that this manual and the benefits, policies and procedures
referred to herein, is not intended to be and is not a contract of employment,

| understand and acknowledge that | am employed at will, meaning that | may resign from employment
for any reason at any time, with or without cause or notice, and that the Morton Grove Park District may
terminate my employment for any reason at any time with or without cause or notice. | understand that
this description of my employment relationship with the Morton Grove Park District supersedes any
earlier oral or written representations or statements that may have been made to me. | also understand
that the fact that | am employed at will cannot be changed by any representative of the Morton Grove
Park District.

| understand that the Park District’s policies and practices with respect to any matter are not to be
considered as creating any contractual obligation an the Park District’s part or is stating in any way that
termination will occur only for “just cause™. Statements of specific grounds for termination set forth in
this manual or in any other Park District documents are examples onlby, not all-inclusive lists, and are not
intended to restrict the Park District’s right to terminate-at-will.

| understand that completion of a probationary period or an assignment of regular status does not change
an employee’s status as an employee or change the terms or conditions of employment.

| acknowledge receiving a copy of the 2021 edition of the Personnel Policy Manual on the date written
below. |agree to read the manual, study its contents, and follow its policies and procedures. | understand

that neither the manual nor any of the Morton Grove Park District’s policies or procedures is an express
or implied contract.

Signature Date

Employee name prinked:




Board Updates & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION
January 15, 2025

1

RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — SUE BRAUBACH

e ial E

Tessa and Sarah hosted walk in interviews on January 7' for summer staff. We had 47 students
show up and apply for jobs.

Rec Staff will be attending the Annual IPRA Conference January 23™ -25™,

Staff is finishing up their plans for summer programs and events.

Upcoming Events:

o Jan11™  Community Blood Drive B:00 am-12:00 pm PVCC
o Jan17  Hot Cocoa Social 4:30 pm-6:00 pm PVCC
o Feb 7™ My Little Sweetheart Dance  6:30 pm-8:30 pm Civic Center
o Feb13™ Valentine Cake Decorating 6:00 pm-6:4% pm PVCC

Fitness — Matt Shi

Athl

New Year New Me: Full Body Bootcamp: Program is filled with twelve participants. This is a six-week
program every Saturday for new and current members to start the new year in the right direction
with one of our fitness instructors.

Candielight Yoga is scheduled to take place on Thursday, January 23",

Current fitness special is running January through March, Individuals who purchase a year
membership get one month free.

December fitness special 30 Days for 530 sold 87 total monthly membarships.

= Caollin
Open Gym and indoor gym rentals will continue using the PYCC Gym into the summer,
We have booked a private pickleball rental that will rent the gym for two days per week through
lanuary for one hour.
Hot Shots started their first classes of the year this week. There are 111 participants among the
twelve classes offered this winter,
Shotokan Karate classes start this week with strong registration.

| n I pnsorships — Clai umgartner
Winter Piano and Voice lessons began In January with 22 piano students and six voice students.
Dog and Puppy training classes are scheduled to begin Thursday, January g%, We have five puppies,
and ten dogs enrolled.
The Merton Grove Singers return to rehearsal on January 9. They will be getting ready for shows at
the Hot Cocoa Socials on January 177 and February 28™.
Dance began after a break for winter the week of January 6". Adult Hip Hop (seven enrollees) and
Dance w/ hMe ballet (six enroflees) will begin new sessions.
Sacial Square Dancing began its first session on January 6 with five people enrclied.

1|Page



Qur First Paint n Snack program will take place on January 11™ with 10 enrollees.
Play and Spin will sponsor our upcoming My Little Sweetheart Dance on February 7%,

o bee Sl ades Dy S Lot

Registration for Preschool 25-26 begins February 3,

Open House for Preschool will be Saturday, February 17 from 9:30-11:30 am
Camp staff from 2024 have been emailed about returning this summer.

Walk in Interviews were conducted on Tuesday January 7 from 3:00-6:00 pm.
Summer Camp Registration will be an Monday, March 3™ for residents.

Aguatics/Gap/B4 School/BASE - Tessa Shorten

#= We have begun the search for summer pool staff including lifeguards, cashiers, and swim
instructors,

* We have Niles West pool reserved for Lifeguard swim tests in February.

+  Aninterest form has been sent out to past lifeguards and cashiers, 22 cashiers plan to return
along with 45 lifeguards.

* ‘Winter break School Day Off was a success, the next School Day Off program will take place on
January 20™,

2 FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O'BRIEN

All full-time and part-time employee wages and health benefits were reviewed and updated.

| attended a Zoom accounting software class to receive updates on the new tax laws and year end
processing requirements.

The 2024 tax levy and 2025 budget have been filed with the Cook County Clerk’s office.

The Finance Department is in the process of printing and distributing W-2s and 1093s.

We are in the process of Identifying all employees and board members who must file with the Cook
County Ethics board.

The external auditors are scheduled to start their preliminary field work for the 2024 financial audit
on January 16, 2025,

Marketing — Kathy Herrmann

L]

Work begins on the Summer Activity Guide on January 16", first draft goes to Recreation

staff in February. Goes to printer early March. Summer resident registration begins March 317,
Nonresident registration begins April 7.

Work begins on Camp Guide that will be posted on website on February 12™.

Mewsletters have been sent to District 67, 63, 70, and 69. All Districts are posted on the website
except for District 70, which disseminates through emails to all parents.

Promational flyers to Kinder Odessey, Park View, and Hynes to go out to student’s week of January
g

Signage and targeted eblasts scheduled for all seasonal promotions.

Z|Page



Information Technalogy = Emmanuel Cardenas

We are working with a 3™ party company to assess our infrastructure to find any areas of
improvement.

Kaseya user rollout s ongoing along with the training.

We are continuing to remap our cabling throughout the building. Maintenance has been very
helpful in finding where everything is going.

Our servers and critical network equipment have received software updates after hours to avoid
end-user downtime,

3 HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT — MICHELLE KHZAKIA

The personnel policy has been updated to reflect the latest policies. These adjustments ensure
that we remain aligned with current standards and guidelines.

We have started receiving applications for our summer seasonal positions, including roles in
camp and aguatics. We are excited to see the interest and will be reviewing applicaticns,

The Safety Committee will meet in January 1o review current safety protocols, discuss any
updates, and plan for the year ahead, We aim to ensure our operations remain safe for both
staff and participants.

As we begin the new yvear, there have been no new worker compensation claims to report, This
is a positive indicator of our commitment to safety in the workplace.

We are gearing up for our annual training. These are essential to keeping our staff well-prepared
and informed on safety, operations, and policies for the upcoming year.

Guest Services have been busy with registration.

PARKS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT — KEITH GORCZYCA

L

Mo Update,

3|Page



